
FEBRUARY 5, 2013 
 
RESOLUTION LIST 
 
 
Res. #83 2013 Wading River Dredging Project Budget Adoption 
 
Res. #84 Closure of Account in Capital One  
 
Res. #85 2011 Wading River Dredging Project Closure 
 
Res. #86 General Fund Budget Adjustment 
 
Res. #87 General Fund Budget Adjustment 
 
Res. #88 Authorizes Attendance at the Government Finance Officers’ 

Association Annual Conference 
 
Res. #89 2012 NYS Environmental Facilities Corp Clean Vessel Act assistance 

Program Budget Adjustment 
 
Res. #90 Risk Retention Fund Budget Adjustment  
 
Res. #91 Worker’s Compensation Fund Budget Adjustment  
 
Res. #92 Grants Excavation Permit as Provided by Chapter 62 of the 

Riverhead Town Code to Southold Medical Arts Inc. A/K/A East End 
Eye Associates 

 
Res. #93 Riverhead Town Board Supports Suffolk County Land Bank 

Application to Empire State Development Corp 
 
Res. #94 Classifies Action on Special Permit of Dr. Jeffrey Nazar and Calls 

Public Hearing 
 
Res. #95 Resolution for Establishment of Preference for Workforce Housing 

for the Summerwind Project 
 
Res. #96 Order Calling Public Hearing Regarding Extension and 

Improvements to Facilities of Riverhead Sewer 21st Century 
Oncology – Old Country Road, Riverhead 

 
Res. #97 Order Calling Public Hearing Regarding Improvements to Facilities of 

Riverhead Sewer District to Relocate Existing Sanitary Sewer 841 Old 
Country Road – Stop & Shop Fuel Facility 

 



Res. #98 Authorizes Sewer District Employee to Attend Course (June 2013) 
 
Res. #99 Authorizes Sewer District Employee to Attend Course (May 2013) 
 
Res. #100 Awards Bid – Sanitary Pump Station Upgrades Hangar Pump Station 

– Calverton Sewer District Contract No. CASD 05-04 HPS 
 
Res. #101 Resolution Terminating Bid Award/Contract with Metro Fuel Oil Corp. 
 
Res. #102 Authorizes Emergency Purchase of Diesel Fuel 
 
Res. #103 Authorization to Publish Advertisement for Diesel Fuel for the Town 

of Riverhead 
 
Res. #104 Authorization to Publish Advertisement for Heating Fuel for the Town 

of Riverhead 
 
Res. #105 Amends Resolution #59 of 2013 (PSA with Suffolk Online 

Advertising) 
 
Res. #106 Expresses Support for the Relocation and Construction of a New 

Animal Shelter on Town Property 
 
Res. #107 Authorizes the Supervisor to Execute an Agreement with Nelson, 

Pope &Voorhis, LLC 
 
Res. #108 Authorizes the Supervisor to Execute an Agreement with Family 

Service League for Employee Assistance Program 
 
Res. #109 Authorizes Town Clerk to Re-Refer Change of Zone Application of 

Genrac Associates, LLC to the Suffolk County Planning Commission 
 
Res. #110 Declares Public Emergency Regarding Culvert on Washington 

Avenue, Jamesport, NY 
 
Res. #111 Requests that New York State Legislature Authorize the Creation of 

Special Legislation Giving the Town of Riverhead the Discretion to 
Change Speed Limits within the Town of Riverhead 

 
Res. #112 Peconic Avenue Pedestrian Crossing Capital Project Budget 

Adjustment 
 
Res. #113 Resolution Amending Professional Services Agreement with George 

J. Hochbrueckner & Associates, Inc. 
 



Res. #114 Ratifies Execution of an Addendum to Professional Services 
Agreement for Placement of Commemorative Items at Grumman 
Memorial Park 

 
Res. #115 Ratifies the Authorization for the Supervisor to Execute an 

Agreement with an Employee 
 
Res. #116 Officially Naming Field Two at Veterans Memorial Park as “SFC 

Anthony Venetz Jr. Field” 
 
Res. #117 Officially Naming Field One at Veterans Memorial Park as “SGT 

Jonathan Keller Field” 
 
Res. #118 Authorizes the Supervisor to Execute an Agreement with Arleen 

Bobal for Transcription of Town Meetings 
 
Res. #119 2013 Renewal of Bid Award for Maintenance and Emergency 

Services Contract C – Control, Riverhead Water District 
 
Res. #120 2013 Renewal of Bid Award for Maintenance and Emergency 

Services Contract D – Distribution, Riverhead Water District 
 
Res. #121 2013 Renewal of Bid Award for Maintenance and Emergency 

Services Contract E-Electrical, Riverhead Water District 
 
Res. #122 2013 Renewal of Bid Award for Maintenance and Emergency 

Services Contract M – Mechanical, Riverhead Water District 
 
Res. #123 Authorizes the Supervisor to Execute an Agreement with the 

Riverhead Business Improvement District Management Association 
Inc. Regarding 2013 Calendar Year Events and Services 

 
Res. #124 Grants Saber Riverhead 58, LLC Importation / Grading Permit As 

Provided By Chapter 62 of the Riverhead Town Code  
 
Res. #125 Appoints Two Maintenance Mechanic II Employees to the Sewer 

District (Joseph Densieski, Thomas Gallo, Jr.) 
 
Res. #126 Authorizes Attendance at the 2013 Training School and Annual 

Meeting Held by the Association of Towns 
 
Res. #127 Ratifies Authorization for the Supervisor to Execute an 

Intermunicipal Agreement with the Town of Brookhaven for Disposal 
of Emergency Disaster Debris at the Brookhaven Landfill Complex 

 



Res. #128 Declares Certain Traffic Light to be Surplus Property and Authorizes 
the Disposal Thereof 

 
Res. #129 Riverhead Downtown Revitalization Improvement Project Budget 

Adoption 
 
Res. #130 Authorizes Supervisor to Execute Agreement with Riverhead Youth 

Sports, Inc. for Referee/Umpire Services for Town of Riverhead 
Police Athletic League Girls and Boys Lacrosse and Football 
Program for 2013 Calendar Year 

 
Res. #131 Pays Bills 
 
Res. #132 Amends Resolution #844 from 2012 (Appoints Part-Time Call-In 

Personnel for the Riverhead Youth Bureau’s 2012 Mentoring Matters 
Program) 

 
 
 
 



G:\020513\83 - ACCTG 2013 Wading River Dredging Budget Adoption.doc 

02.05.13          ADOPTED 
130083 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 83 
 

2013 WADING RIVER DREDGING PROJECT 
 

BUDGET ADOPTION 
 

Councilman Dunleavy offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Wooten 
 
  WHEREAS, Due to the Super Storm Sandy October 2012, dredging is necessary 
for the Wading River Creek and Beach Erosion Project; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the initial project costs is for professional services to survey current 
conditions and determine dredging costs. 
 
  WHEREAS, the Town shall seek reimbursement for all costs from FEMA. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Supervisor be, and is hereby, 
authorized to establish the following budget adoption: 

 
         FROM           TO 
 

   
099.072300.493000.44029  FEMA -Aid        10,000 

 
099.072300.543500.44029  Professional Services          10,000 

     
  
 RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to forward a copy of this 
resolution to the Engineering Department and the Accounting Department. 
 
 RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk. 
 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 



g:\020513\84 - acctg bank closure eighthundredseriescp bankaccount.doc 

02.05.13         ADOPTED 
130084  

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 84 
  

CLOSURE OF ACCOUNT IN CAPITAL ONE  
   

Councilman Wooten offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Gabrielsen 
 

WHEREAS, the Financial Administrator has deemed it unnecessary for 
the Town of Riverhead to have a bank account titled Eight Hundred Series 
Capital Project Account (#3724003953) for these capital projects have been 
closed. 

 
BE IT RESOLVED, that the Supervisor be, and hereby is, authorized to 

close the Eight Hundred Series Account with Capital One Bank.  
 
BE IT FURTHER, RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby 

authorized to forward a copy of this resolution to the Office of Accounting. 
 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 
  



G:\020513\85 - ACCTG CP44022 WadingRiverDredge Closure.docx 

02.05.13          ADOPTED 
130085  

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 85 
 

2011 WADING RIVER DREDGING PROJECT CLOSURE 
 

Councilman Gabrielsen offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by Councilwoman Giglio 
 
 WHEREAS, Capital Project #44022- 2011 Wading River Dredging Project will not 
proceed because it has been determined that FEMA is de-obligating the 2011 Blizzard 
money; and 
 
 WHEREAS, since there will be no activity the project will close.   
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE ITRESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby authorizes 
the Accounting Department to complete any necessary budget adjustments and close 
the Capital Project.   
 
 RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to forward a copy of this 
resolution to the Accounting, Engineering and Police Departments.  
 
 RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk. 

 
 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 



G:\020513\86 - ACCTG General Fund.docx 

02.05.13          ADOPTED 
130086 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 86 
 

GENERAL FUND 
 

BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 
 

Councilwoman Giglio offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by Councilman Dunleavy 
 
 WHEREAS, since the Town Board Ordinance Codification Account is utilized 
by theTown Clerk, the General Fund requires a budget adjustment to reflect the 
appropriate cost center. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE ITRESOLVED, that the Supervisor be, and is hereby, 
authorized to establish the following budget adjustment: 

     
     FROM TO 
 

 
001.010100.542607 Town Board Ordinance Codification 18,000 
  
 001.014100.542607 Town Ordinance Codification  18,000 
  
 
 RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to forward a copy of this 
resolution to the Accounting Department and the Office of the Town Clerk.  
 
 RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk. 
 
 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 



G:\020513\87 - ACCTG General Fund  Shelter HurricaneSandy.docx 

02.05.13          ADOPTED  
130087 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 87 
 

GENERAL FUND 
 

BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 
 

Councilman Dunleavy offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by Councilman Wooten 
 
 WHEREAS, a Sheltering Contract was established via Resolution #703 on 
9/5/12; in the event that Red Cross does not provide emergency shelter, the Town 
and Riverhead Central School district in concert will; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Supervisor is directing the town pay the costs associated with 
the shelterfor Hurricane Sandy to the Riverhead Central School District. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE ITRESOLVED, that the Supervisor be, and is hereby, 
authorized to establish the following budget adjustment: 

     
     FROM      TO 
 

 
001.000000.499999 Fund Balance  46,276.78 
 
 001.039890.540000 Public Safety - Contractual Exp  46,276.78 
  
 RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to forward a copy of this 
resolution to the Police and Accounting Departments.  
 
 RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk. 

 
 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 



 
 
 

G:\020513\88 - ACCTG GFOA Attendance Accounting 2013.doc 

02.05.13          ADOPTED 
130088 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 88 
 

AUTHORIZES ATTENDANCE AT THE GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFICERS’  
ASSOCIATION ANNUAL CONFERENCE 

  
Councilman Wooten offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Gabrielsen 

 WHEREAS, the NYS Government Finance Officers Association is conducting 
its annual conference from Wednesday, April 10 thru Friday, April 12, 2012 in 
Albany, NY; and 

 WHEREAS, the Financial Administrator has requested authorization for a 
CPA in the accounting office to attend said conference; and 

 WHEREAS, the cost to attend said course shall not exceed $1,000 (expenses 
to include fees for registration, meals, lodging and other travel costs such as tolls 
and gas); 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT, RESOLVED, that the Financial Administrator is 
authorized to send a CPA in the accounting office to attend the NYS GFOA Annual 
Conference in Albany, NY. 

 BE IT FURTHER, RESOLVED, expenses for the conference and travel will be 
reimbursed upon proper submission of receipts. 

 RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk. 
 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 



G:\020513\89 - ACCTG NYS EFC pumpout Budget Amendment.docx 

02.05.13          ADOPTED 
130089          

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 89 
 

2012 NYS ENVIRONMENTAL FACILITIES CORP  
CLEAN VESSEL ACT ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 

 
BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

 
Councilman Gabrielsen offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by Councilwoman Giglio 
 
 WHEREAS, Resolution # 945 was adopted on December 18, 2012 to 
purchase Pump-out boat equipment utilizing an EFC CVAP grant award; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the project includes two pieces of equipment; one for East Creek 
Facility and one for the Downtown Riverfront facility; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the local match of 25% as terms of the Grant agreement was 
originally supplied by the General Town. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE ITRESOLVED, that the Supervisor be, and is hereby, 
authorized to amend the following budget as East Creek financing their local match: 

 
     FROM TO 
 

 
406.095031.481122.44027  Transfer from East Creek 2,472   
 
 
 406.095031.481001.44027       Transfer from General Town     2,472 
  
 
 RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to forward a copy of this 
resolution to the Accounting Department and the Town Attorney.  
 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 



G:\020513\90 - ACCTG RiskRetentionFund Budget Adj.docx 

02.05.13          ADOPTED 
130090 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 90 
 

RISK RETENTION FUND 
BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

 
Councilwoman Giglio offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by Councilman Dunleavy 
 
 WHEREAS, to comply with audit standards, it has been determined general 
liability payments require processing through its own separate fund; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a budget adjustment for 2013 is required to increase the Risk 
Retention Fund accepting payments from individual operating funds and pay invoices 
out of the Risk Retention Fund for general liability claims. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE ITRESOLVED, that the Supervisor be, and is hereby, 
authorized to establish the following budget adjustment: 

     FROM  TO 
 

175.019300.548000 Liability Claims  600,400 
 
 175.092801.481000 Interfund Revenues – General Fund     374,000 
 175.092801.481122 Interfund Revenues – East Creek Docking     2,000 
 175.092801.482100 Interfund Revenues – Riverhead Sewer  27,900 
 175.092801.482150 Interfund Revenues – Calverton Sewer   3,400 
 175.092801.482200 Interfund Revenues – Water District  56,000 
 175.092801.482300 Interfund Revenues – Scavenger Waste   11,200 
 175.092801.483100 Interfund Revenues – Public Parking 1,500 
 175.092801.483200 Interfund Revenues – Street Lighting 8,700 
 175.092801.483300 Interfund Revenues – Garbage District    45,200 
 175.092801.483400 Interfund Revenues – Business Impr. District       1,100 
 175.092801.483500 Interfund Revenues – Ambulance District    11,500 
 175.092801.484000 Interfund Revenues – Highway District      57,400 
 175.092801.489200 Interfund Revenues – Calverton - CDA District   500 
 
 RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to forward a copy of this 
resolution to the Accounting Department.  

THE VOTE 
Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 

    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 
Walter Yes No 

 
The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 



G:\020513\91 - ACCTG WorkersCompensationFund Budget Adj.docx 

02.05.13           ADOPTED 
130091 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 91 
 

WORKER’S COMPENSATION FUND 
BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

 
Councilman Dunleavy offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by Councilman Wooten 
 
 WHEREAS, to comply with audit standards, it has been determined worker’s 
compensation payments require processing through its own separate fund; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a budget adjustment for 2013 is required to increase the Workers 
Compensation Fund receiving the original budgeted amount from the individual operating 
fundsand make direct payments for worker’s compensation claims. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE ITRESOLVED, that the Supervisor be, and is hereby, 
authorized to establish the following budget adjustment: 
     FROM  TO 
 
173.017100.548050 Workers Compensation Claims 600,400 
 
 173.092801.481000 Interfund Revenues – General Fund  495,200 
 173.092801.481122 Interfund Revenues – East Creek Docking  600 
 173.092801.482100 Interfund Revenues – Riverhead Sewer                           14,800 
 173.092801.482150 Interfund Revenues – Calverton Sewer   500 
 173.092801.482200 Interfund Revenues – Water District   28,600 
 173.092801.482300 Interfund Revenues – Scavenger Waste  8,100 
 173.092801.483200 Interfund Revenues – Street Lighting  3,800 
 173.092801.483300 Interfund Revenues – Garbage District   3,600 
 173.092801.484000 Interfund Revenues – Highway District   45,200 
 
 RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to forward a copy of this 
resolution to the Accounting Department.  
 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 



G:\020513\92 - BLDG EAstEndEye excavation resolution.docx 

02.05.13          ADOPTED 
130092 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 92 
 

GRANTS EXCAVATION PERMIT AS PROVIDED BY CHAPTER 62 OF THE 
RIVERHEAD TOWN CODE TO SOUTHOLD MEDICAL ARTS INC. A/K/A EAST END 

EYE ASSOCIATES  
 

Councilman Wooten offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Gabrielsen 
 
 WHEREAS,Southold Medical Arts Inc.(hereafter referred to as East End Eye 
Associates) is the owner of the subject property located at 937 East Main Street, 
Riverhead, New York, further described as SuffolkCounty Tax Map Number #600-131.-
1-3; and 
 
 WHEREAS,East End Eye Associates has petitioned the Town Board for an 
excavation permit pursuant to Chapter 62 entitled “Excavations”, of the Riverhead Town 
Codefor the exportation of 200 cubic yards of soil for theconstruction of a 7,200 sq.ft. 
professional office building as depicted on a survey dated July 10, 2012, prepared by 
CBD Group, Architecture, Engineering and Planning, P.C.;and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Town Board has reviewed and considered the application for the 
aforementioned excavation permit; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the applicant’s engineers, Stephen S. Fontana and Salvatore 
Capitano, P.E.,submitted a map, dated July 10, 2012,indicating a total of 200 cubic 
yards of soil is to be exported and such removal of material will be supported by a 
manifest from the owner and approved by the Town of RiverheadEngineering and 
BuildingDepartments. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that based upon the foregoing, the 
Town Board hereby grants the excavation permit requested by the applicant, such 
excavation permit authorizing the exportation of not more than 200 cubic yards of soil in 
accordance with the application and calculations of CBD Group, Architecture, 
Engineering and Planning, P.C.,pursuant to map dated July 10, 2012, submitted with 
the application for excavation; and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, the Building Department is hereby authorized to accept and collect 
all excavation permit fees in the amount of $400.00 dollars representing $2.00 per cubic 
yard for the importation/exportation of said soils; and be it further 
 



G:\020513\92 - BLDG EAstEndEye excavation resolution.docx 

RESOLVED, that the excavation permit is condition upon specific hours of 
operation, between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., Monday through Saturday 
only; and be it further  

 
RESOLVED, the applicant grants permission to the Town of Riverhead to 

randomly oversee the importation/exportation of said soils and to enter the site to 
perform soil boring tests, if necessary, during the construction of said project; and be it 
further 

 
RESOLVED, that upon conclusion of the excavation operations, the applicant’s 

engineer will provide certification to the Building Department confirming the total of 200 
cubic yards was imported/exported from the property; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to forward a copy of this 

resolution to CBD Group Architecture, Engineering and Planning, P.C., 29 Central 
Avenue, Hauppauge, NY, 11788; and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a copy of same may be 
obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   
 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 



02.05.13          ADOPTED 
130093 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution # 93 
 

RIVERHEAD TOWN BOARD SUPPORTS SUFFOLK COUNTY LAND BANK 
APPLICATION TO EMPIRE STATE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

 
THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION WAS OFFERED BY SUPERVISOR Sean M. 

Walters, WHO MOVED ITS ADOPTION, SECONDED BY COUNCILMEN Gabrielsen 
TO WIT: 

 
 WHEREAS, the Suffolk County has determined that there are in excess of 50tax 
delinquent, abandoned,environmentally-contaminated propertiesknown as brownfields 
within Suffolk County, and 
 
 WHEREAS, due to liabilities associated with these properties and prohibitions 
contained in the Suffolk County Tax Act preventing the County from selling the 
delinquent tax liens on these parcels for less than the lien amount, the properties are 
not being returned to the tax rolls for proper redevelopment and mitigation of the public 
health and safety issues associated with these properties, and 
 
 WHEREAS, two of these properties have been identified as being located within 
the Town of Riverhead, and 
 
 WHEREAS, Suffolk County and its member municipalities have recognized the 
need to address the growing county-wide issue of these abandoned, tax delinquent 
brownfield properties, and 
 
 WHEREAS, in July 2011 in recognition of this growing problem, New York State 
passed the Land Bank Act, as Article 16 of the New York State Not-for-Profit 
Corporation Law, which authorizes any Foreclosing Governmental Unit  to create a land 
bank to return tax delinquent, vacant, abandoned, and foreclosed properties to 
productive use, and 
 
 WHEREAS, county-wide land banks have proven highly successful in Michigan, 
Ohio, and other regions experiencing growing numbers of problem properties by 
successfully returning properties to productive use, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the County Executive and the Department of Economic 
Development and Planning, are seeking ways to work collaboratively with Suffolk 
County municipalities to address this issue, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the newly adopted state law establishes a competitive process to 
allow municipalities to create land banks but will only permit the formation of 10 land 



banks throughout New York State, with no more than five land banks being approved 
with the second round of applications due to Empire State Development on January 31, 
2013, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Town of Riverhead is interested in exploring an intermunicipal 
cooperation agreement with Suffolk County, and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Town of Riverhead recognizes the dire need to address the 
growing vacant property crisis in Suffolk County. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that this Town Board supports the 
creation of a Land Bank as an essential strategy in dealing with tax delinquent, 
abandoned potentially environmentally-contaminated properties known as brownfields, 
and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, the Town Board supports the creation of a Land Bank by Suffolk 
County as Suffolk County is the Foreclosing Governmental Unit for all of the 
municipalities within Suffolk County, and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, the Town Board goes on record as fully supportive of Suffolk 
County's application to Empire State Development to create a Land Bank, and be it 
further 
 
 RESOLVED, the Town Board strongly urges Empire State Development to 
approve Suffolk County's application as Long Island desperately needs creative, new 
strategies to address the crippling problem of vacant and abandoned properties, and be 
it further 
 
 RESOLVED, the Town of Riverhead will play an active role in the identification of 
properties, the timing of transfer, as well as planning and implementation strategies to 
address the problem of tax delinquent, abandoned environmentally-contaminated 
properties known as brown fields through the Suffolk County Land Bank, and be it 
further 
 
 RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution shall be forwarded to the 
Suffolk County Executive, the Commissioner of the Department of Economic 
Development and Planning, and the Suffolk County Legislature. 
 
 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 



02.05.13          ADOPTED 
130094 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution # 94 
 

CLASSIFIES ACTION ON SPECIAL PERMIT OF  
DR. JEFFREY NAZAR AND CALLS PUBLIC HEARING 

 
 Councilman Gabrielsen offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilwoman Giglio 
 
 WHEREAS, the Riverhead Town Board is in receipt of a special permit petition 
from James De Lucca as authorized agent to Dr. Jeffrey Nazar to construct a one story 
professional office building of 3,575sq.ft. together with related improvements to join 
existing one story buildings of 3,586 and 3,588sq.ft. The petition’s made pursuant to 
Section 108-51A of the Riverhead Town Code as expansion of a preexisting 
nonconforming medical office use on a 2.52ac. parcel zoned Rural Corridor (RLC); such 
property being located at 189 Main Road (SR25), Aquebogue and more particularly 
described as SCTM 0600-85-2-96.6, and 
 
 WHEREAS, a Full Environmental Assessment Form and supporting 
documentation were submitted as part of the petition, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Riverhead Planning Department has reviewed the submission 
and recommended it be considered a Type II action pursuant to 6NYCRR Part 
617.5(c)(7) as expansion of a non residential facility by less than 4,000sq.ft. gfa. and not 
requiring a zone change or use variance, and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to 617.3(f), 617.5(a) and 617.6(a)(1)(i), agency SEQR 
responsibilities end with this designation with no significance determination being 
necessary, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the applicant has obtained prerequisite relief from the Zoning Board 
of Appeals and also has the approval of the Riverhead Conservation Advisory Council 
and the Town Board desires to proceed with the requisite public hearing, now 
 
 THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Riverhead Town Board declares the 
special permit petition of Dr. Jeffrey Nazar to be a Type II action for the purposes of 
SEQR compliance, and 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to 
forward a certified copy of this resolution to the Planning Department and to the 
applicant’s agent James V. De Lucca, RA, 12 Linda Lane East, Riverhead, NY 11901 



and is directed to publish and post the following notice of public hearing in the February 
14, 2013 issue of the Riverhead News Review, and 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all Town Hall departments may review and 
obtain a copy of this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a 
certified copy of same may be obtained from the office of the Town Clerk. 
 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 



PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that a public hearing will be held before the Town Board of the 
Town of Riverhead at Riverhead Town Hall, 200 Howell Ave., Riverhead, New York on 
February 20, 2013 at 7:15 PM to consider the special use permit of Dr. Jeffrey Nazar to 

construct a one story professional office building of 3,575sq.ft. thereby expanding a 
preexisting nonconforming use on a 2.52ac. parcel zoned Rural Corridor (RLC); such 
property being located at 189 Main Road (SR25), Aquebogue and more particularly 

described as SCTM 0600-85-2-96.6 
 
 
Dated: Riverhead, New York 
            February 5, 2013 
 
 

BY THE ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD OF THE 
TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 



Z\TA\Summerwind Resolution for Town Preference  

02.05.13          ADOPTED 
130095 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution # 95 
 

RESOLUTION FOR ESTABLISHMENT OF PREFERANCE FOR WORKFORCE 
HOUSING FOR THE SUMMERWIND PROJECT  

 
Councilman Gabrielsen offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Dunleavy 
 

WHEREAS, the Town Board approved a site plan was submitted by NF 
Management, to demolish the existing structures and construct a four story mixed use 
structure with 8,686 sq. ft. footprint and 2,278 sq. ft. of covered walkways on May 7th, 
2009; and  

WHEREAS, the structure will contain a 100 seat restaurant, 5,700 sq. ft. of retail 
and 52 workforce apartment units upon real property located at 40 Peconic Avenue in 
Riverhead, New York, known and designated as Suffolk County Tax Map Number 0600-
128-6-81, 82 & 86.3; and  

WHEREAS,  the applicant has made application for financial subsidy for the 
workforce housing through County Office of Economic Development and Workforce 
Housing also described as “Next Generation Housing”; and  

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead supports the grant of a 
seventy-five percent (75%) preference for those applicants who live and/or work in the 
Town of Riverhead and/or the Riverhead Central School District seeking workforce 
housing;.   

 NOW THEREFORE BE ITRESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of 
Riverhead, be and hereby, approves the creation of aseventy-five percent (75%) 
preference for those applicants who live and/or work in the Town of Riverhead and/or 
the Riverhead Central School District; and  

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk for the Town Board is hereby 
authorized to forward a certified copy of this resolution to Jill Rosen-Nikoloff, Director of 
Real Estate, Affordable Housing Division, County of Suffolk, H. Lee Dennison 
Building,100 Veterans Highway, Hauppauge, NY 11788; and NF Management, P.O. 
Box 696, Aquebogue, NY 11931; and  



Z\TA\Summerwind Resolution for Town Preference  

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and 
obtain a copy of this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a 
certified copy of same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio - ABSTAIN       Gabrielsen Yes No 
    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 



G:\020513\96a - SWR 202b PH 21st Cent  Oncology.doc 

02.05.13          ADOPTED 
130096 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 96 
 

ORDER CALLING PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING EXTENSION AND 
IMPROVEMENTS TO FACILITIES OF RIVERHEAD SEWER DISTRICT  

21st CENTURY ONCOLOGY- OLD COUNTRY RD., RVHD. 
 

Councilman Dunleavy offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Wooten 
 

 WHEREAS, it is necessary that a public hearing be held in accordance with the 
provisions of Section 202-b of the Town Law on the question of the extension of 
boundary of the Riverhead Sewer District and the existing sanitary wastewater 
collection facilities to accommodate sewer connection for the proposed 21st Century 
Oncology Center located at Old Country Road, Riverhead, NY to include within the 
district premises described as Suffolk County Tax Map NO. 0600-108-03-24 as more 
particularly shown on the attached map and plan dated January 23, 2013 as prepared 
by H2M Group as consulting engineers of the Riverhead Sewer District, and  
 
 WHEREAS, said improvements are proposed at no cost to the district but at 
proposed cost of $530,000.00 to the applicant and additional payment of $22,218 “No 
Net Nitrogen Increase” charges.  
 
 NOW THEREFORE IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, by the Town Board of the Town 
of Riverhead, as follows:  
 

1. A public hearing will be held at the Riverhead Town Hall, 200 Howell 
Avenue, Riverhead, New York, on the 20th day of February, 2013 at 7:05        
p.m. on the question of the increase and improvement of the facilities of 
the Riverhead Sewer District in the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk County, 
New York, in the manner described in the preambles hereof, and to hear 
all persons in the subject thereof, concerning the same, and to take such 
action as is required or authorized by law.  

 
2. The Town Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to cause a copy of this 

resolution to be published in the February 7, 2013 edition of The News 
Review, the newspaper hereby designated as the official newspaper for 
this purpose, and also to cause a copy thereof to be posted on the sign 
board of the town, such publication and posting to be made not less than 
ten nor more than twenty days before the date designated for the public 
hearing.  

 



G:\020513\96a - SWR 202b PH 21st Cent  Oncology.doc 

3. The project described in the preambles hereto is hereby determined to be 
an “unlisted action” under the State Environmental Quality Review Act, the 
implementation of which, as proposed, will not result in any significant 
environmental effects.  

 
4. This order shall take effect immediately.  

 
 RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   
 
Dated: Riverhead, NY  
 February 5, 2013 

 
   BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD OF  

THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD, 
      SUFFOLK COUNTY, NY  

 
       DIANE M. WILHELM, TOWN CLERK 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 



 

 
 
 

MAP AND PLAN  
 
21ST CENTURY ONCOLOGY  
LOW PRESSURE SEWER CONNECTION  
AND SEWER DISTRICT EXTENSION 
 
 
TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
SUFFOLK COUNTY, NEW YORK 
 
 
 
Sean M. Walter 
Supervisor 
 
Town Board 
John Dunleavy 
George Gabrielsen 
Jodi Giglio 
James Wooten 
 
Michael P. Reichel 
Superintendent 

 
 
 

H2M Project No.: RDSD 11-01 
 
 
JANUARY 23, 2013 
 
 
Prepared for: 
Town of Riverhead 
 
Prepared by:  
Holzmacher, McLendon & Murrell, P.C. 
175 Pinelawn Road, Suite 308 
Melville, New York 11747 

 



 
TOWN OF RIVERHEAD / RIVERHEAD SEWER DISTRICT 
MAP AND PLAN – 21ST CENTURY ONCOLOGY  
LOW PRESSURE SEWER CONNECTION  
AND SEWER DISTRICT EXTENSION 
  

RDSD 11-01 i 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

1 INTRODUCTION ............................................................................................................................... 1 
2 DESCRIPTION OF LOW PRESSURE SEWER CONNECTION PLAN ..................................... 2 

3 APPLICANT’S ON-SITE SEWER SYSTEM .................................................................................. 3 

4 IMPACTS OF PROPOSED CONNECTION ................................................................................... 4 

4.1 OSTRANDER AVENUE AREA GRAVITY SEWER, PUMP STATION AND FORCE MAIN ...................... 4 

4.2 ELTON STREET AREA GRAVITY SEWERS ........................................................................................ 4 

4.3 HOWELL AVENUE PUMP STATION AND FORCE MAIN .................................................................... 5 

4.4 WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITY ........................................................................................... 5 

5 PROJECT COST OPINION .............................................................................................................. 5 

 

TABLES 

TABLE 1 - TOTAL COST OPINION ........................................................................................................ 7 
 

EXHIBITS 

Exhibit I          21st Century Oncology Center Conceptual LPS and Gravity Connection Schematic 

Exhibit II        April 12, 2011 Site Plan and Detail Drawings prepared by Young & Young  

Exhibit III       E-One Duplex LPS Pump Station 

Exhibit IV       Typical Low Pressure Sewer Building Connection Schematic 

 



 
 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD / RIVERHEAD SEWER DISTRICT 
MAP AND PLAN – 21ST CENTURY ONCOLOGY  
LOW PRESSURE SEWER CONNECTION  
AND SEWER DISTRICT EXTENSION 
  

RDSD 11-01 Page 1 

1 INTRODUCTION 

This report details the necessary measures and costs associated with extending the Sewer District 
boundary and the existing sanitary wastewater collection facilities of the Riverhead Sewer District to 
accommodate the sewer connection for the proposed 21st Century Oncology Center. The property is 
identified by Tax Map Lot Number – 0600-108-03-24 and is located on the north side of Old Country 
Road (C.R. 58), approximately 400 feet west of the intersection with Ostrander Avenue, Riverhead, New 
York.   

The property is approximately 1.9 acres in area with an existing 21,156 square feet (SF), one (1) story 
building.  The estimated average daily sanitary wastewater discharge for this property is 2,116 gpd, based 
on the Suffolk County Department of Health Services standard of 0.10 gpd per SF for a medical arts 
building space. Since this site is located within Suffolk County’s Groundwater Management Zone 
(GWMZ) IV, the allowable maximum wastewater flow for on-site sanitary discharge is 600 gallons per 
day (gpd) per acre.  Based on this standard, the allowable on-site discharge for this property is 1,135 gpd 
(600 gpd/acre x 1.8921 acres).  As such, the estimated flow exceeds the allowable flow of GWMZ IV and 
therefore, requires a connection to a sewerage treatment system. 

  A list of the existing facilities that are impacted by the proposed project are listed below:   

► Ostrander Avenue area gravity sewers, pump station and force main 
► Elton Street area gravity sewers 
► Howell Avenue Pump Station and force main 
► Riverhead Sewer District Advanced Wastewater Treatment Facility 

In accordance with NYS Town Law Section 202(b), this “Map & Plan” contains the project cost opinion 
for making the capital improvements for the proposed 21st Century Oncology Center sewer connection to 
the Riverhead Sewer District.  

The applicant petitioned the Riverhead Town Board for an extension of the sewer system to incorporate 
the property of their proposed project.  Information regarding this project was submitted to Holzmacher, 
McLendon, & Murrell, P.C. (H2M) for the preparation of this Map & Plan.  Since the Sewer District’s 
existing gravity sewers do not extend to the boundaries of the applicant’s property, governing laws, rules 
and regulations indicate the applicant is responsible to fund the capital improvements to the Riverhead 
sewer system that are necessary to adequately service their property. The proposed connection includes 
the installation of a new low pressure sewer (LPS) main and an extension to the existing gravity sewer on 
Ostrander Avenue.  



 
 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD / RIVERHEAD SEWER DISTRICT 
MAP AND PLAN – 21ST CENTURY ONCOLOGY  
LOW PRESSURE SEWER CONNECTION  
AND SEWER DISTRICT EXTENSION 
  

RDSD 11-01 Page 2 

2 DESCRIPTION OF LOW PRESSURE SEWER CONNECTION PLAN 

The location of the 21St Century Oncology Center is shown in Exhibit I – 21st Century Oncology Center 
Conceptual LPS and Gravity Connection Schematic. The facility is proposed to be constructed on the site 
of the old P.C. Richard building located on the north side of C.R. 58, approximately 400 feet east of the 
intersection with Ostrander Avenue.  The estimated total average daily design flow of 2,116 gallons per 
day has been determined by the applicant’s representative, Young & Young and is presented on the Site 
Plan and Detail Drawings, Sheet 2 of 3 dated April 12, 2011.  This site plan and detail is presented in 
Exhibit II.  

The Young & Young drawing indicates the facility would be serviced via a new gravity sewer connection 
from the proposed facility to an existing gravity system on Ostrander Avenue. Flow from the facility 
would discharge from the building connection to a new sanitary manhole located south of the property 
line in the sidewalk on the north side of C.R. 58.  The sewer would continue south across C.R. 58, then 
turn east below the sidewalk on the south side of C.R. 58 to Ostrander Avenue. The sewer would continue 
approximately 50 LF south easterly to discharge to existing manhole SMH#2.  However, this option was 
dismissed from further consideration due to the existing utilities and impacts to vehicular traffic during 
construction.  

Following further discussions with Superintendent Michael P. Reichel, it was decided that the facility 
would be serviced via a new low pressure sewer (LPS) system. Refer to Exhibit I for a conceptual layout 
of the LPS and gravity sewer extension. The LPS main will be installed below the sidewalk on the north 
side of C.R. 58. A 1 ¼-inch building connection lateral will be provided for the Oncology Center from the 
LPS main to the facility property line. Approximately 390 LF of 2-inch diameter, HDPE DR-9, LPS will 
be installed via directional drilling from the 21st Century Oncology Center property to a new sanitary 
manhole, referred to as SMH #2.1. The use of directional drilling will allow access to be maintained to 
the driveways to the two businesses along the route of the pipe. Manhole #2.1 will be located on the north 
side of the intersection of C.R. 58 and Ostrander Ave. Manhole SMH#2.1 will have an 8-inch diameter, 
DR-18, PVC pipe stub connection installed on the east side and a 2-inch diameter, DR-9 HDPE pipe stub 
connection installed on the north side of the manhole to provide for the future use of the Sewer District.  
Approximately 200 LF of 8-inch diameter DR-18 PVC gravity pipe will be installed via open cut 
construction from SMH#2.1 to SMH#2 at minimum slope of 0.4%.  

The gravity sewer portion of this installation will be impacted by several area conditions.  These include: 
high traffic volumes and a Suffolk County Department of Public Works (SCDPW) requirements for open 
cut construction across C.R. 58.  Reportedly, Young & Young received prior permission from SCDPW to 



 
 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD / RIVERHEAD SEWER DISTRICT 
MAP AND PLAN – 21ST CENTURY ONCOLOGY  
LOW PRESSURE SEWER CONNECTION  
AND SEWER DISTRICT EXTENSION 
  

RDSD 11-01 Page 3 

install the entire gravity line via open cut construction. The condition of the approval includes the 
restoration of the entire intersection of C.R. 58 and Ostrander Avenue. The costs associated with the 
milling and restoration of this intersection as per SCDPW requirements is included in the cost opinion. A 
Town of Riverhead road opening permit shall also be obtained for work installed on Ostrander Avenue 
(approximately 125 feet).   

LPS systems have been used extensively to facilitate development in the Village of Patchogue. However, 
this will be the first LPS installation for the Town of Riverhead and will be treated as a test case. As such, 
the Town of Riverhead will develop a program to conduct an evaluation of the LPS system on an annual 
basis. 

The Riverhead Sewer District requires the consulting engineer retained by the Sewer District (H2M) to 
apply for permits and prepare the plans and specifications for publically bidding the project.  The costs for 
said services are always the responsibility of the applicant.  Construction administration required to 
construct the off-site low pressure sewer and gravity sewer would also remain the responsibility of the 
applicant.  The inspection of the construction will be performed by the consulting engineer retained by the 
Sewer District with all costs paid for by the applicant.  This is required by the Sewer District to monitor 
the quality of the work installed. 

The applicant shall deposit all funds with the Town of Riverhead prior to the beginning of any 
engineering or physical construction.  The funds are listed in Table 1.  Any temporary or permanent 
easements that are necessary to install the gravity sewer along the County Rt. 58 right-of-way shall be 
obtained by the applicant at their own costs.     

3 APPLICANT’S ON-SITE SEWER SYSTEM 

The SCDHS will require that the applicant make a submittal to abandon the existing on-site sanitary 
disposal system. Sampling may be conducted to determine if any remediation is required before the 
system is abandoned. The cost for the abandonment is not included in the cost opinion. 

A new 6-inch diameter DR-18, PVC building sewer pipe with a minimum slope of 2.0% will be required. 
The sewer connection will discharge to a new LPS pump station installed near the building. The facility 
LPS connection has been evaluated based on using an E-One Duplex grinder pump station. The E-One 
station was chosen because it utilizes positive displacement grinder pumps. Grinder pumps grind solids of 
all types into fine particles that can easily pass through the pump and LPS force main. The positive 
displacement type pump can operate across a wide range of flow and head conditions. Refer to Exhibit III 
for a catalog cut of the duplex pump station. The control panel is required to include a generator 



 
 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD / RIVERHEAD SEWER DISTRICT 
MAP AND PLAN – 21ST CENTURY ONCOLOGY  
LOW PRESSURE SEWER CONNECTION  
AND SEWER DISTRICT EXTENSION 
  

RDSD 11-01 Page 4 

receptacle and auto transfer switch so backup power can be supplied to prevent sanitary flow from 
backing up at the facility during power outages. The building owner is responsible for emergency power. 
The control panel shall be mounted in the vicinity of the pump station. A 1 ¼-inch HDPE low pressure 
sewer pipe will be used between the pump station and the low pressure sewer building lateral (stub 
connection) located at the property line.  Refer to Exhibit IV for a typical LPS building connection 
schematic. The pump station will act as a sample manhole should collection and analysis be necessary to 
characterize the wastewater from the building. 

The connection between the building pipe and the low pressure sewer pump station, and discharge pipe to 
the stub connection at the property line is designed by the applicant’s site engineer in accordance with the 
requirements of the Suffolk County Department of Health Services (SCDHS) and the Riverhead Sewer 
District’s Sewer Use Ordinance.  In addition to the above installation, the applicant will also have to 
obtain the necessary permits and provide for the required SCDHS inspections. 

4   IMPACTS OF PROPOSED CONNECTION 

4.1 Ostrander Avenue Area Gravity Sewer, Pump Station and Force Main 

The Ostrander Avenue sanitary sewer collection system extends approximately 3,500 feet south to the 
Ostrander Avenue Wastewater Pumping Station.  Effluent from this station is pumped 1,000 feet south to 
manhole number 269 located at the intersection of Ostrander Avenue and Elton Street.  The estimated 
peak flow from the applicant’s proposed facility, 6.5 gallons per minute (gpm), and (2,116 gpd x 4.4 pf ÷ 
1,440 min/day) amounts to approximately 1% of the conveyance capacity of this collection/transmission 
system.  This flow is not significant enough to provide further evaluation or to assess an impact cost.  
Future connections to this system from additional CR-58 properties may require more detailed 
investigations on available capacity. 

4.2 Elton Street area Gravity Sewers 

The wastewater flows from manhole number 269 through the gravity sewer system easterly on Elton 
Street for approximately 470 feet to Newton Avenue.  From this intersection, the wastewater flows 
southerly approximately 450 feet to an easement running easterly over to and crossing Fishel Avenue for 
a distance of approximately 660 feet to the Howell Avenue Pump Station.  Because of the increase in 
diameter of the gravity sewers leading to the Howell Avenue Pump Station, the peak flow from the 
proposed oncology facility becomes even less significant. 



 
 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD / RIVERHEAD SEWER DISTRICT 
MAP AND PLAN – 21ST CENTURY ONCOLOGY  
LOW PRESSURE SEWER CONNECTION  
AND SEWER DISTRICT EXTENSION 
  

RDSD 11-01 Page 5 

4.3 Howell Avenue Pump Station and Force Main 

Howell Avenue Pump Station and force main are designed to convey the Sewer District’s projected 
upstream build-out flows with a sufficient safety factor that will allow for the connection of the subject 
property.  The estimated build-out peak sanitary wastewater flow for the Howell Avenue Pump Station is 
2,000 gpm. The sanitary wastewater flow from the proposed facility is 0.3% of the combined build-out 
peak flow rate for the Howell Avenue Pump Station and this facility (6.5 gpm ÷ 2,000 gpm x 100).  

4.4 Wastewater Treatment Facility 

The existing Riverhead Advanced Wastewater Treatment Facility has sufficient hydraulic capacity to 
handle the projected wastewater flow from the proposed 21st Century Oncology facility.  The SPDES 
permitted average daily flow to the sequencing batch reactor (SBR) process facility is 1.2 million gallons 
per day (MGD).  The approximate current average daily flow to the SBR facility is 0.98 MGD. 

5 PROJECT COST OPINION 

Table 1 presents the estimated costs for the construction and installation of the low pressure sewer and the 
gravity sewer for the connection of the 21st Century Oncology Center property. The installation of the 
LPS has been estimated based on directional drilling and the gravity sewer has been based on open cut 
construction. 

The design and construction application fees and costs for required approvals and permits associated with 
any upgrade of the existing sewage conveyance and collection facilities and the installation of new 
gravity sewer pipe in state, county, town, and local roadways and easements are included in the cost 
opinion.     

The cost opinion is the approximation of the cost of the project as it has been identified herein this 
document, which may change during design due to unanticipated conditions.  The cost opinion is the 
product of a cost estimating process that attempts to take into account the following elements: 

1. Difficulty to construct  the project, 
2. Anticipated means and methods of qualified and competent contractors who have the pre-

requisite experience with the size and complexity of the project,  
3. Escalation for labor and fringe benefits necessary to construct the project, 
4. Insurance and cost of obtaining bonds and warranties that  are in accordance with industry 

standards, 



 
 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD / RIVERHEAD SEWER DISTRICT 
MAP AND PLAN – 21ST CENTURY ONCOLOGY  
LOW PRESSURE SEWER CONNECTION  
AND SEWER DISTRICT EXTENSION 
  

RDSD 11-01 Page 6 

5. A construction schedule that takes into account the optimum time to gain regulatory approvals, 
advertise for bids, timely award and execution of the construction contract(s), and the season and 
weather conditions that impact the construction period,  

6. Inflation and the economic climate (bidding environment) when the project is to be undertaken, 
7. Estimated quantities and projected unit prices for items that will be incorporated into the project,  
8. An approximation of the detailed design elements that are usually added during consultation with 

the client, regulatory agencies, and stakeholder input,  
9. Direct costs for contractor general requirements, which includes such items as project 

management and coordination, quality control, temporary facilities and controls, cleaning and 
waste management.   

10. Reasonable and customary indirect costs for profit, overhead and contractor contingencies are 
used by the bidder, 

11. And, an adequate contingency based on the degree of assumptions and unknowns involved with 
implementing the construction. 

The cost opinion is predicated on the project consistently moving forward without delays that are out of 
the control of the designer.  

The costs for the extension of the District’s facilities, a proportionate share for the upgrade of the 
District’s collection and conveyance system (as may be required), on-site collection system and the 
payment of Sewer District’s “No Net Nitrogen Increase” charges are the sole responsibility of the 
property owner (applicant).  The “No Net Nitrogen Increase” charge is currently $10.50 per gallon 
average daily flow per day.  Consequently, the applicant is also required to pay $22,218 (2,116 gpd x 
$10.50/gal). 

It is incumbent on the Town to ensure the quality of the design, materials and installation. Consequently, 
the costs for these inspections and examinations are included in Table 1. 

The Town Engineer’s services for the inspection of the on-site pump station and low pressure sewer pipe 
(Item #8) are estimated to be $2,990 over a one month period (1 month x 23 days per month x 1 hour per 
day x $130 per hour). The inspection time is based on the construction period. Therefore, if the 
construction lasts more than the period indicated above, then the engineering inspection time will increase 
to coincide with the construction. Conversely, if the construction is completed in less time than the 
estimated periods, the inspection time and effort would be less than the estimated amount. It is the 
applicant’s sole responsibility to pay all costs associated with the connection, including the Town’s 



 
 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD / RIVERHEAD SEWER DISTRICT 
MAP AND PLAN – 21ST CENTURY ONCOLOGY  
LOW PRESSURE SEWER CONNECTION  
AND SEWER DISTRICT EXTENSION 
  

RDSD 11-01 Page 7 

engineering expense to ensure that the system is installed properly. The costs to obtain easements are also 
the responsibility of the applicant. 

Table 1 - Total Cost Opinion 

No. Cost Element Estimated 
Amount 

1 Low Pressure Sewer and Gravity Sewer Construction $377,000 

2 Engineering Design $33,900 

3 Construction Administration $11,300 

4 Construction Observation (Off-Site LPS and Gravity Sewer) $39,000 

5 Topographic Survey and Utility Mark-Out $10,000 

6 Printing $2,000 

7 Soil Borings $4,000 

8 Town Engineer Inspection of On-Site LPS line and Pump Station (Hourly Rate) $2,990 

9 Extension of Sewer District Fee (NYSDEC Approval) $5,000 

10 No Net Nitrogen Increase Charge ($10.50 per gpd x 2,116 gpd) $22,218 

11 Project Contingency $20,000 

Total… $527,408 

SAY $530,000 

The total project cost is estimated to be approximately $530,000, based on a construction start date in 
2013.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

X:\RDSD (RIVERHEAD SEWER DISTRICT) - 10805\RDSD1101 PC RICHARD - 21ST CENTURY ONCOLOGY\01- REPORT-PRELIMS\LPS MAP & 
PLAN\RPT 2013 0123 21ST CENTURY ONCOLOGY LPS MAPPLAN.DOC |LPS MAP & PLAN | 21ST CENTURY ONCOLOGY | 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT I 
 

21ST Century Oncology Center Conceptual LPS  

and Gravity Connection Schematic 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT II 
 

April 12, 2011 Site Plan and Detail Drawings  

Prepared by Young & Young 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT III 
 

E-One Duplex LPS Pump Station 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ebujari
Line

ebujari
Rectangle



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT IV 
 

Typical Low Pressure Sewer Building  

Connection Schematic 

 





 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

      
Holzmacher, McLendon & Murrell, P.C. 
175 Pinelawn Rd, Ste 308, Melville, NY 11747  
tel 631.756.8000  fax 631.393.6322 
www.h2m.com 

 

http://www.h2m.com/


G:\020513\97a - SWR 202b PH Stop  Shop.doc 

02.05.13          ADOPTED 
130097 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 97 
 

ORDER CALLING PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING IMPROVEMENTS TO 
FACILITIES OF RIVERHEAD SEWER DISTRICT TO RELOCATE EXISTING 

SANITARY SEWER 
841 OLD COUNTRY RD. – STOP & SHOP FUEL FACILITY 

 
Councilman Wooten offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Gabrielsen 
 

 WHEREAS, it is necessary that a public hearing be held in accordance with the 
provisions of Section 202-b of the Town Law on the question of the increase and 
improvements to the facilities of the Riverhead Sewer District to relocate an existing 
sanitary sewer as more particularly shown on the attached map and plan dated January 
23, 2013 as prepared by H2M Group as consulting engineers of the Riverhead Sewer 
District, and  
 
 WHEREAS, said improvements are proposed at no cost to the district but at 
proposed cost of $76,200.00 to the applicant.  
 
 NOW THEREFORE IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, by the Town Board of the Town 
of Riverhead, as follows:  
 

1. A public hearing will be held at the Riverhead Town Hall, 200 Howell 
Avenue, Riverhead, New York, on the 20th day of February, 2013 at 7:10            
p.m. on the question of the increase and improvement of the facilities of 
the Riverhead Sewer District in the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk County, 
New York, in the manner described in the preambles hereof, and to hear 
all persons in the subject thereof, concerning the same, and to take such 
action as is required or authorized by law.  

 
2. The Town Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to cause a copy of this 

resolution to be published in the February 7, 2013 edition of The News 
Review, the newspaper hereby designated as the official newspaper for 
this purpose, and also to cause a copy thereof to be posted on the sign 
board of the town, such publication and posting to be made not less than 
ten nor more than twenty days before the date designated for the public 
hearing.  

 
3. The project described in the preambles hereto is hereby determined to be 

an “unlisted action” under the State Environmental Quality Review Act, the 



G:\020513\97a - SWR 202b PH Stop  Shop.doc 

implementation of which, as proposed, will not result in any significant 
environmental effects.  

 
4. This order shall take effect immediately.  

 
 RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   
 
Dated: Riverhead, NY  
 February 5, 2013 

 
   BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD OF  

THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD, 
      SUFFOLK COUNTY, NY  

 
       DIANE M. WILHELM, TOWN CLERK 

 
 
 
 
 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 









#841

EXIST. ONE STORY

BRICK BUILDING

AREA OF BUILDING AT

GROUND LEVEL = 121 SQ. FT.

S

3

3

°

4

4

'
0

3

"

E

1

2

5

.

0

0

'

125.00'S80°09'37"W

N

3

3

°

4

4

'
0

3

"

W

1

2

5

.

0

0

'

N80°09'37"E 125.00'

#833

125.00'N80°09'37"E

N80°09'37"E
125.00'

S

3

3

°

4

4

'
0

3

"

E

5

0

.

0

0

'

N

3

3

°

4

4

'
0

3

"

W

5

0

.

0

0

'

OSTRANDER AVENUE

(TOW
N OF RIVERHEAD)

(50' R.O.W
.)

OLD COUNTRY ROAD
(SUFFOLK COUNTY ROUTE 58)

(66' R.O.W.)

Transportation
Land Development
Environmental Services

Stop & Shop
Proposed Fuel Facility
841 Old Country Road
Riverhead, New York, 11901
Dist.: 0600; Sect.: 104; Blk.: 02; Lots: 1 & P/O 3

Not Approved for Construction

June 20, 2012

12

11382.00

Hauppauge, New York 11788
631.234.3444 • FAX 631.234.3477

2150 Joshua's Path, Suite 300

Utility Plan

1"=20'

4

Determining Design Sewage Flow (Per SCDHS Standards)

ebujari
Line

ebujari
Line

ebujari
Line



G:\020513\98 - SWR Attend Sewer Course June 2013.doc 

02.05.13          ADOPTED 
130098 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 98 
 

AUTHORIZES SEWER DISTRICT EMPLOYEE TO ATTEND COURSE 
 

Councilman Gabrielsen offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilwoman Giglio 
 

 WHEREAS, SUNY Morrisville is sponsoring Wastewater Treatment Operators 
Certification Courses having a specific course entitled, “Basic Laboratory Procedures” to 
be held on June 10, 2013 through June 14, 2013; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is the desire of Michael Reichel, Sewer District Superintendent, 
that a Sewer District employee attend such course. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of 
Riverhead hereby authorizes a Sewer District employee to attend the aforementioned 
course to be held at SUNY Morrisville on June 10, 2013 through June 14, 2013; and be 
it 
 
 RESOLVED, that all related, receipted, expenses incurred by the Sewer District 
Employee, not to exceed a total cost of $1,350.00 ($550.00 – course fee, $375.00 – 
lodging and $425.00 – meals and expenses) shall be reimbursed upon his return; and 
be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   

 
THE VOTE 

 
Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 

    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 
Walter Yes No 

 
The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 

 



G:\020513\99 - SWR Attend Sewer Course May 2013.doc 

02.05.13          ADOPTED 
130099 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 99 
 

AUTHORIZES SEWER DISTRICT EMPLOYEE TO ATTEND COURSE 
 

Councilwoman Giglio offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Dunleavy 
 

 WHEREAS, SUNY Morrisville is sponsoring Wastewater Treatment Operators 
Certification Courses having a specific course entitled, “Basic Operations of Wastewater 
Treatment Plants” to be held on May 13, 2013 through May 24, 2013; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is the desire of Michael Reichel, Sewer District Superintendent, 
that a Sewer District employee attend such course. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of 
Riverhead hereby authorizes a Sewer District employee to attend the aforementioned 
course to be held at SUNY Morrisville on May 13, 2013 through May 24, 2013; and be it 
 
 RESOLVED, that all related, receipted, expenses incurred by the Sewer District 
Employee, not to exceed a total cost of $2,775.00 ($975.00 – course fee, $900.00 – 
lodging and $900.00 – meals and expenses) shall be reimbursed upon his return; and 
be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   

 
THE VOTE 

 
Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 

    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 
Walter Yes No 

 
The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 

 



G:\020513\100a - SWR - HPS Calverton.doc 

02.05.13          ADOPTED 
130100 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 100 
 

AWARDS BID – SANITARY PUMP STATION UPGRADES HANGAR PUMP 
STATION – CALVERTON SEWER DISTRICT 

CONTRACT NO. CASD 05-04 HPS 
 

Councilman Dunleavy offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Wooten 
 

WHEREAS, this Town Board did authorize the advertisement for bids for project 
known as Sanitary Pump Station Upgrades, Hangar Pump Station, Contract No. CASD 
05-04 HPS of the Calverton Sewer District, and 
 
 WHEREAS, all bids received were opened and read aloud on the date and time 
advertised in the notice, and 
 
 WHEREAS, H2M Group, consulting engineers to the Riverhead Sewer District, 
by attached letter dated January 30, 2013 did recommend that the bid be awarded to 
Excav Services being the lowest responsible bidder at the total bid amount of 
$233,994.90. 
    

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the bid for project known as 
Sanitary Pump Station Upgrades, Hangar Pump Station, Contract No. CASD 05-04HPS 
of the Calverton Sewer District, be and is hereby awarded to: 
 

Excav Services 
PO Box 409 

Wading River, NY   11792 
Attn:  Mr. Robert Governale, President 

In the bid amount of $233,994.90 
 
and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk forward certified copy of this resolution to the 
above named contractor,  and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to return to all 
unsuccessful bidders their respective bid security, and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that the Town Supervisor be and is hereby authorized to execute a 
contract with Excav Services for this project, and be it further  



G:\020513\100a - SWR - HPS Calverton.doc 

 
 RESOLVED, that upon completion of fully executed contracts and the filing of 
said contract with the Town Clerk, the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to release to the 
successful bidder the bidder’s bid security. 

 
RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 

this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   

 
THE VOTE 

 
Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 

    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 
Walter Yes No 

 
The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 

 







TA 2-5-13 Terminates Bid Award-Contract with Metro Fuel Oil Corp.  

02.05.13          ADOPTED 
130101 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 101 
 

RESOLUTION TERMINATING BID AWARD/CONTRACT WITH  
METRO FUEL OIL CORP.  

 
Councilman Wooten offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Gabrielsen 
 

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead, by Resolution #507 
adopted on July 3, 2012, authorized the Town Clerk to publish advertisement for Diesel 
Fuel for use in the Town of Riverhead; and 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the bid specifications, all bids were to be received by the 

Town Clerk on or before 11:00 am on July 20, 2012; and 
 
WHEREAS, on July 20, 2012, the bids were received, open and read aloud by 

the Town Clerk; and 
  
WHEREAS, by Resolution #599 adopted on August 7, 2012, the Town Board 

awarded the bid for Diesel Fuel to Metro Fuel Oil Corp.; and 
 
WHEREAS, Metro Fuel Oil Corp. informed the Town that it would be unable to 

make the scheduled delivery of diesel fuel at the Town Municipal Garage and, 
thereby, has failed to comply with the terms of the bid award/contract, to wit: failure to 
deliver diesel fuel. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Town Board of the Town of 

Riverhead hereby terminates the contract with Metro Fuel Oil Corp; and be it further  
 
RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 

this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   

 
THE VOTE 

 
Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 

    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 
Walter Yes No 

 
The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 

 



TA 2-5-13 Authorizes Emergency Purchase of Diesel Fuel 

02.05.13          ADOPTED 
130102 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 102 
 

AUTHORIZES EMERGENCY PURCHASE OF DIESEL FUEL  
 

Councilman Gabrielsen offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilwoman Giglio 
 

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead, by Resolution #507 
adopted on July 3, 2012, authorized the Town Clerk to publish advertisement for Diesel 
Fuel for use in the Town of Riverhead; and 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the bid specifications, all bids were to be received by the 

Town Clerk on or before 11:00 am on July 20, 2012; and 
 
WHEREAS, on July 20, 2012, the bids were received, open and read aloud by 

the Town Clerk; and 
 
WHEREAS, by Resolution #599 adopted on August 7, 2012, the Town Board 

awarded the bid for Diesel Fuel to Metro Fuel Oil Corp.; and 
 
WHEREAS, Metro Fuel Oil Corp. informed the Town that it would be unable to 

make the scheduled delivery of diesel fuel at the Town Municipal Garage and, 
thereby, has failed to comply with the terms of the bid award/contract, to wit: failure to 
deliver diesel fuel; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Town, by its various departments, including but not limited to  

Highway Department, Police Department, Ambulance, Sewer Department, Street 
Lighting Department, Engineering Department, all require diesel fuel to operate 
vehicles and machinery to perform their respective duties and responsibilities many 
critical to maintain the health, safety and welfare of the residents of the Town.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Town Board does hereby declare 

that the shortage of diesel fuel due to the failure of vendor to make the scheduled 
deliveries resulting in termination and cancelation of the bid award for diesel fuel is a 
public emergency under General Municipal Law section 103(4); and be it further  

 
RESOLVED, the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead hereby authorizes the 

Purchasing Department to make an emergency purchase of diesel fuel for such limited 
duration as is required to re-advertise and award a bid for diesel fuel; and be it further  

 



TA 2-5-13 Authorizes Emergency Purchase of Diesel Fuel 

RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   

 
 
 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 



G:\020513\103 -TA3 reso ntb diesel fuel 2013.doc 

02.05.13          ADOPTED 
130103 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution # 103 
 

AUTHORIZATION TO PUBLISH AND POST ADVERTISEMENT FOR DIESEL FUEL 
FOR THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

 
Councilwoman Giglio offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Dunleavy 
 

 WHEREAS, the Town Clerk is authorized to publish and post a notice to bidders 
for proposals for DIESEL FUEL FOR THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD and; 
 
 WHEREAS, the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to publish and post the 
following public notice in the FEBRUARY 7, 2013 issue of the News Review and; 
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that all Town Departments may review 
and obtain a copy of this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a 
certified copy of same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk. 
 
 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 



G:\020513\103 -TA3 reso ntb diesel fuel 2013.doc 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

 
 
 

 Sealed bids for the purchase of DIESEL FUEL for the use by the Town of 
Riverhead will be received by the Town Clerk of the Town of Riverhead at 200 
Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York, 11901 until Town Hall, 200 Howell Avenue, 
Riverhead, New York until 11:00 am on FEBRUARY 15, 2013 at which time they 
will be publicly opened and read aloud. 
 
Bid Packets including specifications may be examined and/or obtained on 
FEBRUARY 7TH, 2013 on the Town’s website at www.townofriverheadny.gov, click 
on bid requests,   or at the Office of the Town Clerk between the hours of 8:30 am 
and 4:30 pm weekdays, except holidays.  
 
Each proposal must be submitted on the form provided in a sealed envelope 
clearly marked bids for “DIESEL FUEL 2013”. Any and all exceptions to the 
specifications must be listed on a separate sheet of paper, bearing the 
designation ‘EXCEPTIONS TO THE SPECIFICATIONS’ and attached to the bid 
form. 
 
The Town board reserves the right and responsibility to reject any or all bids or to 
waive any formality if it believes such action to be in the best interest of the 
Town. 
 
 
 
 
  

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD 
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

 
     Diane M. Wilhelm, Town Clerk  

 

http://www.townofriverheadny.gov/�


G:\020513\104 - TA4 ntb heating fuel 2013.doc 

02.05.13          ADOPTED 
130104 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution # 104 
 

AUTHORIZATION TO PUBLISH AND POST ADVERTISEMENT FOR HEATING FUEL 
FOR THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

 
Councilman Dunleavy offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Wooten 
 

 WHEREAS, the Town Clerk is authorized to publish and post a notice to bidders 
for proposals for HEATING FUEL FOR THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD and; 
 
 WHEREAS, the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to publish and post the 
following public notice in the FEBRUARY 14, 2013 issue of the News Review and; 
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that all Town Departments may review 
and obtain a copy of this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a 
certified copy of same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk. 
 
 
 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 



G:\020513\104 - TA4 ntb heating fuel 2013.doc 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

 
 
 

 Sealed bids for the purchase of HEATING FUEL for the use by the Town of 
Riverhead will be received by the Town Clerk of the Town of Riverhead at 200 
Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York, 11901 until Town Hall, 200 Howell Avenue, 
Riverhead, New York until 11:00 am on FEBRUARY 25, 2013 at which time they 
will be publicly opened and read aloud. 
 
Bid Packets including specifications may be examined and/or obtained on 
FEBRUARY 14TH, 2013 on the Town’s website at www.townofriverheadny.gov, 
click on bid requests,   or at the Office of the Town Clerk between the hours of 
8:30 am and 4:30 pm weekdays, except holidays.  
 
Each proposal must be submitted on the form provided in a sealed envelope 
clearly marked bids for “HEATING FUEL 2013”. Any and all exceptions to the 
specifications must be listed on a separate sheet of paper, bearing the 
designation ‘EXCEPTIONS TO THE SPECIFICATIONS’ and attached to the bid 
form. 
 
The Town board reserves the right and responsibility to reject any or all bids or to 
waive any formality if it believes such action to be in the best interest of the 
Town. 
 
 
 
 
  

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD 
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

 
     Diane M. Wilhelm, Town Clerk 

 
 

http://www.townofriverheadny.gov/�


02.05.13 ADOPTED  
130105  

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution   # 105 

AMENDS RESOLUTION # 59 OF 2013 
(PSA WITH SUFFOLK ONLINE ADVERTISING) 

 
Councilman Wooten offered the following resolution, 

 
which was seconded by  Councilman Gabrielsen 

 
WHEREAS, by Resolution # 59, adopted on January 15, 2013, the Town Board 

approved the execution of a Professional Services Agreement with Suffolk Online Advertising at 
a cost not to exceed $8, 435.00; and 

WHEREAS, the total cost for the professional services rendered by Suffolk 
Online Advertising, as set forth in the agreement that was attached to Resolution # 59 
was for a sum not to exceed $8,470.00. 

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board be and hereby amends 

Resolution # 59, adopted on January 15, 2013 to reflect the proper amount as set forth in the  
Professional Services Agreement with Suffolk Online Advertising for a total sum not to exceed 
$8,470.00, which Agreement shall be in substantially the same form annexed hereto; and 
be it further 

RESOLVED, that Town Clerk the Town Clerk be and is hereby directed to forward 
a certified copy of this resolution to Suffolk Online Advertising, 43 Warwick Row, Riverhead, 
New York 11901; and be it further 

RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of this 
resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of same may be 
obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk. 

 

 
THE VOTE 

 
Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 

    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 
Walter Yes No 

 
The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 



TA 2-5-13 Town Board Support MTAS-NFAWL New Shelter on Town Property 

02.05.13          ADOPTED 
130106 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution # 106 
 

EXPRESSES SUPPORT FOR THE RELOCATION AND CONSTRUCTION OF  
A NEW ANIMAL SHELTER ON TOWN PROPERTY 

 
Councilman Gabrielsen offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilwoman Giglio 
 

WHEREAS, Riverhead MTAS (Move the Animal Shelter) Inc. is a 501c 
organization whose goal is to generate donations for the relocation and construction of 
a new municipal animal shelter, and  

 
WHEREAS, the Town seeks to commend the efforts and consistent fund raising 

efforts of the Riverhead MTAS, Inc.; and   
 
WHEREAS, the North Fork Animal Welfare League is very supportive of 

Riverhead MTAS Inc.’s efforts to fund a new shelter for the Town of Riverhead; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby expresses 

support for the MTAS, Inc.’s efforts for fund raising activities for a new animal shelter to 
be located and constructed on Town property, and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED,that the Town Clerk is hereby directed to forward a copy of this 
resolution to the Riverhead MTAS, Inc., c/o Denise Lucas, P.O. Box 635, Riverhead, NY 
11901; and be it further  
 
 RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   
 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 



McCormick\Nelson, Pope & Voorhis, LLC/2-5-13\Step 2 BOA Nomination Agreement 

02.05.13          ADOPTED  
130107 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 107 
 

AUTHORIZES THE SUPERVISOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH NELSON, POPE 
& VOORHIS, LLC 

 
Councilwoman Giglio offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Dunleavy 
 

WHEREAS, the Town of Riverhead has been advised by the New York State 
Department of State that the Town is eligible for a Step 2 Nomination Brownfield Opportunity 
Areas (BOA) Grant in the amount of $567,000.00; and  
 

WHEREAS, the purpose of the grant is to provide funds to defray the costs associated 
with the development of a community economic redevelopment and revitalization plan along 
an area from the Peconic River near the Long Island Expressway easterly to the downtown 
Riverhead corridor; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Town of Riverhead proffered a Request For Proposals (RFP) from 

qualified companies with the qualifications to facilitate a nomination pursuant to the terms of 
the grant award; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Town of Riverhead , on or about October 16, 2012, determined that 

Nelson, Pope & Voorhis, LLC, was the best and most responsible bidder to facilitate a Step 2 
BOA nomination based upon their RFP response; and 

 
WHEREAS, on or about October 16, 2012, the Town of Riverhead awarded the Step 2 

BOA nomination contract to Nelson, Pope & Voorhis, LLC, in the maximum amount of 
$467,930.00, based upon the New York State Department of State Step 2 Nomination BOA 
Grant award; and  

 
WHEREAS, Nelson, Pope & Voorhis, LLC, is ready, willing and able to facilitate the 

Step 2 BOA nomination. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Supervisor is hereby authorized to 

execute the attached agreement with Nelson, Pope & Voorhis, LLC, in the maximum amount 
of $467,930.00; and be it further  

RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of this 
resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of same may be 
obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   

THE VOTE 
Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 

    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 
Walter Yes No 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 





































































McCormick\RESOLUTIONS\2-5-13 Authorizes Family Service League Employee Assistance Program   

02.05.13          ADOPTED 
130108 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution # 108 
 

AUTHORIZES THE SUPERVISOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH FAMILY 
SERVICE LEAGUE FOR EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM  

 
Councilman Dunleavy offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Wooten 
 

WHEREAS, The Town of Riverhead wishes to provide Town of Riverhead 
employees voluntary professional assistance with personal problems that may affect 
work performance, relationships with co-workers, health or safety; and    
 

WHEREAS, Family Service League, Inc. has the qualifications, experience and 
resources to provide such services to all enrolled employees of the Town of Riverhead 
and their families; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Town of Riverhead wishes to utilize the qualifications, 
experience and resources of Family Service League, Inc. regarding the Employment 
Assistance Program for all Town of Riverhead employees and their families. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Supervisor is hereby 
authorized to execute an agreement with Family Service League, Inc. in substantially 
the same form as annexed hereto and subject to review and recommendation by the 
Office of the Town Attorney; and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby directed to forward a copy of this 
resolution to Dr. Karen Martin, 790 Park Avenue, Huntington, NY 11743; and be it 
further  

 
RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 

this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   

 
THE VOTE 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 

 



1 

 

CONSULTANT/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 

 
This Agreement made the   day of February, 2013, between the TOWN OF RIVERHEAD, a 
municipal corporation organized and existing under the laws of New York, with its office located 
at 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York 11901 (hereinafter referred to as the “Town”) and 
FAMILY SERVICE LEAGUE, with a principal place of business at 790 Park Avenue, 
Huntington, NY 11743 (hereinafter referred to as “Consultant“). 
 
In consideration of the mutual promises herein contained, Town of Riverhead and Consultant 
agree as follows: 
 
1.  SCOPE OF SERVICES 
During the term of this Agreement, Consultant shall furnish the services set forth in “Schedule 
A” attached hereto and made a part hereof.  These services are to be rendered by Consultant as 
an independent contractor and not as an employee of Town.  In the event there is a conflict 
between the terms of this Agreement and the attached “Schedule A”, the terms of the Agreement 
shall control.   
 
2.  TERM OF AGREEMENT 
The Agreement shall commence on January 1, 2013, and terminate on December 31, 2013. 
 
3.  PAYMENT 
For these services, Town will pay Consultant a fixed fee of $5,000.00 as set forth in “Schedule 
A”.  The Town shall not have any liability for any other expenses or costs incurred by Consultant 
except for expenses expressly provided for in the attached schedule.  Consultant shall not incur 
any expenses in Town’s behalf except for those items expressly provided for in the attached 
schedule.  Invoices for services and reimbursable expenses shall contain the following statement 
signed by Consultant, or if this Agreement is with a firm, an officer or authorized representative 
of the firm:  “I hereby certify, to the best of my knowledge and belief, that this invoice is correct, 
and that all items invoiced are based upon actual costs incurred or services rendered consistent 
with the terms of the professional services agreement.”  Each invoice for reimbursable expenses 
shall be supported by:  (a) an itemized description of expenses claimed; (b) pertinent information 
relative to the expenses; and (c) attached receipts.  Invoices shall reference this Agreement or 
otherwise be identified in such a manner as Town may reasonably require. 
 
4.  RIGHTS TO DOCUMENTS OR DATA 
All information and data, regardless of form, generated in the performance of, or delivered under 
this Agreement, as well as any information provided to Consultant by Town, shall be and remain 
the sole property of Town.  Consultant shall keep all such information and data in confidence 
and not disclose or use it for any purpose other than in performing this Agreement, except with 
Town’s prior written approval.  In the event that the legal right in any data and information 
generated in the performance of this Agreement does not vest in Town by law, Consultant hereby 
agrees and assigns to Town such legal rights in all such data and information.  Final payment 
shall not be due hereunder until after receipt by Town of such complete document and data file, 



2 

 

or a certification that there is no such information created by the services performed under this 
Agreement, and receipt of all information and data which is the property of Town.  These 
obligations shall survive the termination of this Agreement. 
 
5.  PUBLICITY 
Consultant shall not, without the prior written consent of Town, in any manner advertise or 
publish the fact that Town has entered into this Agreement with Consultant.  Consultant shall 
not, without the prior written consent of the Town, provide, release or make available for 
inspection any documents, data, written material of any kind without the prior written consent of 
at least three members of the Town board or by resolution of the Town Board.   
            
6.  ASSIGNMENT AND SUBCONTRACTING 
Performance of any part of this Agreement may not be subcontracted nor assigned without, in 
each case, the prior written consent of at least three members of the Town Board or by resolution 
of the Town Board. 
 
7.  TERMINATION 
This Agreement may be terminated at any time by either party upon 30 days written notice to the 
other party.  In the event of such termination, Town shall have no further obligation to 
Consultant except to make any payments which may have become due under this Agreement. In 
the event this Agreement is terminated before term expiration Town shall be entitled to a pro- 
rated refund based upon the number of months remaining in the term in relation to the fee for 
services. 
 
8.  RECORDS 
Consultant shall keep accurate records of the time spent in the performance of services 
hereunder.  The Town shall, until the expiration of seven years after final payment under this 
Agreement, have access to and the right to examine any directly pertinent books, documents, 
papers and records of Consultant involving transactions related to this Agreement. 
 
9.  CHANGES 
The Town, by resolution of the Town Board or written request by at least three members of the 
Town Board, within the general scope of this Agreement, may, at any time by written notice to 
Consultant, issue additional instructions, require additional services or direct the omission of 
services covered by this Agreement.  In such event, there will be made an equitable adjustment   
in price and time of performance, but any claim for such an adjustment must be made within 15 
days of the receipt of such written notice.  In the event that the Consultant determines that a 
change order is required, Consultant shall obtain written approval of the Town, by resolution or 
written consent of at least three members of the Town Board, and if the change shall require the 
payment of additional compensation, Consultant must obtain the written approval of three 
members of the Town Board or resolution of the Town Board for the additional compensation 
prior to commencement of work regarding the change order.  It is agreed and understood that no 
oral agreement, conversation, or understanding between the Consultant and the Town, its 
departments, officers, agents and employees shall effect or modify any of the terms or 
obligations of this Agreement or schedules annexed hereto and made a part hereof. 



3 

 

 
10.  NOTICES 
Any notice shall be considered as having been given:  (i) to Town of Riverhead if mailed by 
certified mail, postage prepaid to Town of Riverhead, Attention:  Daniel P. McCormick, Esq., 
Riverhead Town Attorney’s Office, 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York, 11901; or (ii) to 
Consultant if mailed by certified mail, postage prepaid to Dr. Karen Martin, Family Service 
League, Inc., 790 Park Avenue, Huntington, NY 11743. 
 
11.  COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS 
Consultant shall comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws and ordinances and 
regulations in the performance of its services under this Agreement.  Consultant will notify 
Town immediately if Consultant’s work for Town becomes the subject of a government audit or  
investigation.  Consultant will promptly notify Town if Consultant is indicted, suspended or 
debarred.  Consultant represents that Consultant has not been convicted of fraud or any other 
felony arising out of a contract with any local, state or federal agency.  In carrying out the work 
required hereunder, Consultant agrees not to make any communication to or appearance before 
any person in the executive or legislative branches of the local, state or federal government for 
the purpose of influencing or attempting to influence any such persons in connection with the 
award, extension, continuation, renewal, amendment or modification of any contract or 
agreement.  Consultant may perform professional or technical services that are rendered directly 
in the preparation, submission or negotiation activities preceding award of a Town 
agreement/contract or to meet requirements imposed by law as a condition for receiving the 
award but only to the extent specifically detailed in the statement of work.  Professional and 
technical services are limited to advice and analysis directly applying Consultant’s professional 
and technical discipline. 
 
12. INSURANCE, INDEMNITY AND LIABILITY        
Consultant shall carry Comprehensive General Liability Insurance and, if applicable, worker’s 
compensation insurance.  Consultant hereby indemnifies and holds the Town, its departments, 
officers, agents and employees, harmless against any and all claims, actions or demands against 
Town, its departments, officers, agents and employees and against any and all damages, 
liabilities or expenses, including counsel fees, arising out of the acts or omissions of Consultant 
under this Agreement.  
 
13.  CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
Consultant hereby represents and covenants that neither it nor any of its employees or 
representatives has or shall have, directly or indirectly, any agreement or arrangement with any 
official, employee or representative of the Town of Riverhead which any such official, 
employee, representative shall receive either directly or indirectly anything of value whether 
monetary or otherwise as the result of or in connection with any actual or contemplated 
application before any department of the Town, contract with the Town for sale of any product 
or service.  Consultant further represents and covenants that neither it nor any of its employees or 
representatives has offered or shall offer any gratuity to the Town, its officers, employees, agents 
or representatives with a view toward obtaining this Agreement or securing favorable treatment 



4 

 

with respect thereto.  Consultant further represents that it will not engage in any activity which 
presents a conflict of interest in light of its relationship with Town. 
 
14.  DISCLOSURE 
The Town shall have the right, in its discretion, to disclose the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement (as it may be amended from time to time), including but not limited to amounts paid 
pursuant hereto, to agencies of the local, state and federal government. 
15.  DISPUTES 
If Consultant fails to perform any of its obligations hereunder in accordance with the terms 
hereof, then after reasonable notice to Consultant not to exceed thirty (30) days, and an 
opportunity for Consultant to cure such failure (except in case of emergency), the Town may (but 
shall not be obligated to) cure such failure at the expense of the Consultant, and the amount 
incurred by the Town on demand.  Notwithstanding the above, any dispute arising under this 
Agreement which is not settled by Agreement of the parties may be settled by appropriate legal 
proceedings.  Pending any decision, appeal or judgment in such proceedings or the settlement of 
any dispute arising under this Agreement, Consultant shall proceed diligently with the 
performance of this Agreement in accordance with its terms. 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the date last 
written below. 
  
 
___________________________________            __________________________________          
 By: Sean M. Walter, Town Supervisor            By: Karen Boorshtein, Executive Director 
TOWN OF RIVERHEAD              FAMILY SERVICE LEAGUE 
 
DATE:               DATE: 

 













 

02.05.13         NOT ADOPTED 
130109 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution # 109 
 

AUTHORIZES TOWN CLERK TO RE-REFER CHANGE OF ZONE APPLICATION OF 
GENRAC ASSOCIATES, LLC TO THE SUFFOLK COUNTY PLANNING 

COMMISSION 
 

Councilman Wooten offered the following resolution, 
 

which was seconded by  Councilman Gabrielsen 
 
 WHEREAS, Genrac Associates, LLC (The Concordia Senior Community at 
Riverhead) made an application on July 25, 2012 to the Town of Riverhead Town Board 
for a change of zone from the Agricultural Protection Zoning Use District to the 
Retirement Community Zoning Use District for real property located at Mill Road, 
Riverhead and identified on the Suffolk County Tax Map as parcel # 0600-101-2-4.1, in 
order to construct a retirement community development consisting of 189 units of both 
independent and assisted living housing units and accessory structures, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Town Clerk of the Town of Riverhead, pursuant to Section 239 
of the General Municipal Law of State Law referred the application to Suffolk County 
Planning Commission, and 
 
 WHEREAS, although the Suffolk County Planning Commission staff 
recommended approval of the change of zone application, the Suffolk County Planning 
Commission recommended denial of the application citing among other reasons, the 
need to preserve prime agricultural soils, and 
 
 WHEREAS,  after the Suffolk County Planning Commission decision the 
application was referred to the Town of Riverhead Planning Board for a 
recommendation of approval or denial of the aforementioned change of zone application 
pursuant to Section 108-80 Town of Riverhead Zoning Ordinance, and  
 
 WHEREAS, as part of the Planning Board’s review of the project,it requested the 
Planning Department staff to review the conceptual site plan to determine if the subject 
property could yield 189 units of independent and assisted living units under Retirement 
Community zoning, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Planning Department staff determined that the applicant would 
have to purchase a minimum of 9 transfer development rights pursuant to Article LXII of 
the Riverhead Town Code in order to construct the proposed 189 units; such transfer 
resulting in the preservation of a minimum of 9 acres of prime agricultural soils within 
the Agricultural Protection Zone (APZ), and 



 

 
 WHEREAS, the Transfer Development Right program adopted by the Town of 
Riverhead was designed to preserve prime agricultural soils by having developers 
preserve farmland through the purchase of transfer development rights in order to 
increase the yield on other lot, and 
 
 WHEREAS, under section Chapter 3.9 of the Suffolk County Planning 
Commission guidlines, a matter may be re-referred to the Suffolk County Planning 
Commission if the applicant believes that the Suffolk County Planning Commission 
made an error or was unaware of certain facts, and 
 
 WHEREAS, based on the referral to the Suffolk County Planning Commission, it 
appears the Suffolk County Planning Commission was unaware that the proposed 
project would require the purchase of Transfer Development Rights, and it is therefore 
 
 RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk of the Town of Riverhead Town is directed to 
re-refer the above referenced application to the Suffolk Planning Commission for 
reconsideration on the ground that the applicant will be required to preserve farmland 
through the purchase of transfer of development rights in order to reach the proposed 
yield, and 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk for the Town Board is hereby 
authorized to forward a certified copy of this resolution to Sarah Lansdale, Suffolk 
County Planning Director, County of Suffolk, H. Lee Dennison Building,100 Veterans 
Highway, Hauppauge, NY 11788, the Riverhead Town Planning Department and the 
Riverhead Town Attorney;and  
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and 
obtain a copy of this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a 
certified copy of same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   
 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was Not  Adopted 
 



2-5-13 Declares Public Emergency-Culvert on Washington Avenue, Jamesport 

02.05.13          ADOPTED 
130110 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 110 
 

DECLARES PUBLIC EMERGENCY REGARDING CULVERT 
ON WASHINGTON AVENUE, JAMESPORT, NY 

 
Councilman Gabrielsen offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilwoman Giglio 
 

WHEREAS, on Sunday, October 28, 2012, the Supervisor, as Chief Executive 
Officer for the Town of Riverhead, declared a State of Emergency pursuant to Article 2B 
of the New York State Executive Law due to the projected path and intensity of 
Hurricane Sandy forecasted to strike eastern Long Island as early as Sunday October 
28th with sustained high winds and tides projected for more than a 24 hour period, 
together with evidence of severe damage and destruction caused by sustained high 
winds, rain, and flooding suffered by coastal cities and towns along the path of the 
storm in the days preceding the declaration of a state of emergency for the Town of 
Riverhead; and 

 
WHEREAS, as forecasted, Hurricane Sandy impacted eastern Long Island late 

Sunday evening and high winds, rains and flooding plagued the Town of Riverhead for 
more than twenty four hours; and 

 
WHEREAS, due to the sustained extreme high winds and rain, several Town 

roadways were rendered impassable or dangerous due to flooding, downed trees, tree 
limbs, branches, leaves and related debris; and 

 
WHEREAS, many of the roadways in the area of South Jamesport, including 

Washington Avenue, were impassible due to flooding from the severe sustained high 
tides; and 

 
WHEREAS, after the flooding abated, the Highway Department inspected many 

of the roadways severely impacted by the high tides and flooding; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Highway Department inspected Washington Avenue in the area 

of Hawks Creek near the Great Peconic Bay Marina in South Jamesport  and reported 
to the Engineering Department that a portion of the roadway and area adjacent to the 
roadway appeared to be sinking; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Town’s Engineering Department recommended that the area be 

excavated to identify the source of the depression and during the 
investigation/excavation discovered that two 24 inch diameter corrugated pipes 



2-5-13 Declares Public Emergency-Culvert on Washington Avenue, Jamesport 

connecting the large pond on the east side of the road to the Peconic Bay were 
collapsed due to extreme hydraulic pressure resulting from the severe flooding that 
occurred during recent Hurricane Sandy; and 

 
WHEREAS, in addition to the above, the Town’s Engineering Department 

discovered that the portions of the two pipes that run east to west under Washington 
Avenue are in danger of collapse; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Town of Riverhead Engineering Department is gravely 

concerned about the integrity of the roadway and pipe beneath Washington Avenue 
such that Engineering Department recommends the following: new pipes be installed, 
two chambers (concrete structures) be added in the east and west shoulders of the 
road; and, “flapper gate” valves be installed in the chambers as a mitigation measure to 
prevent water from flowing backwards in the pipe into the pond thereby eliminating the 
potential flooding of homes in future storms.  In addition, Engineering Department 
recommends that the two existing drainage catch basins that presently connect directly 
into these pipes be removed and replaced at a later date with new catch basins 
connected to leaching pools under the Town’s annual drainage contract so that, during 
flooding, Peconic Bay flood waters cannot flow back out of the catch basins and flood 
the road as has happened during Hurricane Sandy; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Engineering Department opines that the above described must 

take place without delay as the pipe is in immediate risk of failure (collapse) which in 
turn will fill over top to settle and result in road collapse creating an unsafe and 
hazardous condition for motorists; and 

 
WHEREAS, in order to protect the health, safety and welfare of the inhabitants of 

the Town of Riverhead, it is imperative that the Town of Riverhead act swiftly and retain 
a contractor to make the repairs to the culvert. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Town Board does hereby declare 

the conditions existing on Washington Avenue to be a public emergency under General 
Municipal Law section 103(4); and be it further  

 
RESOLVED the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead hereby authorizes the 

Supervisor to execute an Agreement on behalf of the Town with at a cost not to exceed 
$78,000.00; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead hereby approves and 

authorizes the Financial Administrator to set up a budget and allocate funds for the 
project described above; and 

 
RESOLVEDthe Town of Riverhead Engineering Department shall obtainthe 

required consents/easements, in a form to be approved by the Office of the Town 
Attorney, from landowners to disturb their properties for purposes of repair of the 
culvert; and 



2-5-13 Declares Public Emergency-Culvert on Washington Avenue, Jamesport 

 
RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 

this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   

 
 
 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 



02.05.13          ADOPTED 
130111  

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 111 
 

REQUESTS THAT NEW YORK STATE LEGISLATURE  
AUTHORIZE THE CREATION OF SPECIAL LEGISLATION GIVING THE TOWN OF 
RIVERHEAD THE DISCRETION TO CHANGE SPEED LIMITS WITHIN THE TOWN 

OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Councilwoman Giglio offered the following resolution, 
 

which was seconded by  Councilman Dunleavy 
 

WHEREAS, in 2008, the Westchester towns of Bedford, Lewisboro, North Castle 
and Pound Ridge, in response to increasing number of complaints about speeding 
within the aforementioned towns, each adopted home rules requests which requested 
that the New York State Legislature adopt special legislation to enable the towns to 
consider adoption of speed limits within those town boundaries; and  

 
WHEREAS, in response, Chapter 399, Laws of 2008 was passed giving those 

town board in the Westchester the discretion to change speed limits as more fully 
described in the aforementioned law;  and 

 
WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead has received an 

increasing number of complaints concerning speeding, including but not limited to 
excess speed occurring on Middle Road and Sound Avenue and as such, request that 
the State of New York consider the adoption of special legislation reducing the speed 
limit from 30 mph to 25 mph similar to that of Chapter 339, Laws of 2008; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead, pursuant to its Home 

Rule Authority, hereby requests the New York State Legislature to adopt special 
legislation enabling the Town of Riverhead to consider adoption of a speed limit of 25 
mph over the entire length of  Middle Road, and other Town Highways existing within its 
boundaries; and 
 

WHEREAS, this request is also supported by the Riverhead Town Police 
Department. 
  
     NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
  

RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead, pursuant to its 
Home Rule Authority, hereby requests the New York State Legislature to adopt special 
legislation enabling the Town of Riverhead to consider adoption of a speed limit of 25 



mph over the entire length of Middle Road, and other town highways deemed 
appropriate, existing within its boundaries; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that the Town Board authorizes the Supervisor to execute a Home 

Rule Request supporting this proposed State legislation; and be it further  
 
RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to forward a copy of this 

resolution to Senator Kenneth P. LaValle, 325 Middle Country Road - Suite #4, Selden, 
NY, 11784, Assemblyman Daniel Losquadro, 400 West Main Street, Suite 201, 
Riverhead, New York 11901; the Riverhead Town Police Department  and the Office of 
the Town Attorney. 

 
 
  
 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 



G:\020513\112 - TA PeconicAvePedestrianCrossing Budget Adjustment.docx 

02.05.13          ADOPTED  
130112 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 112  
 

PECONIC AVENUE PEDESTRIAN CROSSING 
CAPITAL PROJECT 

 
BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

 
Councilman Dunleavy offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by Councilman Wooten 
 
 WHEREAS,11/7/12 Resolution #858 authorized a change order to the Peconic 
Avenue Crosswalk Improvement project; and 
 
 WHEREAS, additional funding is required to complete the project and honor 
the change order; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Capital Project #44004. 2009 Grangebel Park Comfort Station 
had residual funds transferred back to the General Fund and available for this Capital 
Project completion. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE ITRESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby 
authorizes the Accounting Department to transfer the following funds, modify the 
budget and close the project: 

     FROM TO 
 

406.095031.481001.40187  Transfer from General Fund 1,820  
 
 406.069800.523041.40187 Pedestrian Crosswalk  1.820  
 
 RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to forward a copy of this 
resolution to the Engineering, Community Development and the Accounting 
Departments.  
 
 RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk. 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 



 

02.05.13          ADOPTED 
130113 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution # 113 
 

RESOLUTION AMENDING PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH 
GEORGE J. HOCHBRUECKNER & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

 
Councilman Wooten offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Gabrielsen 
 

WHEREAS, on December 18, 2012, the Town Board of the Town of 
Riverhead adopted Resolution #956 authorizing the Supervisor to execute and 
agreement with George J. Hochbrueckner & Associates, Inc. to provides services, 
included but not limited to, advocate for legislation establishing the Enterprise Park at 
Calverton Revitalization Commission (S7289/A10072) at state and local levels of 
government; assist the Town in its efforts to obtain local, state and federal agency 
approvals for revitalization & development plan, including subdivision, zoning, and, 
review and approval processes to achieve and maximize economic development at 
EPCAL; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Town Board seeks to amend the original Professional Services 

Agreement to include lobbying efforts for relocation and construction of FAA Air Traffic 
Facility to EPCAL;   

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board amends the 

original Professional Services Agreement to include lobbying efforts for the Town’s 
response to FAA request for information for relocation and construction of FAA Air 
Traffic Facility to EPCAL and such fee for services related to this new task shall not 
exceed $1000.00 ; and be it further  
 
 RESOLVED,that the Town Clerk is hereby directed to forward a copy of this 
resolution to George J. Hochbrueckner & Associates, Inc. George J. Hochbrueckner, 
President, P.O. Box 635, Laurel, NY 11901; and be it further  
 
 RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   

THE VOTE 
Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 

    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 
Walter Yes No 

 
The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 



TA 2-5-13 Ratifies Execution of Addendum to PSA-Grumman Memorial Park  

02.05.13          ADOPTED 
130114 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution # 114 
 

RATIFIES EXECUTION OF AN ADDENDUM TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
AGREEMENT FOR PLACEMENT OF COMMEMORATIVE ITEMS AT  

GRUMMAN MEMORIAL PARK  
 

Councilman Gabrielsen offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilwoman Giglio 
 

WHEREAS, on August 3, 2010, the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead 
adopted Resolution #640 authorizing the Supervisor to execute an agreement with 
Grumman Memorial Park c/o Pat Van de Wetering to provide management services 
related to the placement of commemorative items at Grumman Memorial Park; and  

WHEREAS, pursuant to the terms and conditions set forth in the Professional 
Services Agreement dated August 1, 2010 and executed on or about August 5, 2010, 
the duration of such agreement was for two (2) years terminating on August 1, 2012; 
and 

WHEREAS, since August 1, 2012 Pat Van De Wetering has continued to provide 
the services set forth in the Professional Services Agreement dated and entered into on 
or about August 1, 2010; and 

WHEREAS, Pat Van de Wetering has expressed her willingness to continue to 
perform services related to Grumman Memorial Park, i.e. ordering commemorative 
bricks, benches, certificates of appreciation and  correspond with interested donors 
regarding purchase of commemorative items and companies designated by her to 
provide bricks/benches; and  

WHEREAS, the Town Board acknowledges her efforts and dedication to 
Grumman Memorial Park and seeks to extend the Agreement dated August 1, 2010 for 
an additional two (2) years beginning on August 1, 2012, such that she will be entitled to 
receive compensation for the period of time from August 1, 2012 to the present, with an 
expiration date of August 1, 2014. 

WHEREAS, it ismutually agreed by and between the Town of Riverhead and 
Grumman Memorial Park that the Professional Services Agreement dated August 1, 
2010 is hereby extended for two (2) years and ratified such that the effective date shall 
be deemed to commence on August 1, 2012 and shall expire on August 1, 2014 and 
such terms are amended only to make clear that Consultant shall be entitled to 
compensation not only for services related to ordering bricks and other commemorative 



TA 2-5-13 Ratifies Execution of Addendum to PSA-Grumman Memorial Park  

items but correspondence related to donations for Grumman Memorial Park with all 
such other terms identical to the original Professional Services Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Supervisor is hereby 
authorized to execute an Addendum to Professional Services Agreement in 
substantially the same form as annexed hereto and subject to review and 
recommendation by the Office of the Town Attorney; and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, thatthe Town Clerk is hereby directed to forward a copy of this 
resolution to Grumman Memorial Park c/o Pat Van de Wetering, P.O. Box 147, 
Calverton, NY 11933; and be it further  

 
RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 

this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   

 
 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 



ADDENDUM TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR PLACEMENT OF 
COMMEMORATIVE ITEMS AT GRUMMAN MEMORIAL PARK  

 

This Agreement dated the       day of                , 2013 between the TOWN OF 
RIVERHEAD, a municipal corporation organized and existing under the laws of New 
York, with its office located at 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York 11901 
(hereinafter referred to as the “Town”) and GRUMMAN MEMORIAL PARK, c/o Pat Van 
de Wetering, P.O. Box 147, Calverton, New York 11933 (hereinafter referred to as 
“Consultant“). 

WHEREAS, the Town of Riverhead and Grumman Memorial Park c/o Pat Van de 
Wetering entered into a Professional Services Agreement on August 1, 2010; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the terms and conditions set forth in the Professional Services 
Agreement dated August 1, 2010, the duration of such agreement was for two (2) years 
terminating on August 1. 2012; and 

WHEREAS, since August 1. 2012 Pat Van De Wetering has continued to provide the 
services set forth in the Professional Services Agreement dated and entered into on or 
about August 1, 2010; and 

WHEREAS, Pat Van de Wetering has expressed her willingness to continue to perform 
services related to Grumman Memorial Park, i.e. ordering commemorative bricks, 
benches, certificates of appreciation and  correspond with interested donors regarding 
purchase of commemorative items and companies designated by her to provide 
bricks/benches; and  

WHEREAS, the Town Board acknowledges her efforts and dedication to Grumman 
Memorial Park and seeks to extend the Agreement dated August 1, 2010 for an 
additional two (2) years beginning on August 1, 2012, such that she will be entitled to 
receive compensation for the period of time from August 1, 2012 to the present, with an 
expiration date of August 1, 2014. 

NOW THEREFORE be it mutually agreed by and between the Town of Riverhead and 
Grumman Memorial Park that the Professional Services Agreement dated August 1, 
2010 is hereby extended for two (2) years and ratified such that the effective date shall 
be deemed to commence on August 1, 2012 and shall expire on August 1, 2014 and 
such terms are amended only to make clear that Consultant shall be entitled to 
compensation not only for services related to ordering bricks and other commemorative 
items but correspondence related to donations for Grumman Memorial Park with all 
such other terms identical to the original Professional Services Agreement. 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD             GRUMMAN MEMORIAL PARK  

____________________________                 _____________________________          
Sean Walter, Supervisor            Pat Van de Wetering  



G:\020513\115 - TA Ratifies Auth of Agreement with Employee.doc 

02.05.13          ADOPTED 
130115 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 115  
 

RATIFIES THE AUTHORIZATION FOR THE SUPERVISOR TO EXECUTE AN  
AGREEMENT WITH AN EMPLOYEE 

 
Councilwoman Giglio offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Dunleavy 
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, it is hereby 
 

 RESOLVED, that the Supervisor is hereby authorized to execute the agreement, 
and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to forward a copy of this 
resolution to the Personnel Director, the Office of Town Attorney and the Office of 
Accounting; and be it further  

 
RESOLVED, all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of this 

resolution from the electronic storage device and if needed, a certified copy of same 
may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk. 

 
THE VOTE 

 
Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 

    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 
Walter Yes No 

 
The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 

 



YOUR FOOTER HERE 

02.05.13          ADOPTED 
130116 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 116 
 

OFFICIALLY NAMING FIELD TWO AT VETERANS MEMORIAL PARK AS “SFC 
ANTHONY VENETZ JR. FIELD” 

 
Councilman Gabrielsen offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilwoman Giglio 
 

WHEREAS, It is appropriate to recognize and honor the veterans who made the 
supreme sacrifice for the cause of freedom by naming our fields in their honor; 

 
WHEREAS, It is both fitting and proper for the Town Board and the residents of 

the Town of Riverhead in acknowledging and paying tribute to United States Army 
Sergeant First Class Anthony Venetz Jr. for his dedication to his country and 
community; and  

 
WHEREAS, Anthony Venetz Jr., a 1999 graduate of Shoreham-Wading River, 

joined the United States Army in February 2001 and volunteered for the special forces 
in 2007, graduating from the special forces qualification course in March 2009 and 
previously he served our country twice in Iraq with the 4th Infantry Division out of Ft. 
Hood, Texas; and 

 
WHEREAS, SFC Anthony Venetz Jr., gave his life for his country during his 2nd 

tour of duty in Afghanistan on January 28, 2011; and 
 
WHEREAS, during his military career, SFC Anthony Venetz Jr., earned two 

Bronze Star Medals, one with valor, two Purple Heart Awards, and four Army 
Commendation Medals, two of which were for valor; he was a Special Forces engineer 
sergeant assigned to Company A, 2nd Battalion, 7th Special forces Group(Airborne), and 

 
WHEREAS, SFC Anthony Venetz Jr., is remembered for this bravery and 

fearlessness in defending his country in four combat tours during the “War on Terror” 
and Operation Enduring Freedom which continues today in Afghanistan; and 

 
NOW FURTHER, Let it be known that the Town of Riverhead wishes to express 

our gratitude for the supreme sacrifice that SFC Anthony Venetz Jr., made in giving his 
life for the cause of freedom and for his unwavering bravery and fearless dedication to 
peace and freedom in our world; and 

 
 
 



YOUR FOOTER HERE 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Riverhead Town Board hereby 
authorizes the naming of Field Two at the Veterans Memorial Park as “SFC Anthony 
Venetz Jr. Field”; and be it further   
 
 

RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   

 
THE VOTE 

 
Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 

    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 
Walter Yes No 

 
The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 

 



YOUR FOOTER HERE 

02.05.13          ADOPTED 
130117 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 117 
 

OFFICIALLY NAMING FIELD ONE AT VETERANS MEMORIAL PARK AS “SGT 
JONATHAN KELLER FIELD” 

 
Councilman Gabrielsen offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilwoman Giglio 
 

WHEREAS, it is appropriate to recognize and honor the veterans who made the 
supreme sacrifice for the cause of freedom by naming our fields in their honor; 

 
WHEREAS, It is both fitting and proper for the Town Board and the residents of 

the Town of Riverhead in acknowledging and paying tribute to United States Army 
National Guard Sergeant Jonathan Keller for his dedication to his country and 
community; and 

 
WHEREAS, Jonathan Keller, a 1998 graduate of Shoreham-Wading River, 

joined the US Navy and served on the nuclear carrier USS John Stennis during 
Operation Iraqi Freedom.  In 2004, he joined the New York State Army National Guard 
Reserve, 1st Battalion, 69th Infantry Division (the ‘Fighting 69th’) and in late 2007 was 
called to serve in Afghanistan; and 

 
WHEREAS, in early 2008, SGT Jonathan Keller was shipped to Kabul and was 

assigned to the172nd Airborne, Camp Joyce in the deadly Kunar Provence where his 
convoy came under heavy enemy fire in response to the Taliban forces attempting to 
overrun Afghan Border Patrol (ABP) positions of the Afghan/Pakistan Border and while 
engaging the enemy at close range, he sustained critical gunshot wounds which he 
courageously endured until he succumbed to them in 2009; and  

 
WHEREAS, SGT Jonathan Keller’s injury and heroism earned him the Purple 

Heart, the Army Commendation Medal and the Army Meritorious Medal – Jonathan was 
posthumously promoted to the rank of Sergeant; and  

 
WHEREAS, Jonathan is remembered for his bravery and fearlessness in 

defending his country in the “War on Terror” and Operation Enduring Freedom which 
continues today in Afghanistan; and 

 
NOW FURTHER, Let it be known that the Town of Riverhead wishes to express 

our gratitude for the supreme sacrifice that SGT Jonathan Keller made in giving his life 
for the cause of freedom and for his unwavering bravery and fearless dedication to 
peace and freedom in our world; and  



YOUR FOOTER HERE 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Riverhead Town Board hereby 
authorizes the naming of Field One at the Veterans Memorial Park as “SGT Jonathan 
Keller Field”; and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   

 
THE VOTE 

 
Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 

    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 
Walter Yes No 

 
The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 

 



TA Authorize Transcription Services 
 

02.05.13          ADOPTED 
130118 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 118  
 

AUTHORIZES THE SUPERVISOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH 
 ARLEEN BOBAL FOR TRANSCRIPTION OF TOWN  MEETINGS 

 
Councilman Dunleavy offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Wooten 
  

WHEREAS, the Town Board is desirous of contracting with Arleen Bobal, to 
perform transcription services for the minutes of various boards within the Town of 
Riverhead at a rate not to exceed $4.00 per page and within such time parameters 
determined appropriate by the Town Clerk  for the period February 5, 2013 through 
December 31, 2013 services; and 

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town board of the Town of 

Riverhead hereby authorizes the Town Supervisor to enter into an agreement with 
Arleen Bobal for the performance of transcribing the minutes of various boards within 
the Town of Riverhead at a rate not to exceed $4.00 per page and within the time 
parameters determined appropriate by the Town Clerk for a period effective February 5, 
2013 through December 31, 2013; and be it further;  
 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby directed to forward a copy of 
this resolution and attached agreement to Arleen Bobal, 43 Daffodil Lane, Wantagh, NY  
11793; and be it further  
 

RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   

 
 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 



02.05.13 
 
 

AGREEMENT  
TOWN OF RIVERHEAD AND ARLEEN BOBAL 

 FOR TRANSCRIPTION SERVICES 
 

 
THE PARTIES HERETO AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 
   
 THIS AGREEMENT ENTERED INTO THE 5TH day of February, 2013 by 
and between the Town of Riverhead, a municipal corporation with its principal 
place of business at 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York 11901 
(Hereinafter referred to as the party of the first part) and Arleen Bobal, 43 Daffodil 
Lane, Wantagh, NY  11793   
 

WITNESSETH: 
 
The parties hereto agree as follows: 
 
 WHEREAS, the Town of Riverhead wishes to engage the services of 
Arleen for the performance of transcribing the minutes of various boards within 
the Town of Riverhead at a rate not to exceed $4.00 per page effective February 
5, 2013 through December 31, 2013 within the time parameters determined 
appropriate by the Town Clerk; and 
  
 NOW THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY AGREED BY AND BETWEEN THE 
PARTIES AS FOLLOWS: Arleen Bobal shall perform transcribing services for 
the minutes of the Town Board Meetings, Grievances and Special Town Board 
Meetings at the rate not to exceed $4.00 per page within the time parameters set 
forth and determined appropriate by the Town Clerk and supply the Town of 
Riverhead with an e-mailed copy of the typed minutes of each meeting. 
 
 The terms of agreement shall be from February 5, 2013 through 
December 31, 2013. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this 
agreement of the day of and year first above written. 
 
     TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 
     BY:__________________________  
      Sean Walter 
     Town Supervisor 
     BY:_________________,Title_________ 

   Arleen Bobal  



G:\020513\119a - WTR reso bid award maint emerg service contract c.doc 

02.05.13          ADOPTED 
130119 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 119 
 

2013 RENEWAL OF BID AWARD FOR MAINTENANCE AND EMERGENCY 
SERVICES CONTRACT C – CONTROL RIVERHEAD WATER DISTRICT 

 
Councilman Wooten offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Gabrielsen 
 

WHEREAS, the Town Clerk was authorized to publish and post a Notice to 
Bidders for Maintenance and Emergency Services, Contract C-Control, for the 
Riverhead Water District, and  
 

WHEREAS, all bids received were opened and read aloud on the date and time 
advertised in the notice, and 
 
 WHEREAS, H2M Group, consulting engineers to the Riverhead Water District, 
by attached letter dated February 7, 2012 did recommend that the bid for Maintenance 
and Emergency Services, Contract C-Control, for the Riverhead Water District be 
awarded to Lexington Technologies. 
    

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the bid for Maintenance and 
Emergency Services, Contract C-Control, for the Riverhead Water District, previously 
awarded by resolution dated 2/22/12 to Lexington Technologies of Farmingdale, New 
York be and hereby is extended for the calendar year 2013 at the bid amount as set 
forth in the attached letter dated February 7, 2012 from H2M Group, consulting engineer 
to the District; and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that said bid is awarded to Lexington Technologies for a period of 
the calendar year of 2013 on a requirements basis for the unit prices listed in the 
attached bid tabulation of H2M Group.  Work shall be authorized by purchase order and 
written notice to proceed by the Superintendent of the Riverhead Water District, and be 
it further  
 
 RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk forward certified copy of this resolution to the 
above named contractor,  and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that the contract executed by Lexington Technologies as 
authorized by Town Board resolution adopted 2/22/12 shall remain in full force and 
effect.  Lexington Technologies shall provide written confirmation to the District that 
existing bonding and insurance remain in full force and effect, and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that the Town Board be and does hereby authorize the Water 



G:\020513\119a - WTR reso bid award maint emerg service contract c.doc 

District Superintendent to secure Town of Riverhead purchase orders from the 
Purchasing Department using the Maintenance and Emergency Services, Contract C-
Control, and be it further  
 

RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   

 
 
 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 



--  

architects – engineers 

575 Broad Hollow Road 	r 631 .756.8000 

Melville, NY 11747 	 .631.694.4122 

February 7, 2012 

Supervisor Sean Walter 
Town of Riverhead 
200 Howell Avenue 
Riverhead, New York 11901 

Re: 	Riverhead Water District 
Maintenance and Emergency Services 
Contract C - Control 
H2M Project No.: RDWD 11-01 

Dear Supervisor Walter: 

On Thursday January 27, 2012, the Riverhead Water District opened bids for maintenance and 
emergency services for the above referenced project. Two (2) contractors submitted bids, with the low 
bid being submitted by Lexington Technologies of Farmingdale, New York. The total bid price for 2012 
is $40,755.00, for 2013 is $40,755.00 and for 2014 is $40,755.00. A copy of the bid tabulation is 
enclosed for your records. 

Lexington Technologies has successfully completed similar work for various water utilities over the 
past few years. Lexington Technologies has successfully performed similar work for the District in the 
past. Additionally, the bid prices submitted by them compare to projects similar in size and nature. It 
is our opinion that Lexington Technologies is qualified and their bid prices are fair and reasonable. It 
should be noted that this contract is for system maintenance and emergency services. 

The total bid amounts were used as means of selecting a low bidder. The actual construction value is 
unknown at this time and will depend on the number of emergency and maintenance situations that 
occur during the year. Based on this, we recommend that the Town/District award the contract to 
Lexington Technologies. The award for the years 2013 and 2014 shall be made separately prior to the 
start of the respective year. 

Should you have any questions or comments, please contact this office. 

Very truly yours, 

HOLZMACHER, McLENDON & MURRELL, P.C. 

Dennis M. Kelleher, 
President -  H2M Water 

Enclosures: 

cc: 	Town Board 
Richard Ehlers, Esq. 
Supt. Gary Pendzick 
William Rothaar, Financial Administrator 

x:\rdwd  )riverhead water district) - 10810\rdwdl 101 - annual maintenance contracts\correspondence\recommendation of award_cont c.docx 

Holzmacher. iv]cLenrJofl & vjurreil P.C. 



I 21  
r’i tkIT MAMF� PI/PRI.lIZAfl WATFP flITPICT 

PROJECT TITLE: 	Contract C - Control Maintenance & Emergency Services 

PROJECT NO.: RDWD 11-01 

BID DATE: 	January 27, 2012 	 5%BB0rCC 

BIDDER BIDDER 

LEXINGTON TECHNOLOGIES 
Farmingdale, NY 

WIRE TO WATER, INC. 
Farmingdale, NY 

BB BB 

ITEM 

NO. 

DESCRIPTION 
-  

QTY. 
-  

UNITS 

2012 

UNIT 
PRICE 

2012 

TOTAL 
PRICE 

2013 

UNIT 
PRICE 

2013 

TOTAL 
PRICE 

2014 

UNIT 
PRICE 

2014 

TOTAL 
PRICE 

2012 

UNIT 
PRICE 

2012 

TOTAL 
PRICE 

2013 

UNIT 
PRICE 

2013 

TOTAL 
PRICE 

2014 

UNIT 
PRICE 

2014 

TOTAL 
PRICE 

1 Basic minimum (non-emergency) mobilization service charge 10 EA $245.00 $2,450.00 $245.00 $2,450.00 $245.00 $2,450.00 $300.00 $3,000.00 $300.00 $3,000.00 8300.001 $3,000.00 

2 Basic minimum emergency mobilization service charge 2 EA $245.00 $490.00 $245.00 $490.00 $245.00 $490.00 $600.00 $1,200.00 $600.00 $1,200.00 $600.00 $1,200.00 

3 Straight time hourly labor rate 64 HR $125.00 $8,000.00 $125.00 $8,000.00 $125.00 $8,000.00 $130.00 $8,320.00 $130.00 $8,320.00 $130.00 $8,320.00 

4 Overtime hourly labor rate weekdays 16 HR $160.00 $2,560.00 $160.00 $2,560.00 $160.00 $2560.00 $195.00 $3,120.00 $195.00 $3,120.00 $195.00 $3,120.00 

5 Overtime hourly labor rate weekends 16 HR $140.00 $2,240.00 $140.00 $2,240.00 $140.00 $2,240.00 $195.00 $3120.00 $195.00 $3,120.00 $195.00 $3,120.00 

6 Overtime hourly labor rate holidays 16 HR $140.00 $2,240.00 $140.00 $2,240.00 $140.00 $2,240.00 $195.00 $3,120.00 $195.00 $3,120.00 $195.00 $3,120.00 

7 Equipment and materials 1 LS $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 

8 Annual Preventative Maintenance per site (for 12 sites) I LS $2,775.00 $2,775.00 $2,775.00 *835,505.00  $31,560.00  *835,505.00 *831 . 560.00 *83550500 $31,560.00 

9 Annual Preventative Maintenance District Office 1 LS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,945.00 $3,945.00 $3,945.00 

10 Performance Bond 1 LS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $750.00 $750.00 $750.00 

TOTAL BID (SUM OF TOTAL PRICES OF ITEMS 1.2, 3,4, 5,6, 7, 8, 9, 10) $40,755.00 $40,755.00 $40,755.00 **877,385.00 **$77,385.00 **$77,385.00 

* Denotes inconsistent values between written prices on pages PB-4 & PB-S 

Denotes total is what was written for the Bid Comparison Totals on Proposal page PB-5, but is not mathematically correct based on the sum of the individual total prices 



G:\020513\120a - WTR reso bid award maint emerg service contract d.doc 

02.05.13          ADOPTED 
130120 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 120 
 

2013 RENEWAL OF BID AWARD FOR MAINTENANCE AND EMERGENCY 
SERVICES 

CONTRACT D – DISTRIBUTION 
RIVERHEAD WATER DISTRICT 

 
Councilman Gabrielsen offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilwoman Giglio 
 

WHEREAS, the Town Clerk was authorized to publish and post a Notice to 
Bidders for Maintenance and Emergency Services, Contract D-Distribution, for the 
Riverhead Water District, and  
 

WHEREAS, all bids received were opened and read aloud on the date and time 
advertised in the notice, and 
 
 WHEREAS, H2M Group, consulting engineers to the Riverhead Water District, 
by attached letter dated February 7, 2012 did recommend that the bid for Maintenance 
and Emergency Services, Contract D-Distribution, for the Riverhead Water District be 
awarded to Bancker Construction Corp. 
    
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the bid for Maintenance and 
Emergency Services, Contract D-Distribution for the Riverhead Water District, 
previously awarded by resolution dated 2/22/12 to Bancker Construction Corp. be and is 
hereby extended for the calendar year 2013 at the bid amount as set forth in the 
attached letter dated 2/7/12 from H2M Group, consulting engineer to the District; and be 
it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that said bid is awarded to Bancker Construction Corp. for the 
period of the calendar year of 2013 on a requirements basis for the unit prices listed in 
the attached bid tabulation of H2M Group.  Work shall be authorized by purchase order 
and written notice to proceed by the Superintendent of the Riverhead Water District, 
and be it further  
 
 RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk forward certified copy of this resolution to the 
above named contractor,  and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that the contract executed by Bancker Construction Corp. as 
authorized by Town Board resolution adopted 2/22/12 shall remain in full force and 
effect.  Bancker Construction Corp. shall provide written confirmation to the District that 
existing bonding and insurance remain in full force and effect.  



G:\020513\120a - WTR reso bid award maint emerg service contract d.doc 

  RESOLVED, that the Town Board be and does hereby authorize the Water 
District Superintendent to secure Town of Riverhead purchase orders from the 
Purchasing Department using the Maintenance and Emergency Services, Contract D-
Distribution, and be it further  
 

RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   
 
 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 



architects + engineers 
575 Broad Hollow Road 	631.756.8000 

Melville, NY 11747 	 631.694.4122 

February 7, 2012 

Supervisor Sean Walter 
Town of Riverhead 
200 Howell Avenue 
Riverhead, New York 11901 

Re: 	Riverhead Water District 
Maintenance and Emergency Services 
Contract 0 - Distribution 
H2M Project No.: RDWD 11-01 

Dear Supervisor Walter: 

On Thursday January 27, 2012, the Riverhead Water District opened bids for maintenance and 
emergency services for the above referenced project. Two (2) contractors submitted bids, with the low 
bid being submitted by Bancker Construction Corp. of lslandia, New York. The total bid price for 2012 
is $171,238.84, for 2013 is $177,510.16 and for 2014 is $184,251.50. A copy of the bid tabulation is 
enclosed for your records. 

Bancker Construction Corp. has successfully completed similar work for various water utilities over the 
past few years. Bancker Construction Corp. has successfully performed similar work for the District in 
the past. Additionally, the bid prices submitted by them compare to projects similar in size and nature. 
It is our opinion that Bancker Construction Corp. is qualified and their bid prices are fair and 
reasonable. It should be noted that this contract is for system maintenance and emergency services. 

The total bid amounts were used as means of selecting a low bidders. The actual construction value is 
unknown at this time and will depend on the number of emergency and maintenance situations that 
occur during the year. Based on this, we recommend that the Town/District award the contract to 
Bancker Construction Corp. The award for the years 2013 and 2014 shall be made separately prior to 
the start of the respective year. 

Should you have any questions or comments, please contact this office. 

Very truly yours, 

OLZMACHER, McLENDON & MURRELL, P.C. 

c. 	> 
Dennis M. Kelleher, P.E. 
President - H2M Water 

Enclosures: 

cc: 	Town Board 
Richard Ehlers, Esq. 
Supt. Gary Pendzick 
William Rothaar, Financial Administrator 

x:\rdwd  (riverhead water district) - 10810\rdwdl 101 - annual maintenance contra cts\correspondence\recom mend ation of award_cont d.docx 

Holzmacher, McLendon & Murreil. P.0 ..... 



/ 
rI IPJT MAMr� PI/PRI-lPAfl \AITPP flITPICT 	 7 

PROJECT TITLE: 	Contract D - Distribution System Maintenance & Emergency Services 

PROJECT NO.: RDWD 11-01 

BID DATE: 	January 27, 2012 	 5%BBorCC 

BIDDER BIDDER 

BANCKER CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION 
Islandia, NY 

ROADWORK CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION 
Hampton Bays, NY 

BB BB 

ITEM 

NO. 

DESCRIPTION 

-  
QTY. 

- 

UNITS 
- 

2012 

UNIT 
PRICE 

1 	2012 

I 	TOTAL 
I 	PRICE 

2013 

UNIT 
PRICE 

1 	2013 I 	TOTAL 
PRICE 

2014 

UNIT 
PRICE 

2014 

TOTAL 
PRICE 

2012 

UNIT 
PRICE 

I 	2012 

TOTAL 
PRICE 

2013 

UNIT 
PRICE 

2013 

TOTAL 
PRICE 

2014 

UNIT 
PRICE 

2014 

TOTAL 
PRICE 

8B Lighting for night work 16 HR $25.00 $400.00 $25.00 $400.00 $25.00 $400.00 $20.00 $320.00 $20.00 $320.00 $20.00 $320.00 

9B Mechanical valve exerciser 5 DAYS $500.00 $2,500.00 $500.00 $2,500.00 $500.00 $2,500.00 $3,500.00 $17,500.00 $3,5mwl $17,500.00 $3,500.00 $17,500.00 

2C-a Cut-in on existing 6 inch water main I EA $4,100.00 $4,100.00 $4,260.00 $4,260.00 $4,430.00 $4,430.00 $3,925.001 $3,925.00 $3,925.00 $3,925.00 $4,125.00 $4,125.00 

2C-b I Cut-in on existing 8 inch water main 1 EA $4,500.00 $4,500.001 $4,680.00 $4,680.00 $4,860.00 $4,860.00 $4,300.00 $4,300.00 $4,300.00 $4,300.00 $4,500.00 $4,500.00 

3C Saw cutting pavement 30 LF $12.00 $360.00 $12.50 $375.00 $13.00 $390.00 $3.00 $90.00 $3.001 $90.00 $3.00 $90.00 

4C-a Removal and legal disposal of unsuitable excavated material 10 CY $20.00 $200.00 $21.00 $210.00 $22.00 $220.00 $16.00 $160.00 $16.00 $160.00 $16.00 $160.00 

5C-a Furnish and deliver clean fill 10 CY $15.00 $150.00 $15.50 $155.00 $16.00 $160.00 $10.00 $100.00 $10.00 $100.00 $10.00 $100.00 

6C-a Temporary paving (4 inches thick) 10 SY $15.00 $150.00 $15.75 $157.50 $16.25 $162.50 $22.00 $220.00 $24.00 $240.00 $26.00 $260.00 

7C-a Repave Town roads - asphalt base & asphalt top 75 SY $135.00 $10,125.00 $140.00 $10,500.00 $145.00 $10,875.00 $125.00 $9,375.00 $130.001 $9,750.00 $135.00 $10,125.00 

BC-a Repave Suffolk County roads - asphalt base, asphalt top 20 SY $135.001 $2,700.00 $140.00 $2,800.00 $145.00 $2,900.00 $160.00 $3,200.00 $165.00 $3,300.00 $170.00 $3,400.00 

9C-a Repave New York State roads - composite pavement 12 SY $550.00 $6,600.00 $575.001 $6,900.00 $600.00 $7,200.00 $375.00 $4,500.00 $385.00 $4,620.00 $395.00 $4,740.00 

9C-b Repave New York State roads - asphalt base, asphalt top 12 SY $210.00 1 $2,520.00 $215.00 $2,580.00 $220.00 $2,640.00 $230.00 $2,760.00 $235.001 $2,820.00 $240.00 $2,880.00 

IOC-a Concrete sidewalks (Town or State) 20 SF $18 .50 1 $370.00 $19.50 $390.00 $20.00 $400.00 $12.50 $250.00 $12 . 50 1 $250.00 $13.50 $270.00 

bC-b Concrete driveway aprons with mesh 30 SF $19.001 $570.00 $20.00 $600.00 $21.00 $630.00 $14.50 $435.00 $14.50 $435.00 $15.50 ,  $465.00 

1OC-c Concrete curb (Town) 40 LF $is.00l $600.00 $16.00 $640.00 $17.00 $680.00 $22.00 $880.00 $22.00 $880.00 $23001 $920.00 

11 Performance Bond 1 LS $1,250.00 $1,250.00 $1,250.00 $1,250.00 $1,250.00 $1,250.00 

SUBTOTAL (SUM OF TOTAL PRICES OF ITEMS 1  THROUGH 11) *$45,939.00 *s47,625.8o $49,189.50 $54,685.00 $55,562.00 
 ] 

$56,929.00 

TOTAL BID (SUM OF TOTAL PRICES FOR ALL ITEMS) 	 I 	$ 171,238.84 1 	**$177 , 510.16 1 	*$184,251.501 	
$205,461.00 	 $213,144.40 	 $221,559.40 

* Denotes written subtotal used, but contains mathematical error 

Denotes total price based on the sum of the two written subtotals, whereas only the second subtotal was written on the proposal page PB-8 instead of the total price 



(’I IMT MAMF� P1VPI4fl A/ATR fltSTRI(T 

	 I 2  
PROJECT TITLE: 	Contract D -  Distribution System Maintenance & Emergency Services 

PROJECT NO.: RDWD 11-01 

BID DATE: 	January 27, 2012 	 5%BB0rCC 

BIDDER BIDDER 

BANCKER CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION 
Islandia, NY 

ROADWORK CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION 
Hampton Bays, NY 

BB BB 

ITEM 

NO. 

DESCRIPTION QTY. 

- 

- - 

UNITS 
- 

2012 

UNIT 
PRICE 

2012 

TOTAL 
PRICE 

2013 

UNIT 
PRICE 

2013 

TOTAL 
PRICE 

2014 

UNIT 
PRICE 

2014 

TOTAL 
PRICE 

2012 

UNIT 
PRICE 

1 	2012 

TOTAL 
PRICE 

2013 

UNIT 
PRICE 

2013 

TOTAL 
PRICE 

2014 

UNIT 
PRICE 

2014 

TOTAL 
PRICE 

1A Basic minimum (non-emergency) mobilization charge 2 EA $400.001 $800.00 $425.001 $850.00 $450.001 $900.00 $600.001 $1,200.00 $625.00 $1,250.00 $650.00 $1,300.00 

2A Basic minimum emergency mobilization charge 2 EA $650001 $1,300.00 $675.00 $1,350.00 $695.001 $1,390.00 $950.00 $1,900.00 $1,000.00 $2,000.00 $1,050.00 $2,100.00 

3A Foreman - Straight time hourly labor rate 16 HR $97.511 $1,560.16 $101.411 $1,622.56 $105.471 $1,687.52 $100.00 $1,600.00 $105.00 $1,680.00 $110.00 $1,760.00 

4A Foreman - Overtime hourly labor rate 8 HR $145.77 $1,166.16 $151.60 $1,212.80 $157.661 $1,261.28 $120.00 $960.00 $126.00 $1,008.00 $132.001 $1,056.00 

5A Laborer - Straight time hourly labor rate 16 HR $86.61 $1,385.76 $90.07 $1,441.12 $93.67 $1,498.72 $95.00 $1,520.00 $100.75 $1,612.00 $106.801 $1,708.80 

6A Laborer - Overtime hourly labor rate 8 HR $129.92 $1,039.36 $135.12 $1,080.96 $140.52 $1,124.16 $116.00 $928.00 $123.00 $984.00 $130.00! $1,040.00 

7A Equipment Operator - Straight time hourly labor rate 16 HR $126.88 $2,030.08 $131.96 $2,111.36 $137.24 $2,195.84 $130.00 $2,080.00 $137.50 $2,200.00 $144.50! $2,312.00 

8A Equipment Operator - Overtime hourly labor rate 8 HR $235.73 $1,885.84 $245.16 $1,961.28 $254.97 $2,039.76 $215.00 $1,720.00 $225.75 $1,806.00 $237.00!  $1,896.00 

9A Truck Driver - Straight time hourly labor rate 16 HR $107.05 $1,712.80 $111.33 $1,781.28 $115.78 $1,852.48 $108.00 $1,728.00 $113.50 $1,816.00 $119 . 50 ! $1,912.00 

10A Truck Driver - Overtime hourly labor rate 8 HR $160.57 $1,284.56 $166.991 $1,335.92 $173.67 $1,389.36 $140.00 $1,120.00 $147.00 $1,176.00 $154.00 j 	$1,232.00 

hA Flag person - Straight time hourly labor rate 16 HR $86.61 $1,385.76 $90.071 $1,441.12 $93.67 $1,498.72 $90.00 $1,440.00 $95.40 $1,526.40 $100 . 00 $1,600.00 

12A Flag person - Overtime hourly labor rate 8 HR $129.92 $1,039.36 $135.121 $1,080.96 $140.52 $1,124.16 $110.00 $880.00 $115.50 $924.00 $121.25 $970.00 

13A I Hydrant flushing 30 DAYSI $1,670-001 $50,100.00 $1,730 . 00 ! 
$51,900.00 $1,800.00 $54,000.00 $2,000.00! $60,000.00 $2,080.00 $62,400.00 $2,163.20 $64,896.00 

14A Hydrant painting 30 DAYS $1,670.00 $50,100.00 $1,730.00 $51,900.00 $1,800.00 ! 
$54,000.00 $1,840.00 $55,200.00 $1,932.00 $57,960.00 $2,028.601 $60,858.00 

15A Hydrant repair, field 3 DAYS $1,670.00 $5,010.00 $1,730.00 $5,190.00 $1,800.00 $5,400.00 $2,000.00!  
$6,000.00 $2,080.00 $6,240.00 $2,163.201  

$6,489.60 

16A Hydrant repair, shop 5 EA $700.00 $3,500.00 $725.00 $3,625.00 $740.00 $3,700.00 $2,500.00!  $12,500.00 $2,600.00 $13,000.00 $2,700.001  $13,500.00 

SUBTOTAL (SUM OF TOTAL PRICES OF ITEMS 1A THROUGH 16A) $125,299.84 $129,884.36 $135,062.00 $150,776.00 $157,582.40 $164,630.40 

1  Utility truck & tools 16 HR $30.001 $480.00 $31.001 $496.00 $32.00! $512.00 $60.00 $960.00 $63.00 $1,008.00 $66.00 $1,056.00 

2B Backhoe 16 HR $105.001 $1,680.00 $112 .00 1 $1,792.00 $116.00 $1,856.00 $95.001 $1,520.00 $97.00 $1,552.00 $99.00 $1,584.00 

3B Large cutting wheel / machine 16 HR $125.00! $2,000.00 $135.001 $2,160.00 $140.00 $2,240.00 $50.00 $800.00 $55.00 $880.00 $60.00 $960.00 

4B lCompressor 2 DAYS $225.001 $450.00 $235.00 1 $470.00 $245.00 $490.00 $50.00 $100.00 $55.00 $110.00 $60 . 00 1 $120.00 

5B Dump truck 16 HR $85.501 $1,368.00 $89.00 ! $1,424.00 $93.00 $1,488.00 $95.00! $1,520.00 $97.00 $1,552.00 $99.001 $1,584.00 

6B Traffic control arrow board 2 DAYS $ 175 . 00 ! 
$350.00 $185.001 $370.00 $195.00 $390.00 $100.00 $200.00 $100.00 $200.00 $100 . 00 1 $200.00 

7B Continuous pumping of water in trench 16 HR $1.001 $16.00 $1.001 $16.00 $1.001 $16.00 $20.001 $320.00 $20.001 $320.00 $20.00! $320.00 



G:\020513\121a - WTR reso bid award maint emerg service contract E.doc 

02.05.13          ADOPTED 
130121 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 121 
 

2013 RENEWAL OF BID AWARD FOR MAINTENANCE AND EMERGENCY 
SERVICES CONTRACT E – ELECTRICAL RIVERHEAD WATER DISTRICT 

 
Councilwoman Giglio offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Dunleavy 
 

WHEREAS, the Town Clerk was authorized to publish and post a Notice to 
Bidders for Maintenance and Emergency Services, Contract E-Electrical, for the 
Riverhead Water District, and  
 

WHEREAS, all bids received were opened and read aloud on the date and time 
advertised in the notice, and 
 
 WHEREAS, H2M Group, consulting engineers to the Riverhead Water District, 
by attached letter dated February 7, 2012 did recommend that the bid for Maintenance 
and Emergency Services, Contract E-Electrical, for the Riverhead Water District be 
awarded to Hinck Electrical Contractor, Inc. 
    

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the bid for Maintenance and 
Emergency Services, Contract E-Electrical for the Riverhead Water District, previously 
awarded by resolution dated 2/22/12 to Hinck Electrical Contractor, Inc. be and hereby 
is extended for the calendar year 2013 at the bid amount as set forth in the attached 
letter dated 2/7/12 from H2M Group, consulting engineer to the District, and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that said bid is awarded to Hinck Electrical Contractor, Inc. for the 
period of calendar year of 2013 on a requirements basis for the unit prices listed in the 
attached bid tabulation of H2M Group.  Work shall be authorized by purchase order and 
written notice to proceed by the Superintendent of the Riverhead Water District, and be 
it further  
 
 RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk forward certified copy of this resolution to the 
above named contractor,  and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that the contract executed by Hinck Electrical Contractor, Inc. as 
authorized by Town Board resolution adopted 2/22/12 shall remain in full force and 
effect.  Hinck Electrical Contractor, Inc. shall provide written confirmation to the District 
that existing bonding and insurance remain in full force and effect, and be it further  
 

RESOLVED, that the Town Board be and does hereby authorize the Water 
District Superintendent to secure Town of Riverhead purchase orders from the 



G:\020513\121a - WTR reso bid award maint emerg service contract E.doc 

Purchasing Department using the Maintenance and Emergency Services, Contract E-
Electrical, and be it further  
 

RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   
 

 
THE VOTE 

 
Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 

    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 
Walter Yes No 

 
The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 

 



architects + engineers 
575 Broad Hollow Road 	631756.8000 

Melville, NY 11747 	 631.694.4122 

February 7, 2012 

Supervisor Sean Walter 
Town of Riverhead 
200 Howell Avenue 
Riverhead, New York 11901 

Re: 	Riverhead Water District 
Maintenance and Emergency Services 
Contract E - Electrical 
H2M Project No.: RDWD 11-01 

Dear Supervisor Walter: 

On Thursday January 27, 2012, the Riverhead Water District opened bids for maintenance and 
emergency services for the above referenced project. Three (3) contractors submitted bids, with the 
low bid being submitted by Hinck Electrical Contractor, Inc of Bohemia, New York. The total bid price 
for 2012 is $67,294.00, for 2013 is $72,568.00 and for 2014 is $77,600.00. A copy of the bid tabulation 
is enclosed for your records. 

Hinck Electrical Contractor has successfully completed similar work for various water utilities over the 
past few years. Hinck Electrical Contractor has successfully performed similar work for the District in 
the past. Additionally, the bid prices submitted by them compare to projects similar in size and nature. 
It is our opinion that Hinck Electrical Contractor is qualified and their bid prices are fair and reasonable. 
It should be noted that this contract is for system maintenance and emergency services. 

The total bid amounts were used as means of selecting a low bidder. The actual construction value is 
unknown at this time and will depend on the number of emergency and maintenance situations that 
occur during the year. Based on this, we recommend that the Town/District award the contract to 
Hinck Electrical Contractor. The award for the years 2013 and 2014 shall be made separately prior to 
the start of the respective year. 

Should you have any questions or comments, please contact this office. 

Very truly yours, 

I9LZMACHER, McLEN DON & MURRELL, P.C. 

Dennis M. Kelleher, P.E. 
President - 1-12M Water 

Enclosures: 

cc: 	Town Board 
Richard Ehlers, Esq. 
Supt. Gary Pendzick 
William Rothaar, Financial Administrator 

x:\rdwd  (riverhead water district) . 10810\rdwdl101 - annual maintenance contracts\correspondence\recomniefldatiOfl of award cont e.docx 

Holzrnacder, HcLendon 	iviurie[L P.0 	. ... I 



am 
sm_~7  

1’I ILIT kIARR. DI/EDUA 	A1AT.Q rIcTICT 

PROJECT TITLE: 	Contract E - Electrical Maintenance & Emergency Services 

PROJECT NO.: RDWD 11-01 

BID DATE: 	January 27, 2012 	 5%BB0rCC 

BIDDER BIDDER 

HINCK ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR, INC. 
Bohemia, NY 

ELDOR CONTRACTING CORPORATION 
Holtsville, NY 

BB BR 

ITEM 

NO. 

DESCRIPTION QTY. 

- 

UNITS 
- 

2012  

UNIT 
PRICE 

2012 	1 	2013 
TOTAL 	UNIT 
PRICE 	PRICE 

2013 	1 	2014 
TOTAL 	UNIT 
PRICE 	PRICE 

1 	2014 
TOTAL 
PRICE 

2012 

UNIT 
PRICE 

2012 	1 	2013 

TOTAL 	UNIT 
PRICE 	PRICE 

1 	2013 	2014 

TOTAL 	UNIT 
PRICE 	PRICE 

1 	2014 

TOTAL 
PRICE 

1 Basic minimum (non-emergency) mobilization service charge 10 EA $260.00 $2,600.00! 	$265.00 $2,650.001 	$265001 $2,650.00 $300.00 $3,000.00! 	$300.00 
I 

$3,000.00 1 	$300.00 
I 

$3,000.00 

2 Basic minimum emergency mobilization service charge 2 EA $350.00 $700.001 	$350.00 $700.00! 	$350.00 $700.00 $350.00 $700.00! 	$350.001 $700.001 	$350001 $700.00 

Straight time hourly labor rate (Journeyman) 64 HR $103.00 $6,592.00! 	$104.00 $6,656.00j 	$104.00 $6,656.00 $155.00 $9,920.00 1 
	$160.00 $10240.001 	$165.00 $10,560.00 

Straight time hourly labor rate (Apprentice) 64 HR $103.00 $6,592.00! 	$104.00 $6,656.00! 	$104.00!  $6,656.00 $93.00 $5,952.00! 	$96.00 $6,144.001 	$99.00 
I 

$6,336.00 

Overtime hourly labor rate weekdays (Journeyman) 16 HR $145.00 $2,320.00!$146.00 
I 

$2,336.00! 	$147.00 $2,352.00 $175.00 
I 

$2,800.00! 	$180.00 $2,880.00! 	$185001 $2,960.00 

Overtime hourly labor rate weekdays (Apprentice) 16 HR $145.00 $2,320.00! 	$146.00 $2,336.001 	$147.00 $2,352.00 $105.00 $1,680.00 ! 	$108.00 $1,728.00! 	$111.00 $1,776.00 

Overtime hourly labor rate weekends (Journeyman) 16 HR $180.00 $2,880.00! 	$181.00 $2,896.001 	$18t00[ $2,896.00 $175.00 $2,800.00! 	$180.00 $2,880.001 	$185.00! $2,960.00 
5 

Overtime hourly labor rate weekends (Apprentice) 16 HR $160.00 $2,880.00 1 	$181.00 $2,896.00! 	$181,001 $2,896.00 $105.00 $1,680.00! 	$108.001 
I  

$1,728.00! 	$111.00 $1,776.00 

Overtime hourly labor rate holidays (Journeyman) 16 HR $180.00 $2,880.00 1; 	$181.00 $2,896.00], 	$181.00 $2,896.00 $199.00 $3,184.00 1 	$205.001 $3,280.00! 	$210.00 $3,360.00 

Overtime hourly labor rate holidays (Apprentice) 16 HR $180.001 $2,880.00! 	$181.00 $2,896.001 	$181.00 $2,896.00 $119.00 $1,904.001 	$123.00 $1,968.001 	$126.00, 
I 

$2,016.00 

7 Equipment and materials 1 LS $25,000.00! $30,000.00! $35,000.00 
I 

$25,000.00! $30,000.00 1  $35,000.00 

8 Annual Preventative Maintenance Inspections (17 locations) I LS $8,900.00 $8,900.00! 	$8,900.00 $8,900.00! 	$8,900.00 $8,900.00 -$49,000 . 00 *$25  000 o0i$55 000 00 127 000 oOi*$63000 00 *$29 ,000.00 

9 Performance Bond 1 LS $750.00 1 $750.00 1  $750.00 $750.00 1; $750.00! $750.00 

TOTAL BID (SUM OF TOTAL PRICES OF ITEMS 1,2, 3,4, 5,6,7, 8, 9) $67,294.00 $72,568.00 $77,600.00 *$84,370.00 192,298.00 **$100 ,194.00 

* Denotes inconsistent values between written prices on pages PB-4 & PB-5 

Denotes total is what was written for the Bid Comparison Totals on Proposal page PB-5, but is not mathematically correct based on the sum of the individual total prices 

�* Denotes total price was incorrectly reported as the unit price 



M’) , 

(I IFMT MAMF RIVERHEAD WATER DISTRICT 

PROJECT TITLE: 	Contract E - Electrical Maintenance & Emergency Services 

PROJ ECT NO.: RDWD 11-01 

BID DATE: 	January 27, 2012 	 5% BB or CC 

BIDDER 

WIRE TO WATER, INC. 
Farmingdale, NY 

BB 

ITEM 

DESCRIPTION QTY. 

- 

- 

 - 
UNITS 

- 

2012 

UNIT 
PRICE 

2012 	1 	2013 

TOTAL 	I 	UNIT 
PRICE 	PRICE 

2013 	1 	2014 

TOTAL 	UNIT 
PRICE 	PRICE 

2014 

TOTAL 
PRICE 

I Basic minimum (non-emergency) mobilization service charge 10 EA $525.00 ***$52500: 	
$525001 

*$525.001 	$525.00  ***$52500 

2 Basic minimum emergency mobilization service charge 2 EA $600.00 ***$600.001 	$600.00 ***$600.00l 	$600.00  ***$60000 

Straight time hourly labor rate (Journeyman) 64 HR $107.00 $107.00 1; 	$112.00 ***$10700i 	$117.00 ***$107 . 00 

Straight time hourly labor rate (Apprentice) 64 HR $73.00 **$7300i 	$78.00 ***s73001 	$83.00 ***$7300 

Overtime hourly labor rate weekdays (Journeyman) 16 HR $160.50 **$16O5O 	$168.50 ***s16050 1 	$178.50 ***$16050 

Overtime hourly labor rate weekdays (Apprentice) 16 HR $109.50 *.$109 50 1 	$111.50 -$109.501 	$121.50 ***$10950 

Overtime hourly labor rate weekends (Journeyman) 16 HR $214 . 00 �**s21400i 	$219.00  ***$21400i 	$234.00 *$214.00 

Overtime hourly labor rate weekends (Apprentice) 16 HR $146.00 --$146 .00 1: 	$151.00 ***$146.00; 	$166.00 ***$14600 

Overtime hourly labor rate holidays (Journeyman) 16 HR $214.00 ***s2l400i 	$219.00 ***s21400i 	$234.00 ***s214 . 00 
6 

Overtime hourly labor rate holidays (Apprentice) 16 HR $146.00 $146.001 	$151.00 ***$14600i 	$166.00  ***s146.00 

7 Equipment and materials I LS 1 	$25000001 $30, 000 .00 I $35,000.00 

B Annual Preventative Maintenance Inspections (17 locations) I LS $3,288.00 $3,288.001 	$3,288.00 $3,288.001 	$3,288.00 $3288.00 

9 Performance Bond 1 LS $750.00 1  $750.001 $750.00 

TOTAL BID (SUM OF TOTAL PRICES OF ITEMS 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9) **$114,706.00: **$12032600i **$127,74600 

* Denotes inconsistent values between written prices on pages P8-4 & PB-5 

Denotes total is what was written for the Bid Comparison Totals on Proposal page PB-5, but is not mathema 

Denotes total price was incorrectly reported as the unit price 



G:\020513\122a - WTR reso bid award maint emerg service contract M.doc 

02.05.13          ADOPTED 
130122 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 122 
 

2013 RENEWAL OF BID AWARD FOR MAINTENANCE AND EMERGENCY 
SERVICES CONTRACT M – MECHANICAL RIVERHEAD WATER DISTRICT 

 
 

Councilman Dunleavy offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Wooten 
 

WHEREAS, the Town Clerk was authorized to publish and post a Notice to 
Bidders for Maintenance and Emergency Services, Contract M-Mechanical, for the 
Riverhead Water District, and  
 

WHEREAS, all bids received were opened and read aloud on the date and time 
advertised in the notice, and 
 
 WHEREAS, H2M Group, consulting engineers to the Riverhead Water District, 
by attached letter dated February 7, 2012 did recommend that the bid for Maintenance 
and Emergency Services, Contract M-Mechanical, for the Riverhead Water District be 
awarded to Atlantic Wells, Inc. 
    

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the bid for Maintenance and 
Emergency Services, Contract M-Mechanical for the Riverhead Water District, 
previously awarded by resolution dated 2/22/12 to Atlantic Wells, Inc. be and hereby is 
extended for the calendar year 2013 at the bid amount as set forth in the attached letter 
dated 2/7/12 from H2M Group, consulting engineer to the District, and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that said bid is awarded to Atlantic Wells, Inc. for the period of 
calendar year of 2013 on a requirements basis for the unit prices listed in the attached 
bid tabulation of H2M Group.  Work shall be authorized by purchase order and written 
notice to proceed by the Superintendent of the Riverhead Water District, and be it 
further  
 
 RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk forward certified copy of this resolution to the 
above named contractor,  and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that the contract executed by Atlantic Wells, Inc. as authorized by 
Town Board resolution adopted 2/22/12 shall remain in full force and effect.  Atlantic 
Wells, Inc. shall provide written confirmation to the District that existing bonding and 
insurance remain in full force and effect, and be it further  
 

RESOLVED, that the Town Board be and does hereby authorize the Water 



G:\020513\122a - WTR reso bid award maint emerg service contract M.doc 

District Superintendent to secure Town of Riverhead purchase orders from the 
Purchasing Department using the Maintenance and Emergency Services, Contract M-
Mechanical, and be it further  
 

RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   

 
 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 



architects -H engineers 

575 Broad Hollow Road 	631.756.8000 
Melville, NY 11747 	 631.694.4122 

February 7, 2012 

Supervisor Sean Walter 
Town of Riverhead 
200 Howell Avenue 
Riverhead, New York 11901 

Re: 	Riverhead Water District 
Maintenance and Emergency Services 
Contract M - Mechanical 
1-12M Project No.: RDWD 11-01 

Dear Supervisor Walter: 

On Thursday January 27, 2012, the Riverhead Water District opened bids for maintenance and 
emergency services for the above referenced project. Two (2) contractors submitted bids, with the low 
bid being submitted by Atlantic Wells, Inc. of Huntington Station, New York. The total bid price for 
2012 is $67,964.55, for 2013 is $74,043.61 and for 2014 is $80,122.67. A copy of the bid tabulation is 
enclosed for your records. 

Atlantic Wells has successfully completed similar work for various water utilities over the past few 
years. Atlantic Wells has successfully performed similar work for the District in the past. Additionally, 
the bid prices submitted by them compare to projects similar in size and nature. It is our opinion that 
Atlantic Wells is qualified and their bid prices are fair and reasonable. It should be noted that this 
contract is for system maintenance and emergency services. 

The total bid amounts were used as means of selecting a low bidder. The actual construction value is 
unknown at this time and will depend on the number of emergency and maintenance situations that 
occur during the year. Based on this, we recommend that the Town/District award the contract to 
Atlantic Wells. The award for the years 2013 and 2014 shall be made separately prior to the start of 
the respective year. 

Should you have any questions or comments, please contact this office. 

Very truly yours, 

HOLZMACHER, McLENDON & MURRELL, P.C. 

T 
Dennis M. Kelleher, 
President- 1-12M Water->’ 

Enclosures: 

cc: 	Town Board 
Richard Ehlers, Esq. 
Supt. Gary Pendzick 
William Rothaar, Financial Administrator 

x:\rdwd  (riverhead water district) - 108].O\rdwdl]01 - annual maintenance contracts\correspondence\recommendation of award_cont m.docx 

Ho[zmacher, McLendon & MLlrrell, PC, 	.. 	.. 	 -C-. 



(’I IJT MAM� PI/IP-lPffl WATIR fllSTPlT 

PROJECT TITLE: 	Contract M - Mechanical Equipment Maintenance & Emergency Services 

PROJECT NO.: RDWD 11-01 

BID DATE: 	January 27, 2012 	 5%BBorCC 

BIDDER BIDDER 

ATLANTIC WELLS, INC. 
Huntington Station, NY 

BENSIN CONTRACTING, INC. 
HoItsvIIIe, NY 

BB BB 

-jjjj 

NO. 

DESCRIPTION QTY. 

- 

- - 

UNITS 
- 

2012 

UNIT 
PRICE 

2012 

TOTAL 
PRICE 

2013 

UNIT 
PRICE 

2013 

TOTAL 
PRICE 

2014 

UNIT 
PRICE 

2014 

TOTAL 
PRICE 

2012 

UNIT 
PRICE 

2012 

TOTAL 
PRICE 

2013 

UNIT 
PRICE 

2013 

TOTAL 
PRICE 

2014 

UNIT 
PRICE 

2014 

TOTAL 
PRICE 

1 Basic minimum (non-emergency) mobilization service charge 10 EA $250.00 $2,500.00 $270.00 $2,700.00 $290.00 $2,900.00 $510.00 $5,100.00 $530.00 $5,300.00 $550.00 $5,500.00 

2 Basic minimum emergency mobilization service charge 2 EA $300.00 $600.00 $320.00 $640.00 $340.00 $680.00 $650.00 $1,300.00 $670.00 $1,340.00 $690.00 $1,380.00 

Straight time hourly labor rate 64 HR $83.00 $5,312.00 $85.00 $5,440.00 $87.00 $5,568.00 $130.00 $8,320.00 $135.00 $8,640.00 $140.00 $8,960.00 

Straight time hourly labor rate 64 HR $52.00 $3,328.00 $54.00 $3,456.00 $56.00 $3,584.00 $125.00 $8,000.00 $130.00 $8,320.00 $135.00 $8,640.00 

Overtime hourly labor rate weekdays 16 HR $124.50 $1,992.00 $127.50 $2,040.00 $130.50 $2,088.00 $165.00 $2,640.00 $170.00 $2,720.00 $175.00 $2,800.00 

Overtime hourly labor rate weekdays 16 HR $78.00 $1,248.00 $81.00 $1,296.00 $84.00 $1,344.00 $160.00 $2,560.00 $165.00 $2,640.00 $170.00 $2,720.00 

Overtime hourly labor rate weekends 16 HR $145.25 $2,324.00 $148.75 $2,380.00 $152.25 $2,436.00 $165.00 $2,640.00 $170.00 $2,720.00 $175.00 $2,800.00 
5 

Overtime  hourly labor rate weekends 16 HR $91.00 $1,456.00 $94.50 $1,512.00 $98.00 $1,568.00 $160.00 $2,560.00 $165.00 $2,640.00 $170.00 $2,720.00 

Overtime hourly labor rate holidays 16 HR $166.00 $2,656.00 $170.00 $2,720.00 $174.00 $2,784.00 $165.00 $2,640.00 $170.00 $2,720.00 $175.00 $2,800.00 
6 

Overtime hourly labor rate holidays 16 HR $104.00 $1,664.00 $108.00 $1,728.00 $112.00 $1,792.00 $160.00 $2,560.00 $165.00 $2,640.00 $170.00 $2,720.00 

7 Equipment and materials I LS $40,000.00 $45,000.00 $50,000.00 $40,000.00 $45,000.00 $50,000.00 

8 Annual Preventative Maintenance Inspections (17 locations) I LS $2,905.00 $2,905.00 $2,975.00 $2,975.00 $3,045.00 $3,045.00 $8,500.00 $8,500.00 $9,000.00 $9,000.00 $9,500.00 $9,500.00 

9 Performance Bond 1 LS *$75000 *$75000 *$75000 $750.00 $750.00 $750.00 

TOTAL BID (SUM OF TOTAL PRICES OF ITEMS 1,2,3,4,5,6,7, 8,9) **$66,735.00 **$72,637.00 $77,039.00 $87,570.00 $94,430.00 $101,290.00 

* Denotes maximum allowable price of $750.00 used in place of written proposal value which was greater than the maximum allowable price 

** Denotes difference between written Performance Bond price and maximum allowable Performance Bond price subtracted from total bid price 



McCormick/Business Improvement District Management Association, Inc., 2013 Agreement/ 
 

02.05.13         ADOPTED 
130123 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution # 123 
 

AUTHORIZES THE SUPERVISOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH THE 
RIVERHEAD BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION, 

INC., REGARDING 2013 CALENDAR YEAR EVENTS AND SERVICES 
 

Councilman Wooten offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Gabrielsen 
 
 WHEREAS, the Town of Riverhead, with the assistance of the Riverhead 
Business Improvement District Management Association, Inc. (BIDMA), wishes to 
continue to administer the District Plan as adopted by the Town of Riverhead pursuant 
to Local Law No. 222 of 1991,during the 2013 calendar year. 
 
 WHEREAS,  BIDMA has recommended a series of events and services more 
fully delineated in the attached agreement. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVEDthat the town supervisor is authorized to 
execute the attached agreement with the Riverhead Business Improvement District 
Management Association, Inc., regarding 2013 calendar year events and services; and  
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Town of Riverhead Accounting 
Department is authorized to modify the budget for Fund 118-Business Improvement 
District to conform to Schedule A of the 2013 calendar year agreement; and 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT a copy of this resolution shall be forwarded 
to Raymond Pickersgill, President, Riverhead Business Improvement District 
Management Association, Inc.,1 East Main Street, Suite 4, Riverhead, New York 11901, 
the Accounting Departmentand the Office of the Town Attorney; and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   
 

THE VOTE 
Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 

    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 
Walter Yes No 

 
The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 



1 
 

 
Agreement 

 
made between the 

 
TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

(Business Improvement District) 
 

-and- 
 

RIVERHEAD BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION, INC. 

 
 

This Agreement made the 5thday of February, 2013, between the Town of Riverhead 
Business Improvement District (“BID”), with principal offices located at 200 Howell 
Avenue, Riverhead, New York, 11901, and the Riverhead Business Improvement 
District Management Association, Inc. (“BIDMA”), a not-for-profit corporation organized 
under the laws of the State of New York, having its principal offices at 1East Main 
Street, Suite 4, Riverhead, New York, 11901. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, the parties mutually agree that: 
   

1.  The BIDMA shall proffer projects, capital improvements, events and services 
in regard to the BID which are attached hereto as Schedule A. The events 
delineated in the attached Schedule A shall be deemed co-sponsored by both 
the BID and BIDMA.  BIDMA agrees to timely apply for and obtain approval 
for all applicable Riverhead Town Code Chapter 90 permits.  BID, as a co-
sponsor of such events, shall waive Chapter 90 permit fees regarding 
BIDMA’s Chapter 90 applications pursuant to RTC section 90-6.  BID shall 
provide all proper and reasonable funding regarding administrative 
services/expenses incurred by the BIDMA necessary to carry out the District 
Plan as adopted by the Town of Riverhead pursuant to Local Law #222 of 
1991.  Administrative services as specified herein are defined as payment of 
employee salaries and the associated payroll expenses, rent, purchase of 
incidental office supplies, telephone expenses, photocopier expenses, 
insurance and advertising expenses and any other expenses related to the 
actual administration of the BID.  The BIDMA shall provide a detailed, 
comprehensive and exhaustive accounting of all actual and anticipated 
administrative services/expenses it has or anticipates it shall incur during the 
term of this Agreement prior to execution of this Agreement.  The BID shall 
pay all legitimate, proper and necessary administrative expenses in a timely 
manner.  The BIDMA agrees to provide all documentation, written, recorded 
or otherwise in support of its determination of administrative 
services/expenses to the Chief Financial Administrator on a monthly basis 



2 
 

and to any member of the Town Attorney’s Office, if requested, within three 
business days, or if not available, within a reasonable time.  

 
2. The BIDMA shall proffer and recommend to the BID-Town Board designated 

projects, including capital improvements, events and services designed for 
the purpose of promoting and enhancing the business improvement district in 
the interests of economic stimulus and/or betterment of the district as a 
whole. 

 
3.   The BIDMA shall submit a written list of projects, including suggested capital 

improvements, events and services, including actual or estimated costs with 
supporting documentation and projected dates of commencement/completion 
it recommends for approval to the BID on or before September 1 for those 
projects, events and services anticipated to occur on or after January 1st of 
the following calendar year.  In addition, the BIDMA shall submit its budgetary 
request regarding its recommended list of projects, including capital 
improvements, events and services, as well as its projected administrative 
expenses to the Town of Riverhead’s Chief Financial Officer on or before 
September 1.  The recommendations of the BIDMA are not binding upon the 
Bid-Town Board which may approve or disapprove any or all of the 
recommendations.  For those projects, events or services that the BIDMA 
wishes to recommend and becomes aware of after October 1, the BIDMA 
shall forthwith notify the BID of its recommendation in the same format 
addressed above.  The BIDMA shall and must provide a valid and properly 
authorized written BIDMA resolution by its board approving the recommended 
projects, capital improvements, events, services, costs and budget allocations 
before the BID shall consider same for approval. 

 
4. Notification Procedure of recommended projects, events or services. 
 
 The BIDMA shall notify the BID of all recommended projects, events or 

services by submitting in writing to each town board member a list of 
recommended projects, events, or services so recommended.  The BID shall 
consider and address each of the recommended projects, events or services 
in work session and notify BIDMA of its decision in a timely manner.  The 
BIDMA shall make available to the BID one or more persons who are familiar 
with the recommended projects, events or services whom shall be present at 
the scheduled work session.  Said representative shall be made available for 
any subsequent meetings of the BID on an as-needed basis.  The BID shall 
consider each recommended project, event or service and the anticipated 
cost of same.  For those projects, events or services so approved by the BID, 
the BID shall provide the necessary funding to the BIDMA in a timely manner.  
The BID reserves the right to request additional information and/or 
documentation at any time and may withhold partial or full payment in the 
absence of same. 

 



3 
 

 
5. Location of meetings. 
 
 All BIDMA meetings shall take place at the Riverhead Town Hall board 

meeting room at dates and times to be determined by the parties to this 
agreement.  All monthly meeting dates shall be provided in writing to each 
town board member and the town attorney’s office no later than 30 days 
before any scheduled meeting, including all special meetings.  In the event 
that the BIDMA schedules all of its monthly meetings before the subject 
calendar year, a schedule of same shall be provided to each town board 
member and the town attorney’s office within 10 days of publication. 

 
6. Minutes/Agenda of meetings. 
 
 The BIDMA secretary or designee shall keep an accurate record of all 

business that comes before the BIDMA, including but not limited to: subject 
matter, identification of all parties at the meetings (including directors, officers 
and members and nature of participation) and resolutions, including resolution 
number and identification of voting interests.  An accurate record of all 
business that comes before the BIDMA shall be provided to the BID-Town 
Board, Town Attorney’s Office and the Chief Financial Officer within seven (7) 
days of the subject meeting. 

 
7. Attendees at meetings. 
 
 The BID and BIDMA hereby acknowledge and agree that every meeting shall 

be open to the general public, except that an executive session of such 
association may be called and business transacted thereat in accordance 
with the New York State Public Officers Law section 105. 

 
8. Assignment 
 

This Agreement may not be assigned by the BIDMA without the express 
written consent of the Town of Riverhead Business Improvement District. 

 
9.Term of the Agreement. 
 

The term of this Agreement shall commence on February 5, 2013, and expire 
on December 31, 2013, and shall not be renewed except upon the written 
consent of all parties. 

 
 
10.  Records. 

 
The BIDMA further agrees to provide any and all documents, records, notes, 
or other information regarding all recommended projects, events or services 



4 
 

regarding the business improvement district immediately upon request by the 
BID-Town Board, Town’s Financial Administrator and/or Chief Fiscal Officer 
and any employee of the Town Attorney’s Office, or anyone so designated by 
the above parties to receive same within three (3) days of such request.  

 
11. Insurance 
 
 The BIDMA shall procure insurance in amounts and at policy limits as may be 

determined by the BID notwithstanding any other insurance requirements or 
obligations pursuant to New York State Law. 

 
12.  Director/Officer Elections 
 

The BIDMA shall notify the BID of all candidates for director and officer 
positions in writing no later than ten (10) days before the respective election 
regarding the respective classification and position; for example, commercial 
property owner or commercial tenant and/or officer position and the subject 
term.  The BIDMA shall notify the BID in writing of all election results within 
three (3) days of the election, including classification, title and term of office. 

 
13.  Independent Contractor 

 
Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, it is specifically 
understood and agreed that, in the performance of the terms, covenants and 
conditions of the Agreement, neither the BIDMA nor any of its officers, directors, 
employees, agents or independent contractors shall be deemed to be acting as 
agents, servants, or employees of the Town by virtue of this Agreement or by 
virtue of any approval, permit, license, grant, right or other authorization given by 
the Town of any of its officers, agents or employees pursuant to this Agreement, 
but shall be deemed to be independent contractors performing services for the 
BID or the BIDMA, as the case may be, without power or authority to bind the 
Town and shall be deemed solely responsible for all acts taken or omitted by 
them in the performance of or otherwise pursuant to this Agreement.   

 
 14.  Indemnification 
 

(a) Except as otherwise expressly stated herein, the BIDMA hereby assumes 
liability for, and hereby agrees to indemnify, protect, defend, save and hold 
harmless, the BID-Town from and against any and all liabilities, obligations, 
losses, damages, penalties, claims, actions, suits, costs, expenses and 
disbursements, including, without limitations, reasonable legal and investigative 
fees and expenses, of whatsoever kind and nature (hereinafter called 
“Liabilities”) which may be incurred or imposed at any time (whether during the 
Agreement Term or thereafter) on the BID-Town (whether or not also indemnified 
against by any other person) and in any way relating to or arising out of, or 
alleged (by a person other than the BID-Town) to in any way relate to or arise out 



5 
 

of any act, omission or error in judgment of any performance of the Agreement, 
actively, passively or otherwise by the BIDMA, its members, directors and/or 
officers.  Such liabilities shall include, without limitations, the following:  claims or 
penalties arising from any violation of any federal, state or local laws, rules or 
regulations or insurance requirements, as well as any claim resulting from latent, 
patent, and other defects, whether or not discoverable by the BID-Town, any 
claim the insurance as to which is inadequate, any claim for patent, trademark or 
copyright infringement, any tort claim or claim for damages, any claim or liability 
in respect to any adverse environmental impact or effects. The BIDMA shall 
assume full responsibility for the defense against or settlement of any such 
liability, and the BID-Town shall cooperate with the BIDMA by providing, at the 
expense of the BIDMA, such witnesses, documents and other assistance as the 
BIDMA may reasonably request; provided, however, that: (i) the BID-Town shall 
be consulted as to the legal counsel to be employed in respect hereof and may 
veto, for good cause shown, the employment of any legal counsel unacceptable 
to it and (ii) if the BID-Town shall give to the BIDMA notice that, in good faith 
judgment, an important general interest of the BID-Town is involved in such 
liability or potential liability, the BID-Town shall have the right to consult with the 
BIDMA in the defense against or settlement of such liability.   

 
(b) The BIDMA shall require each of its contractors and subcontractors to 
agree to indemnify the Town and assume liability for injuries on the same basis 
as the BIDMA under subsection (a) above.   

 
(c) The obligations of the BIDMA under this section shall survive the 
expiration or earlier termination of this Agreement and are expressly made for the 
benefit of, and shall be enforceable by the Town without necessity of declaring 
this Agreement in default.   

 
 15.  Notice 
 

Each written notice, demand, request or other communication in connection with 
this Agreement shall be either served in person, with delivery or service 
acknowledged in writing, by the party receiving the same, or deposited in the 
United States mail by certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid 
and addressed to:   

 
(a) the Town Attorney’s Office at the address hereinafter set forth: 
 
(b) the Town and/or Supervisor at: 

 
 
Supervisor Sean M. Walter  Town Attorney’s Office 
Riverhead Town Hall   Riverhead Town Hall 
200 Howell Avenue   200 Howell Avenue 
Riverhead, New York 11901  Riverhead, New York 11901 



6 
 

 
and to the BIDMA at: 1 East Main Street, Suite 4 

Riverhead, New York 11901 
 

or such other addresses as may be specified by written notice sent in accordance 
herewith.  Every notice, demand, request, or other communication hereunder shall be 
deemed to have been given at the time of mailing as aforesaid. 
 
 16.  Amendments 
 

Changes may be made to this Agreement by written amendment approved by 
the BID and the BIDMA.  All such changes, modifications and amendments shall 
become part of the original Agreement. 
 
17.  Alcohol-Related Events 
 
         BIDMA acknowledges, understands and agrees, to the following conditions 
regarding any event delineated in the attached Schedule A, or amendments 
thereto, whereby alcohol shall be sold, served or consumed: 
 

a. BIDMA shall require each alcohol vendor participating in the event, 
defined as any party or entity selling, or serving or providing          
alcohol for consumption, to provide sufficient insurance liability 
coverage, based upon the number of participants or attendees in 
the event, which shall be subject to approval by the Town 
Attorney’s Office and its Insurance Administrator, in its discretion. 

 
b. The BID, specifically, The Town of Riverhead, and BIDMA, shall be  

named in all certificates of liability insurance coverage, as 
additional insureds, regarding alcohol coverage. 

 
c. The certificate of insurance must be provided to the Town  

Attorney’s Office no later than fourteen (14) days before the 
scheduled event.  The Town reserves the right to require additional 
insurance coverage it so deems in its best interests. 

 
d. BIDMA shall provide to the Town copies of all applicable State  

Liquor Authority licenses, certificates and other appropriate 
documents no later than fourteen (14) days before the applicable 
event, from each of the participating alcohol vendors.   
 

 
e. BIDMA acknowledges, understands and agrees to obtain RTC  
           Chapter 90 permits in a timely manner. 
 
f. BIDMA acknowledges, understands and agrees that failure to  



7 
 

provide the requisite documents in applicable time frames may 
result in revocation of the subject Chapter 90 permit for the event.  

 
 
 
18.  Entire Agreement 

 
 This Agreement contains all the terms and conditions agreed upon by the parties 
hereto and no other agreement, oral or otherwise, regarding the subject matter of this 
Agreement shall be deemed to exist or to bind any of the parties hereto.    
 
 
IN WITNESS HEREOF, this Agreement has been duly executed by the respective 
parties on the date last written herein. 
 
RIVERHEAD BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT  
DISTRICT MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION, INC. 
 
 
_______________________________________ _____________________  
By: Raymond Pickersgill, President    Date  
 
 
 
 
 
TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
___________________________________  _____________________   

      By:  Sean M. Walter, Town Supervisor   Date 



G:\020513\123c - TA  BIDMA 2013 Execute Contract.docx 9:53 AM BIDMA Budget DRAFT 2013 

2013 
B.I.D.M.A. 
Budgeted 1st Payment

2nd 
Payment 3rd Payment

Final 2013 
Budget

Amount 2/7/2013 4/1/2013 8/1/2013
Administration Accountant 2,500.00$   1,250.00$     625.00$       625.00$       

Advertising
Cablevision
Christmas Lights 5,000.00     5,000.00      
Computer
Insurance 2,500.00     2,500.00       
Office Supplies 200.00        100.00          50.00           50.00           
Payroll
Payroll Processing
Payroll Taxes
Rent
Workers Comp

118.064100.543925 10,200.00$ 3,850.00$     675.00$       5,675.00$    10,200.00$     

Advertising 118.064100.544160 41,900.00$ 20,950.00$   10,475.00$  10,475.00$  41,900.00$     

Events:
June Cardboard Boat Race 3,000.00$   1,500.00$     1,500.00$    
June Antique Show 1,000.00     1,000.00       
July 4th of July Celebration 10,000.00   10,000.00    
May - Sept Cruise Nights 7,500.00     3,750.00      3,750.00      
July Country Western -              
Aug Oldies Show 6,000.00     6,000.00      
Dec Holiday Bonfire 2,000.00     2,000.00      

118.064100.544160 29,500.00$ 2,500.00$     15,250.00$  11,750.00$  29,500.00$     

Total 2013 Budget 81,600.00   27,300.00     26,400.00    27,900.00    81,600.00       



02.05.13          ADOPTED  
130124 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 124 
 

GRANTS SABER RIVERHEAD 58, LLC  
IMPORTATION / GRADING PERMIT AS PROVIDED BY CHAPTER 62  

OF THE RIVERHEAD TOWN CODE  
 
 

Councilman Gabrielsen offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilwoman Giglio 
 
 WHEREAS, Saber Riverhead 58, LLC is the owner of the subject property 
located at 1775 Old Country Road, Riverhead, New York, further described as Suffolk 
County Tax Map Nos. 0600-119-1-7 and 0600-119-1-23.1; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Charles R. Cuddy, Esq., attorney for Saber Riverhead 58, LLC, has 
petitioned the Town Board for an permit pursuant to Chapter 62 of the Riverhead Town 
Code for the importation of 200 cubic yards of soils in connection with the construction 
of a 122,184 sq. ft. shopping center as depicted on a survey dated October 31, 2011, 
prepared by Nathan Taft Corwin III Land Surveyor; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Town Board has reviewed and considered the application for the 
aforementioned importation permit; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the owner’s Engineer, Courtney Riley, LEED AP of VHB Planning 
Transportation Land Development Environmental Services, has submitted a detailed 
report, dated January 31, 2013, for the proposed work to be completed and as depicted 
on the above referenced survey dated October 31, 2011, indicating a total of 200 cubic 
yards of soil to be imported and such importation of material will be supported by a 
manifest from the owner and approved by the Town of Riverhead’s Engineering and 
Building Departments.  
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that based upon the foregoing, the 
Town Board hereby grants the excavation permit requested by the owner, such permit 
authorizing the importation of not more than 200 cubic yards of soils in accordance with 
the application and calculations of Courtney Riley, LEED AP of VBH Planning 
Transportation Land Development Environmental Services, pursuant to their report 
dated January 31, 2013, submitted with the application for importation/grading; and be it 
further  



             RESOLVED, that the Building Department is hereby authorized to accept and  
collect all importation/grading permit fees concurrently with the issuance of the Building  
Permit in the amount of $500.00 dollars, representing $2.00 per cubic yard for the  
importation of said soils, containing the inclusion of a permit fee of $100.00; be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that the importation/grading permit is conditioned upon specific 
hours of operation, between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., Monday through 
Saturday; and be it further  

 
RESOLVED, the owner grants permission to the Town of Riverhead to randomly 

oversee the importation of said soils and to enter the site to perform soil boring tests, if 
necessary, during the construction of said project; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that upon the conclusion of the importation/grading operations, the 

owner’s engineer shall provide certification to the Building Department confirming the 
total of 200 cubic yards was imported onto the property; and be it further  

 
RESOLVED, that this approval is subject to all provisions of Chapter 62 of the 

Riverhead Town Code; and be it further  
 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to forward a copy of this 
resolution to Charles R. Cuddy, Esq., 445 Griffing Avenue, Riverhead, NY  11901; and 
be it further  

 
RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 

this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a copy of same may be 
obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   
 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 



G:\020513\125 - PERS Appoints MMII's Sewer.doc 

02.05.13          ADOPTED 
130125 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 125 
 

APPOINTS TWO MAINTENANCE MECHANIC II EMPLOYEES TO THE SEWER 
DISTRICT 

 
 

Councilwoman Giglio offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Dunleavy 
 

 WHEREAS, vacancies for the position of Maintenance Mechanic II exist in the 
Riverhead Sewer District; and 
 
  WHEREAS, two positions were duly posted for, Job Postings #12 and 
#13, duly advertised for, interviews were conducted; and 
 
  WHEREAS, pursuant to a completed background investigation and 
personal interview, it is the recommendation of Sewer District Superintendent Michael 
Reichel and the Town Personnel Committee to appoint Joseph Densieski and Thomas 
Gallo, Jr.  to these vacant positions. 
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that effective February 6, 2013 
this Town Board hereby appoints Joseph Densieski and Thomas Gallo, Jr.  to the 
positions of Maintenance Mechanic II as found in Group 7, Step P of the Operational 
and Technical Salary Schedule in the CSEA contract; and, 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby directed to forward 

a copy of this resolution to Joseph Densieski, Thomas Gallo, Jr., the Sewer District 
Superintendent, the Personnel Officer and the Financial Administrator.  Town Hall 
Departments may review and obtain a copy of this resolution from the electronic storage 
device, and if needed, a certified copy of same can be obtained from the office of the 
Town Clerk. 

 
THE VOTE 

 
Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 

    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 
Walter Yes No 

 
The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 

 



G:\020513\126 - TA assocoftowns2013.doc 

02.05.13         
130126 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 126 
 

AUTHORIZES ATTENDANCE AT THE 2013 TRAINING SCHOOL AND ANNUAL 
MEETING HELD BY THE ASSOCIATION OF TOWNS  

 
Councilman Dunleavy offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Wooten 
 

WHEREAS, the Association of Towns is hosting their 2013 Training School and 
Annual Meeting at the Hilton Hotel and the Sheraton NY Hotel, New York City, on 
Sunday, February 17th  through Wednesday, February 20th, 2013; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is the desire of the following individuals to attend such course:   

 
Sean Walter, Supervisor; 
John Dunleavy, Councilperson; 
George Woodson, Highway Superintendent; and  
Robert F. Kozakiewicz, Town Attorney 
William Duffy, Deputy Town Attorney 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the 

Town of Riverhead hereby authorizes the aforementioned individuals to attend the 
Association of Towns 2013 Training School and Annual Meeting to be held at the Hilton 
Hotel and the Sheraton NY Hotel, New York City on Sunday, February 17th through 
Wednesday, February 20th, 2013; and be it further  

 
RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby authorizes overnight accommodations 

to be limited to one evening, Monday, February 18, 2013 at either of the 
aforementioned  hotels; and be it further   

 
RESOLVED, that approved related expenses incurred by the individuals will be 

reimbursed upon proper submission of receipts; and be it further   
 
RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 

this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a copy of same may 
be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   

THE VOTE 
Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 



TA 2/5/13 Authorize Intermunicipal Agreement w/Brookhaven for Disposal of Emergency Disaster Debris    

02.05.13          ADOPTED  
130127 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 127 
 

RATIFIES AUTHORIZATION FOR THE SUPERVISOR TO EXECUTE AN 
INTERMUNICIPAL AGREEMENT WITH THE TOWN OF BROOKHAVEN FOR 
DISPOSAL OF EMERGENCY DISASTER DEBRIS AT THE BROOKHAVEN 

LANDFILL COMPLEX  
 

Councilman Wooten offered the following resolution, 
 

which was seconded by  Councilman Gabrielsen 
 

WHEREAS, municipal corporations in the State of New York are authorized 
under General Municipal Law §119-o to enter into agreements for the performance 
among themselves or one for the other of their respective functions, powers and duties 
on a cooperative or contract basis; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Town of Riverhead did experience significant damage due to the 

direct result of a declared emergency from the recent hurricane which caused flooding, 
downed trees, tree limbs, branches, leaves and related debris on, along, and/or in close 
proximity to several town roadways rendering the roadways impassable or dangerous; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the damages resulting from such event exceeded the capabilities of 

the Town of Riverhead to effectively perform debris management operations; and   
 
WHEREAS, the yard waste, tree limbs, branches, leaves and related debris 

collected by the Town of Riverhead must be recycled or disposed of in accordance with 
applicable law; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Town of Brookhaven owns and operates a Landfill Complex 

located in the Brookhaven Landfill Complex at 350 Horseblock Road, Yaphank, NY 
which accepts yard waste; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Town of Riverhead wishes to dispose of the yard waste at the 

Brookhaven Landfill Complex, and Brookhaven wishes to accept such material for 
disposal under the terms set forth below; and 

 
WHEREAS, both the Towns of Riverhead and Brookhaven desire to work 

cooperatively together to provide an environmentally sound and cost-effective 
arrangement for disposing of yard waste in the Town of Riverhead consistent with 
applicable law.  

 



TA 2/5/13 Authorize Intermunicipal Agreement w/Brookhaven for Disposal of Emergency Disaster Debris    

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Town Board hereby ratifies the 
authorization for the Supervisor to execute an Intermunicipal Agreement with the Town 
of Brookhaven in substantially the form annexed hereto; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby directed to forward a certified copy of 

this resolution to the Town of Brookhaven, One Independence Hill, Farmingville, NY 
11738; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 

this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   

 
 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 



INTER-MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT 
 

BETWEEN THE TOWN OF BROOKHAVEN andTHE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD  

THIS AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") made between the TOWN OF BROOKHAVEN 
("BROOKHAVEN"), a municipal corporation of the State of New York, having its principal offices at 
One Independence Hill, Farmingville, NY 11738 and the Town of Riverhead, a municipal corporation 
of the State of New York, having its principaloffices at 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, NY 
11901(hereinafter "RIVERHEAD") provides as follows: 

R E C I T A L S :  
 

WHEREAS, municipal corporations in the State of New York, including the PARTIES 
herein, are authorized under General Municipal Law §119-o to enter into agreements for the 
performance among themselves or one for the other of their respective functions, powers and duties 
on a cooperative or contract basis; and 

WHEREAS, the Municipality may experience significant damage due to the direct result 
of a declared emergency resulting from a hurricane, flooding, extreme weather, and other natural 
and/or manmade disasters; and 

WHEREAS, the damages resulting from such events may exceed the capabilities of the 
Municipality to effectively perform debris management operations; and 

WHEREAS, the Vegetative Waste, defined herein, collected by the Municipality must be 
recycled or disposed of in accordance with applicable law; and 

WHEREAS, Brookhaven owns and operates a Landfill Complex located in the 
Brookhaven Landfill Complex at 350 Horseblock Road, Yaphank, N.Y. which accepts 
Vegetative Waste; and 

WHEREAS, the Municipality wishes to dispose of the Vegetative Waste, defined herein, at 
the Brookhaven Landfill Complex, and Brookhaven wishes to accept such material for disposal 
under the terms set forth below; and 

WHEREAS, both the Towns of Brookhaven and Municipality desire to work 
cooperatively together to provide an environmentally sound and cost-effective arrangement for 
disposing of Vegetative Waste collected in the Municipality consistent with applicable law. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and 
agreements herein contained the parties agree, warrant and covenant as follows: 

Purpose and Intent. The purpose of this Agreement is to set forth the terms and conditions under which 
the Municipality will deliver, and Brookhaven will accept, Vegetative Waste, defined herein, at 
Brookhaven's Landfill Complex located 350 Horseblock Road, Yaphank, New York. The parties 
hereto recognize and agree that the access to the Landfill Complex which is hereby granted to the 
Municipality by Brookhaven shall be governed solely by the terms of this Agreement. 

 



1. Definitions 

A. "Brookhaven Facility" shall mean Brookhaven's Landfill Complex, which 
includes the Brookhaven Materials Recovery Facility (MRF), a recycling facility, C&D 
processing facility and transfer station located at 350 Horseblock Road, Yaphank, New 
York. 

 
B. Facility Delivery Hours shall mean the hours of Landfill Complex operation 

which are 7:00 am - 4:00 pm Monday through Friday, and 7:00 am - 12:00 pm Saturday, 
except holidays. 

C. Vegetative Waste shall mean trees, brush, leaves limbs or any vegetation. Such 
vegetative waste shall exclude grass and grass clippings. 

2. Term.The term of this Agreement shall be in effect October 28,2012 and shall expire on 
May 31,2013. 

3. Delivery and Acceptance of Debris 

Commencing on the first day of the Term of this Agreement and continuing 
throughout the Term hereof, and subject to the terms of this Agreement, the Municipality 
agrees to deliver, or cause to be delivered to the Brookhaven Facility all Vegetative Waste 
collected, received or generated by the Municipality, as a direct result of a Federally Declared 
Emergency resulting from a hurricane, flooding, extreme weather, and other natural and/or 
manmade disasters; provided however, thatnothing herein shall constitute a warranty by the 
Municipality that any minimum or maximum quantity shall be delivered on a weekly, monthly 
or annual basis. 
 

4. Tipping Fee, and Weight Records 

A. Vegetative Waste PaymentTheMunicipality shall pay Brookhaven Seventy-Five 
Dollars ($75.00) per ton for the disposal of Vegetative Waste pursuant to this 
Agreement. 

B. Weight Records. 

i.Billing shall be based upon weights recorded at the Brookhaven scales. 

ii. Brookhaven shall provide and maintain truck scales and associated weighing and 
recording equipment, calibrated to the degree of accuracy required by the laws of the State 
of New York, and shall maintain daily records, by municipality, truck, and the tonnages 
received from the Municipality. 

iii. In the event that the scales of the Town of Brookhaven are inoperable for reasons of 
maintenance or other cause, weighing of material and billing shall be based upon the 
scales of the Municipality. If the scales of both parties are inoperable, tare weights may 
be used. 

 



5.Payment and Billing. 

A. In the case of a Federally Declared Emergency, the Municipality authorizes theTown of 
Brookhaven to bill and collect the Federal Emergency ManagementAgency (FEMA) Public 
Assistance portion of all "Tipping Fees" from the FEMAunder the Stafford Act and Article 44 
of the Code of Federal Regulations. 

B. Billing Disputes In the event of any dispute over billing, the Municipality shallpromptly advise 
Brookhaven of the amount at issue and the basis of such dispute,and shall provide such 
documentary evidence as may support its position. Theparties shall negotiate the dispute in 
good faith until either party advises the other,in writing, that an impasse exists. Thereafter, the 
exclusive means to resolve anydispute between the parties that arises out of this Agreement 
shall be through anaction initiated in New York State Supreme Court, Suffolk County. 
Unlessotherwise agreed in writing by the Parties, the Parties shall continue to perform their 
respective obligations under this Agreement during any Dispute proceeding. 

6.Transportation 

A. Transportation of all material delivered to the Brookhaven Facility pursuant to 
this Agreement shall be provided by the Municipality at its sole cost and expense. 

B. The Municipality shall provide Brookhaven with a list of all vehicles owned or 
hired by the Municipality that are authorized to transport material pursuant to this 
Agreement, together with the identification and registration number of all such 
authorized vehicles, and shall promptly notify Brookhaven of any change in any 
such list. The identification and registration number of each vehicle making 
deliveries hereunder shall be prominently displayed and permanently affixed to 
each vehicle. 

C. It shall be the responsibility of the Municipality to ensure that all vehicles 
delivering material to the Brookhaven Landfill Complex shall be properly 
registered, equipped and insured according to applicable law, and all drivers shall 
be properly licensed. All drivers shall obey the internal traffic rules and 
regulations of the Brookhaven Facility. 

7.  Material Specifications and Testing Requirements. All material delivered hereundershall 
be non-hazardous and meet the applicable requirements set forth in the Brookhaven Landfill 
permit and the regulations of the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation. 
Brookhaven reserves the right to take samples and conduct tests upon materials delivered by the 
Municipality. Such testing shall be at the sole cost and expense of the Town of Brookhaven, 
provided however, that in the event that unauthorized material is found to be present in a 
delivery from the Municipality, then, the Municipality shall bear the costs of all sampling, testing, 
handling and disposal of such material. 

8.  Insurance. 

A.  Each party hereto shall proceed on a self-insured basis, provided however, that all 
delivery vehicles shall be insured as required by law. 



B. If the Municipality shall contract with a hauler, under separate agreement, to 
provide pick-up and delivery services under this Agreement, the Municipality shall 
cause its hauling contractor responsible for the delivery of material to add 
Brookhaven as an additional insured on all policies of insurance required of said 
contractor by Brookhaven. The Municipality shall deliver a copy of the 
contractor's amended certificate of insurance to Brookhaven before the 
commencement of work. 

9.IndemnityThe Municipality shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless Brookhaven 
from and against all losses, and all claims, demands, payments, suits, actions, recoveries, 
judgments, costs and expenses including without limitation attorney's fees, in connection 
therewith, of every nature, including but not limited to claims for bodily injury, or death, by any 
third party and by or on behalf of the Municipality's contractors, agents, servants or employees, 
arising out of or in connection with performance of this Agreement and caused, in whole or in part, 
by the Municipality, its agents, servants or employees. 

10.Default and Termination.In the event of a breach of an obligation under this 
Agreement, the right to recover damages will ordinarily constitute an adequate remedy. 
Therefore, except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, neither party shall have the right to 
terminate its obligations under this Agreement except as follows: 

A.Brookhaven's Right to Terminate. Brookhaven shall have the right to terminate 
this agreement upon the persistent and repeated breach of the provisions of this 
agreement by the Municipality, provided that Brookhaven shall have provided 
written notice of such breach to the Municipality, and provided further that the 
Municipality shall have failed to cure such breach within 30 days of said notice; or 
the failure by the Municipality to pay any sum due, for a period of 90 days. 

B. The Municipality's Right to Terminate. The Municipality shall have the right to 
terminate this agreement upon the persistent and repeated breach of the provisions 
of this agreement by Brookhaven, provided that the Municipality shall have 
provided written notice of such breach to Brookhaven, and provided further that 
Brookhaven shall have failed to cure such breach within 30 days of said notice. 

11.  Survival of Obligations.It is expressly understood and agreed that any and all claims and 
obligations for payment of costs and expenses incurred under this Agreement prior to 
termination under this paragraph shall survive such termination. 

12.  Compliance.Both Brookhaven and the Municipality shall comply with all Federal, State and Local 
Laws, rules, regulations, codes and ordinances in the performance of this Agreement and shall 
obtain, pay for and comply with any conditions contained in any permits, approvals and renewals 
thereof which are required to be obtained in the legal performance of this Agreement. 

13.  No Modification.No modification of this Agreement shall be valid unless written in the form of 
an Addendum or Amendment signed by all parties. 

14.  Law Provisions.All provisions as required by Law are hereby deemed inserted. The Parties 
agree that nothing in this Agreement shall be construed so as to interfere with or diminish 
any municipal powers or authority. 



15.   Entire Agreement 
It is expressly agreed that this instrument represents the entire agreement of the parties and that 
all previous understandings are merged in this Agreement. 

 

TOWN OF BROOKHAVEN   TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

_________________________________  ______________________________ 
By:       By: 



TA 2-5-13 Authorize Disposal of Surplus Property-Traffic Light   

02.05.13          ADOPTED 
130128 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution # 128 
 

DECLARES CERTAIN TRAFFIC LIGHT TO BE SURPLUS PROPERTY AND 
AUTHORIZES THE DISPOSAL THEREOF  

 
Councilman Gabrielsen offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilwoman Giglio 
 

WHEREAS, the Town of Riverhead Procurement Policy, which was amended by 
Resolution #198 adopted by the Town Board on March 15, 2011, authorizes the Town 
to dispose of personal property; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Guideline 8 of the Town’s Procurement Policy the Town 
is authorized to dispose of surplus/obsolete property based upon an evaluation by the 
Town Financial Administrator, with the assistance of the department head, regarding 
estimated surplus value and, thereafter, recommendation of Financial Administrator to 
the Town Board regarding disposal or sale; and 

WHEREAS, the Engineering Department is in possession of a non-operational 
outdated traffic light and deems this item surplus property with a value of $60.00, said 
value based upon potential market for sale of the metal portions of the defunct traffic 
light;  and  

WHEREAS, Joe’s Garage LLC has expressed a desire and willingness to 
purchase the traffic light  for such sum deemed appropriate by the Town; and  

WHEREAS, based upon the Engineering Department’s evaluation and estimated 
value, the Financial Administrator recommends that the Town sell the defunct traffic 
light for a sum not less than $60.00; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board is hereby 

authorized to dispose of said traffic light; to Joe’s Garage LLC for $60.00; and be it 
further  

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby directed to forward a copy of this 
resolution to Joe’s Garage LLC, PO Box 696, Aquebogue, NY 11931, the Engineering 
Department and the Accounting Department; and be it further 

RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   

 



TA 2-5-13 Authorize Disposal of Surplus Property-Traffic Light   

 

THE VOTE 
 

Giglio - ABSTAIN       Gabrielsen Yes No 
    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 
 



G:\020513\129 - ACCTG 2012 Main Street Program 250k Grant.doc 

02.05.13          ADOPTED 
130129 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 129 
 

RIVERHEAD DOWNTOWN REVITALIZATION    
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 

 
BUDGET ADOPTION 

 
Councilwoman Giglio offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Dunleavy 
  
 WHEREAS, December 2012 the Community Development Department was 
awarded $250,000 through the New York State Division of Housing to provide funds 
to support Main Street revitalization projects. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Supervisor is authorized to 
establish the following budget adoption:  

 
        FROM       TO 

 
177.085100.492170.44028 State Aid – NYS Housing Trust Fund 250,000 

  
 

 177.085100.541000.44028    Building Renovations & Improvements 231,250 
 177.085100.549000.44028 Administrative Expenses   18,750 
    
 
 RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to forward a copy of this 
resolution to the Accounting and Community Development Departments.  
 
 RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 
this resolution from the electronic storage device and, if needed, a certified copy of 
same may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk. 

 
THE VOTE 

 
Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 

    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 
Walter Yes No 

 
The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 

 



TA 2-5-13 Authorize PAL Lacrosse/Football 2013 

02.05.13         ADOPTED 
130130 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 130 
  

AUTHORIZES SUPERVISOR TO EXECUTE AGREEMENT WITH RIVERHEAD 
YOUTH SPORTS, INC FOR REFEREE/UMPIRE SERVICES FOR TOWN OF 

RIVERHEAD POLICE ATHLETIC LEAGUE GIRLS AND BOYS LACROSSE AND 
FOOTBALL PROGRAM FOR 2013 CALENDAR YEAR  

  
 

Councilman Dunleavy offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Wooten 
 

WHEREAS, the Town of Riverhead Police Athletic League is a non-profit 
organization that provides organized sports programs, activities, and education for 
children ages 5-13 designed with the intent of giving children healthy social and 
behavioral skills and the goal to reduce their susceptibility to gang involvement, alcohol 
and drug use and delinquency; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Riverhead Youth Sports, Inc. provides professional officials to 
referee games; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the Riverhead Youth Sports, Inc. has offered to provide professional 
officials to referee games for the 2013 Girls and Boys Lacrosse programs offered to 
girls and boys in Riverhead and the Football program(s) offered to boys in Riverhead 
that are part of and affiliated with the Town of Riverhead Police Athletic League; and  

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board authorizes the 

Supervisor to enter into an agreement with Suffolk County Police Athletic League Boys 
for referee services for referee services for 2013 Girls Lacrosse, 2013 Boys Lacrosse, 
and 2013 Football Program(s) as part of and affiliated with the Town of Riverhead 
Police Athletic League in an amount not to exceed $2880.00, $2580.00 and $7000.00, 
respectively; and 
  

BE IT FURTHER, RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized 
to forward a copy of this resolution to the Office of Accounting. 

 
THE VOTE 

 
Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 

    Wooten Yes No  Dunleavy Yes No 
Walter Yes No 

 
The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 



AGREEMENT BETWEEN TOWN OF RIVERHEAD ON BEHALF OF   
TOWN OF RIVERHEAD POLICE ATHLETIC LEAGUE AND  

RIVERHEAD YOUTH SPORTS, INC. 
  

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this _____day of ____________ , 2013, by and between 
the Town of Riverhead, a municipal corporation duly existing under the laws of the State of New York, 
(hereinafter referred to as the "Town”), with its principal place of business located at 200 Howell Avenue, 
Riverhead, NY and Riverhead Youth Sports, Inc., having an address at P.O. Box 888, Riverhead, NY 
11901. 

WHEREAS, the Town of Riverhead Police Athletic League is a non-profit organization that provides 
organized sports programs, activities, and education for children ages 5-13 designed with the intent of 
giving children healthy social and behavioral skills and the goal to reduce their susceptibility to gang 
involvement, alcohol and drug use and delinquency; and 

WHEREAS, the Riverhead Youth Sports, Inc. provides professional officials to referee games; and, 

WHEREAS, the Riverhead Youth Sports, Inc. has offered to provide professional officials to referee 
games for the 2013 Girls and Boys Lacrosse programs offered to girls and boys in Riverhead and the 
Football program(s) offered to boys in Riverhead that are part of and affiliated with the Town of 
Riverhead Police Athletic League; and  

WHEREAS, by Resolution #_____ adopted on February 5, 2013, the Town Board authorized the 
Supervisor to enter into an amended agreement with Riverhead Youth Sports, Inc. for referee 
services for 2013 Girls Lacrosse, 2013 Boys Lacrosse, and 2013 Football Program(s) as part of and 
affiliated with the Town of Riverhead Police Athletic League in an amount not to exceed $2880.00, 
$2580.00 and $7000.00, respectively, and authorizes the Chief of Police and/or Financial 
Administrator to execute the Payment Processing, Inc. registration agreement. 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements herein, the parties 
agree as follows: 
 
SECTION 1. Purpose: 
 
The purpose of this Agreement is to contract with Riverhead Youth Sports, Inc. to provide and 
arrange for officiating services for the girls and boys lacrosse programs and football program offered 
as part of and affiliated with the Town of Riverhead Police Athletic League to increase the public 
health, safety, and quality of life for the youth of the Town of Riverhead. The extent of the Town's 
payment for services hereunder to Riverhead Youth Sports, Inc. is intended to provide social and 
recreational programs and services that enable youth, especially from poor or otherwise 
disadvantaged family backgrounds, to participate in these healthy and productive programs to reduce 
crime and increase youth opportunities for productive activities within the community. 
 
SECTION 2. Scope of Work: 
 
Riverhead Youth Sports, Inc. shall provide and arrange for officiating services for the 2013 Girls and 
Boys Lacrosse and the Boys Football(s) Program offered to the youth of Riverhead as part of and 
affiliated with the Town of Riverhead Police Athletic League. 
 
 
 
 



2 

 

SECTION 3. Duration of Contract: 
 
The term of this agreement shall commence on February 15, 2013 and expire at the end of the 2013 
Town of Riverhead Police Athletic League Boys Football season.   
 
SECTION 4. Consideration: 
 
As consideration for the services provided, as specified in Paragraph 2, the Town will reimburse or 
provide *payment the Riverhead Youth Sports, Inc. for a sum of money not to exceed $2880.00 for 
2013 Girls Lacrosse; $2580.00 for the 2013 Boys Lacrosse and $7000.00 for 2013 Football Program 
to provide and arrange for officiating services for said program(s) that are part of and affiliated with 
the Town of Riverhead Police Athletic League during the contract period. Riverhead Youth Sports, 
Inc. may submit vouchers seeking payment or reimbursement for monies spent on officiating services 
on a biweekly or monthly basis during the contract period. *To the extent that Riverhead Youth 
Sports, Inc. seeks payment prior to completion of officiating services, Riverhead Youth Sports, Inc. 
shall be required to provide the Town with documentation to substantiate costs related to such 
services within 60 days. It is agree and understood that consideration is limited to payment or 
reimbursement of monies/costs related to officiating services and no additional costs, charges, or 
fees are permitted under this agreement. 
 
SECTION 5. Relationship: 
 
The Town and Riverhead Youth Sports, Inc. intend that an independent contractual relationship be 
created by this contract. The Riverhead Youth Sports, Inc. is not considered to be an employee of the 
Town for any purpose and neither the Riverhead Youth Sports, Inc. nor any employee of the 
Riverhead Youth Sports, Inc. shall be entitled to any of the benefits the Town provides for the Town’s 
employees, including, but no limited to, health insurance, sick or annual leave, or workers 
compensation. The Riverhead Youth Sports, Inc. specifically represents and stipulates that the 
Riverhead Youth Sports, Inc. is engaged in the business of providing the services set forth in this 
contract, whether or not for profit, and that the Riverhead Youth Sports, Inc. is fully registered and 
legally authorized to conduct such business, and pays all necessary taxes and assessments levied 
against such business. The terms of this agreement are not intended to create any duties, obligations 
or liabilities to any third parties. Neither party intends this agreement to create any third-party 
beneficiaries to this agreement. 
 
SECTION 6. Suspension, Termination, and Close Out: 
 
If the Riverhead Youth Sports, Inc. fails to comply with the terms and conditions of this contract, the 
Town may pursue such remedies as are legally available, including, but not limited to, the suspension 
or termination of this contract. 
 
SECTION 7. Changes, Amendment, Modifications: 
 
The Town and Riverhead Youth Sports, Inc. may, agree from time to time, to change or modify the 
Scope of Work to be performed hereunder. Any such change, amendment or modification shall be in 
writing and signed by all parties. 
 
 



3 

 

SECTION 8. Assignability: 
 
The Riverhead Youth Sports, Inc. shall not assign any interest on this contract and shall not transfer 
any interest on the contract without prior written consent of the Town. 
 
SECTION 9. Reports and Information: 
 
The Riverhead Youth Sports, Inc., at such times as and in such form as the Town may require, shall 
furnish the Town such periodic reports, including an accounting for the expenditures of Town funds, 
as it may request pertaining to the work of services undertaken pursuant to the contract, the costs 
and obligations incurred or to be incurred in connection therewith, and any other matters covered by 
this contract. 
 
SECTION 10. Liability and Indemnification: 
 
The Riverhead Youth Sports, Inc. agrees to hold the Town harmless and shall indemnify and defend 
all claims, demands, or suits of law or equity arising from the negligent or intentionally wrongful 
actions or omissions of the Riverhead Youth Sports, Inc. or the Riverhead Youth Sports, Inc. officials 
or agents in providing the services called for under this agreement. 
 
SECTION 11. Severability: 
 
If any portion of this Agreement is held to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, such holding 
shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any of the remaining portion. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Town and the Riverhead Youth Sports, Inc. have executed this 
contract agreement as of the date and year last written below: 
 
TOWN OF RIVERHEAD: 
  
______________________________________ _____________________________ 
Supervisor Date 
   
 
Attest: 

 

  
______________________________________ _____________________________ 
Town Clerk Town Attorney 
  
  
Riverhead Youth Sports, Inc  
  
______________________________________ ______________________________ 
Riverhead Youth Sports, Inc President Date 
 









G:\020513\132 - Appoints Menoring Matters.doc 

02.05.13          ADOPTED 
130132 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
 

Resolution   # 132 
 

AMENDS RESOLUTION #844 FROM 2012 
 

Councilman Dunleavy offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by  Councilman Wooten 
 

WHEREAS, Resolution #844 was ratified on November 7, 2012 appointing part-
time call-in personnel to the Youth Bureau’s 2012-2013 Mentoring Matters Program; 
and  

 WHEREAS, said resolution failed to reappoint certain additional returning staff to 
the Mentoring Matters Program. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that this Town Board hereby amends 

Resolution #844 and appoints the following part-time call-in staff to the 2012-2013 
Mentoring Matters Program: 

 
Magdalena Babicz Call-in Rec. Leader IV  $30.00 per hour 
Eugene Barrow Call-in Rec. Leader I  $11.55 per hour 
Bernice Brown Recreation Aide II, Level 3  $14.00 per hour 
Ben Chester  Recreation Aide I, Level 5  $9.00 per hour 
Christian Estrada Recreation Aide I, Level 5  $9.00 per hour 
Alexa Nieves  Call-In Rec. Aide II   $10.30 per hour 
Anna Quigley Rec. Leader III, Level 3  $24.90 per hour 
Barbara Wooten Part-Time Clerk   $13.20 per hour 
 
RESOLVED, that all Town Hall Departments may review and obtain a copy of 

this resolution from the electronic filing device and, if needed, a certified copy of same 
may be obtained from the Office of the Town Clerk.   
 
On a motion by Councilman Dunleavy, seconded by Councilman Wooten, resolution 
#132 was TAKEN OFF THE FLOOR 
 
The Vote:  Giglio, yes, Gabrielsen, yes; Wooten, yes, Dunleavy, yes; Walter, yes 
   

THE VOTE TO ADOPT 
 

Giglio Yes No       Gabrielsen Yes No 
    Wooten Yes No Dunleavy Yes No 

Walter Yes No 
 

The Resolution Was  Thereupon Duly Declared Adopted 


	1 - RESOLUTION LIST
	Res. #124 Grants Saber Riverhead 58, LLC Importation / Grading Permit As Provided By Chapter 62 of the Riverhead Town Code

	83 - ACCTG 2013 Wading River Dredging Budget Adoption
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 83
	2013 WADING RIVER DREDGING PROJECT
	BUDGET ADOPTION


	84 - ACCTG Bank Closure EightHundredSeriesCP BankAccount
	02.05.13         ADOPTED
	130084
	Resolution   # 84
	CLOSURE OF ACCOUNT IN CAPITAL ONE

	85 - ACCTG CP44022 WadingRiverDredge Closure
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 85
	2011 WADING RIVER DREDGING PROJECT CLOSURE


	86 - ACCTG General Fund
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 86
	GENERAL FUND
	BUDGET ADJUSTMENT


	87 - ACCTG General Fund  Shelter HurricaneSandy
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 87
	GENERAL FUND
	BUDGET ADJUSTMENT


	88 - ACCTG GFOA Attendance Accounting 2013
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 88
	AUTHORIZES ATTENDANCE AT THE GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFICERS’
	ASSOCIATION ANNUAL CONFERENCE

	89 - ACCTG NYS EFC pumpout Budget Amendment
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 89
	2012 NYS ENVIRONMENTAL FACILITIES CORP
	CLEAN VESSEL ACT ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
	BUDGET ADJUSTMENT


	90 - ACCTG RiskRetentionFund Budget Adj
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 90
	RISK RETENTION FUND
	BUDGET ADJUSTMENT


	91 - ACCTG WorkersCompensationFund Budget Adj
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 91
	WORKER’S COMPENSATION FUND
	BUDGET ADJUSTMENT


	92 - BLDG EAstEndEye excavation resolution
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 92
	GRANTS EXCAVATION PERMIT AS PROVIDED BY CHAPTER 62 OF THE RIVERHEAD TOWN CODE TO SOUTHOLD MEDICAL ARTS INC. A/K/A EAST END EYE ASSOCIATES


	93 - PLNG Land Bank Application
	94 - PLNG PubHRSpPrmDr JeffreyNazar
	95 - SUPR Summerwind preferance
	96a - SWR 202b PH 21st Cent  Oncology
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 96
	ORDER CALLING PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING EXTENSION AND IMPROVEMENTS TO FACILITIES OF RIVERHEAD SEWER DISTRICT


	96b - SWR 202b PH 21st Cent  Oncology ATT
	1 INTRODUCTION
	2 DESCRIPTION OF LOW PRESSURE SEWER CONNECTION PLAN
	3 APPLICANT’S ON-SITE SEWER SYSTEM
	4   IMPACTS OF PROPOSED CONNECTION
	4.1 Ostrander Avenue Area Gravity Sewer, Pump Station and Force Main
	4.2 Elton Street area Gravity Sewers
	4.3 Howell Avenue Pump Station and Force Main
	4.4 Wastewater Treatment Facility

	5 PROJECT COST OPINION

	97a - SWR 202b PH Stop  Shop
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 97
	ORDER CALLING PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING IMPROVEMENTS TO FACILITIES OF RIVERHEAD SEWER DISTRICT TO RELOCATE EXISTING SANITARY SEWER


	97b - SWR 202b PH Stop  Shop ATT
	98 - SWR Attend Sewer Course June 2013
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 98
	AUTHORIZES SEWER DISTRICT EMPLOYEE TO ATTEND COURSE


	99 - SWR Attend Sewer Course May 2013
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 99
	AUTHORIZES SEWER DISTRICT EMPLOYEE TO ATTEND COURSE


	100a - SWR - HPS Calverton
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 100
	AWARDS BID – SANITARY PUMP STATION UPGRADES HANGAR PUMP STATION – CALVERTON SEWER DISTRICT


	100b - SWR - HPS Calverton
	101 - TA1 Terminating Bid Award-Contract-Metro
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 101
	RESOLUTION TERMINATING BID AWARD/CONTRACT WITH
	METRO FUEL OIL CORP.


	102 - TA2 Authorizes Emergency Purchase of Diesel Fuel
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 102
	AUTHORIZES EMERGENCY PURCHASE OF DIESEL FUEL


	103 -TA3 reso ntb diesel fuel 2013
	104 - TA4 ntb heating fuel 2013
	105 - TA Amend Suffolk Online 02 05 2013
	106 - MTAS Property
	107a - TA Authorize Supervisor to Execute Step 2 BOA Nomination Agmt  with Nelson Pope  Voorhis LLC
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 107
	AUTHORIZES THE SUPERVISOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH NELSON, POPE & VOORHIS, LLC


	107b - TA Authorize Supervisor to Execute Step 2 BOA ATT
	108a - TA Authorizes Family Service League Employee Assistance Program 2013
	108b - TA Authorizes Family Service League Employee Assistance Program 2013 ATT 1
	108c - TA Authorizes Family Service League Employee Assistance Program 2013 ATT 2
	109 - TA Concordia
	110 - TA Declares Public Emergency Regarding Failed Culvert-Washington Avenue
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 110
	DECLARES PUBLIC EMERGENCY REGARDING CULVERT
	ON WASHINGTON AVENUE, JAMESPORT, NY


	111 - TA Mun Home Rule Request
	Resolution   # 111

	112 - TA PeconicAvePedestrianCrossing Budget Adjustment
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 112
	PECONIC AVENUE PEDESTRIAN CROSSING
	CAPITAL PROJECT
	BUDGET ADJUSTMENT


	113 - TA Amend PSA with Hochbruencker
	114a - TA Ratifies Addendum to PSA-Grumman Memorial Park
	114b - TA Ratifies Addendum to PSA-Grumman Memorial Park ATT
	115 - TA Ratifies Auth of Agreement with Employee
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 115
	RATIFIES THE AUTHORIZATION FOR THE SUPERVISOR TO EXECUTE AN


	116 - TB SFC Anthony Venetz Jr Field Resolution
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 116
	OFFICIALLY NAMING FIELD TWO AT VETERANS MEMORIAL PARK AS “SFC ANTHONY VENETZ JR. FIELD”


	117 - TB SGT Jonathan Keller Field Resolution
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 117
	OFFICIALLY NAMING FIELD ONE AT VETERANS MEMORIAL PARK AS “SGT JONATHAN KELLER FIELD”


	118a - TC Authorize Transcription Services-Arleen Boball
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 118
	AUTHORIZES THE SUPERVISOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH
	ARLEEN BOBAL FOR TRANSCRIPTION OF TOWN  MEETINGS


	118b - TC Authorize Transcription Services-Arleen Boball ATT
	119a - WTR reso bid award maint emerg service contract c
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 119
	2013 RENEWAL OF BID AWARD FOR MAINTENANCE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES CONTRACT C – CONTROL RIVERHEAD WATER DISTRICT


	119b - WTR reso bid award maint emerg service contract c ATT
	120a - WTR reso bid award maint emerg service contract d
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 120
	2013 RENEWAL OF BID AWARD FOR MAINTENANCE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES
	CONTRACT D – DISTRIBUTION
	RIVERHEAD WATER DISTRICT


	120b - WTR reso bid award maint emerg service contract d ATT
	121a - WTR reso bid award maint emerg service contract E
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 121
	2013 RENEWAL OF BID AWARD FOR MAINTENANCE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES CONTRACT E – ELECTRICAL RIVERHEAD WATER DISTRICT


	121b - WTR reso bid award maint emerg service contract E ATT
	122a - WTR reso bid award maint emerg service contract M
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 122
	2013 RENEWAL OF BID AWARD FOR MAINTENANCE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES CONTRACT M – MECHANICAL RIVERHEAD WATER DISTRICT


	122b - WTR reso bid award maint emerg service contract M ATT
	123a - TA  BIDMA 2013 Execute Contract
	123b - TA  BIDMA 2013 Execute Contract ATT
	123c - TA  BIDMA 2013 Execute Contract.docx
	BIDMA Budget DRAFT 2013 

	124 - BLDG Saber excavation
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 124
	GRANTS SABER RIVERHEAD 58, LLC
	IMPORTATION / GRADING PERMIT AS PROVIDED BY CHAPTER 62
	OF THE RIVERHEAD TOWN CODE


	125 - PERS Appoints MMII's Sewer
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 125

	126 - TA assocoftowns2013
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 126
	AUTHORIZES ATTENDANCE AT THE 2013 TRAINING SCHOOL AND ANNUAL MEETING HELD BY THE ASSOCIATION OF TOWNS


	127a - TA Authorizes InterMunicipal Agmt(Brookhaven) Storm Debris Disposal
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 127

	127b - TA Authorizes InterMunicipal Agmt(Brookhaven) Storm Debris Disposal
	128 - TA Declares Surplus-Traffic Light
	129 - ACCTG 2012 Main Street Program 250k Grant
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 129
	RIVERHEAD DOWNTOWN REVITALIZATION
	IMPROVEMENT PROJECT
	BUDGET ADOPTION


	130a - PAL Lacrosse-Football Referees
	02.05.13         ADOPTED
	Resolution   # 130
	AUTHORIZES SUPERVISOR TO EXECUTE AGREEMENT WITH RIVERHEAD YOUTH SPORTS, INC FOR REFEREE/UMPIRE SERVICES FOR TOWN OF RIVERHEAD POLICE ATHLETIC LEAGUE GIRLS AND BOYS LACROSSE AND FOOTBALL PROGRAM FOR 2013 CALENDAR YEAR

	130b - PAL Lacrosse-Football Referees ATT
	131 - Pays bills
	132 - Appoints Menoring Matters
	TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
	Resolution   # 132
	AMENDS RESOLUTION #844 FROM 2012



	Text2: 
	Text1: 6.00
	Text1d: # 1.2
	Text1s: # 1.3


